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Conviviality is a company where the
whole is greater than the sum of the
parts and that has firm foundations
in place from which to grow.

Conviviality has fundamentally restructured and reconfigured
the Group building on our unique strength, expertise and
reach in the UK drinks market to be the drinks and impulse
products sector’sleading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On and Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable
and inspiring partner for our customers.
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Operational highlights Financial highlights

Revenues nearly doubled to Revenue! _i
£1560m and profits doubled

£1,560m

Buying Synergies for FYI17

achieved to plan Increase of 85% from 2016

Acguired the Bibendum PLB . 5
Group on 20 May 2076, which Adjusted EBITDA ‘

is performing in line vath our
expectations E 6 O . 9 l ' !

Combined Integration plan Increase of 102% from 2016
ahead of expectations for

both Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLB Group Profit before tax .

New team and organisational E 2 2 5 m

structure in place and L4

yrorking vrell R
Increase of 147% from 2016

Conviviality Retait
Conviviality Direct and .
Conviviatity Trading have ali Diluted EPS _:

traded strongly v ath revenues

of £378m, £1.040m and 1 O . 4 p

flaem respectively and are

n hne vith expectations Increase of 136% from 2016

Retall LFL's continue to

mprove to (10%) Adjusted diluted EPS?
23 Franchisees have grown 0

therr portfolios during the 21 L] p

period

Increase of 48% from 2016

Comvivin Ty o o in our sector Wo provide Ty ot customers,
access 1o cver 4,000 alcohol SKUs and 0400 impulse. {oed and
ol oo SH LS MWe cetye ¢ 25,000 outlets v the On Drado, over 700
Peietl stores Dracai tinder the propositions of Pargain Booze, Seledd
Cenvenionce sl Wine Bach, over 400 indepondent spodialicts and pro
goeopphiet te o sunermethet moktiples

! - |

Alternative performance measures

E}

Lodsi oifeyed



z Conviviality Plc ~riv b Repr & 27 e 207

Chairman’s Statement

Tho culture wo have croatod in tha businoss and Lho struciuros thal wo opcralc gnee
us huge confidence for our futine

David Adams
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Conviviality at a glance

Conviviality aims to support our customers to achieve
profitable growth by providing expertise and insight into the
UK Drinks market, helping customers to tailor ranges to meet
local and national needs. In turn we provide our suppliers with
the opportunity to marry their ranges with the right customers,
thereby providing distribution and reach to build brands
nationwide.

Conviviality Retail

=1 ctacked

\*
o OLnad et stocked
Q

The UKs fargest franchised off-licence and
conventence cham wath 352 Franchisees and
more than 700 retall stores trading primarily
under the fascia of Bargain Booze Select
Comvenience and Wine Rack

th Aoy

jﬁundee
Conviviality Direct

The UK s largest independent wholesaler to
the On Trade serving ¢ 25000 outlets from
national prestige hotel chams to independent
food led pubs and restaurants trading through
two businesses - Matthe ' Clark and Bibendum

L ’:7 v
Runcornfg !
. AR X )
Grewg Newcastle —under Lyme
b o Gran ham

Blrmmgham Q Conviviality Trading

} Bedford

4 Didcm A full service drinke brand and wine agency

antolo % QPark Rovyal business vath national sales and activation
Crayford capabihty from trachiticnal On and Off Trade

Shepton Mallet @ Readmg‘ retard tofectivals and events Tle.sproducts and

‘ @ Southampton

Launceston o

brands can be developed both «th owr partner
suppliers and also divectly by our cven teams ac
wesee opportunites emetge across the market
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The UK alcohol market today is worth £40 billion and
Conviviality is responsible for around £1in every £12 of
industry sales (8%), from a product portfolio ranging
from a 35p bottle of soft drink to a £15,000 bottle of
fine wine. Conviviality works with 980 suppliers and
lists 4,902 wines, 5,400 spirits including 450 gins (we
additionally have 389 gins in an extended range) and
ah unrivalled range of 250 premium ales, 4,500 impulse
and grocery lines and 1,200 tobacco and vaping lines.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

When Conviviality floated on AIM in July 2013 the
business was an alcohol, impulse and tobacco wholesaler
serving the UK’s largest Franchise off-licence and
convenience brand, Bargain Booze, with 616 stores and
a turnover of £372m, During the past four years we have
systematically pursued the strategy of taking the core
competence of the business, the wholesaling of alcohol,
and extending Conviviality’s reach to more consumers
across the UK drinks market whenever and wherever
they wish to enjoy our products. We have fundamentally
restructured and reconfigured the Group, building
oh our unigue strength, expertise and reach in the UK
drinks market. We now have the infrastructure and
capability within the Group to drive further potential in
both the On Trade and the Off Trade markets, working
with our existing suppliers providing customers with
more opportunities to drive profitable growth.

Conv viality s anmigque 11 odr sector Weoe provide our customets
yath access ta aver 14000 aleohel S<Ls. and 6 400 mpulse.
food ard tobacce SKUs We serve ¢ 25000 outlets n the
On Trade. over 700 relal stores tracding under the retail
propostiors of Baruain Rocze, Sclect Convenience and \Wine
Rack, over 400 nderendent soecialists and e are suppl et
Lo tve larger multiples A key pat of our stategy 18 o delver
a logistics capab ity that ant r pates tne future needs of owr
customers arc creates sigmlicant d fferentiation m the mar«et
thereby adoimng signfcant value to the organat on AL the
Diana Hunter retar] envronment opescmes more complex we can leverage
A A Convivalty's expertise v the alcohol and n—pulse marke s to
provide cur valued customers wit~ the solations they neea
from dstribution to buyimg rang na and merchandis a0 ano
mat <elira

Asoaresall o this scale and reac b we have urpa olleled man ket
access msiaght and capsbihties lc support our suppliors N
thie developmoert of thorr brands and to help out customers
aifterentiate from therr competition by talloning thierr offering
to meet thoir largel consumer needs by location, venue and
formatl Convivialily s independent of any maict drinks brands
and trerefore 15 ahle to supply aa urrestricted selection o
products and provide expe-tise 1 key categories to customer -
wiho value breacity of range whilst o™ enng a compelling roule
to marker tor suppliers to access botn the On Trade and Qft
[radc retalets

Itas thrs scale and recch that hes Creatod even shhonger Les with
Oat sl plies vartners aceds ndly our supphers are ongeging
et toe fall Capamht o of Convevial bty tom buddima then srand-
vt con brand agenc - Calalyst PLE2 accessia consamncrs with
Fle ot ans Peppottrmint noevents and exper ertial ma <etinog to
pricrre effed bive Letest ng i the G Trade utiheanu o coata anet
nsioht twrauah to O hade execution in oot Frenchise etall
busricss A e ent exatmode s the esclus v On hrade Taone s
of Bu i Light tor 8B Bov across e Corviaaliy Groups
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This past year has been a transformational
vear for the service we offer. We will
continue to grow by keeping our people,
our customers, Franchisees and suppliers at

The successful integratior of the three
businesses, working as a cohesive umit and the
manayemen' team's performance continues
to del ver consistent results The rew internal
structure  groupea  indvidual  brands  and
busnesses together under three distict
Eusiness Umts Conviviality Dhect (wnole<aling/
dstibutor to On Trade) led by Mark Aylhwin,
Conviviahty Retall (for Off Tiade consumer
bLusmesses Bargamn Booze, Select Convenience
and Wime Rack) led by David Robnson
ard Corvivially Tracing (an innovative andg
dynarrmic approach o sourcing, rarging,
brand buddirg rerchandisine, activaion ang
evertsy led by James | ousada kach of the
busmess unit Managing Directors encures ther
operatior Pas the besl people inthe night olace
to delver oxcellent service to customers, ard
drive collaberations and savings acrose the
CGioup, The pbusiness Lnits are supoorted by the
expettise of the Group functions of Logistics,
Finance, Legal IT and Human Resources

Thus  past  vyear has  therefore been a
trams‘orational year fur the service we otffer,
creaung a range of benefits for customers [ 1s
the nature of the On Trade and Off Trade »arket
that our customers are censtantly looking for
the same thing as ther own consumers areat
value new and nnovative products, breaath
of choice and cxcellent service Crtcally we
continl.e 1o strive to ensure that our customers
see cur pecple teyulatly whether thay are a one
site restauranteur, nolelies o a large national
account or a b ranchisee so that ounr customers
may enjoy the relationships ana service support
rthey value Trom us All of our businesses were
mitiated and built on parsonal relationships
These relationships remamn at the heart of how
wowill continue to do business Bibendum's first
ever On Trade custormers was Michelin-<tarred
Odettes n Prumose Hil and it contimues to be
a valueq customer over 30 years on, Matthew
Clark has been a partner 1o JD Wetherspoon's
ror over 20 years anc a distributor of Mattell ror
198 years in our Frarchise business vie have 133
Franchiseas who have vorked witn the grouo

the heart of everything we do.

for over 10 years Qur On lrade, Off Trade ard
franchised customers still expect - and still get
- an outstandmg portfoho of procucts, that
ey car tallor to therr ovwn custormers’ tastes
and needs, as wcll as the support they value to
help them develop therr own business moving
forward

For each of 1them, business and growth
opportunities can come  from & nurrber
of scurces, It can be from our expanding
cataloguc of products or marxets, for example
Matthews Clark's extonded spints range giving
customers access Lo niche and smali parced
spirits, o Biberdum's limted rclease wvine
collection offering somethung rare or mteresting
from supplers they already value, and eqgually
I'ranchisees benefit from new and exclusive
launches from the Group as well as access to
the extensive range of spirits now avallable o
therr It can also e m hos. we serve them -
and where ther cwin vision sees potential Qur
expetts withir Catalyst PLB help mtioduce
custormers to the newest and most exc ting
products i craft and prermium spir & heers
and ciders, almost challeng ng end corsumers
to experiment  colleagues  at Elastic (who
renvigorate brands) and in our events busness
Peppermirnt, have unperalleled expertise n
brimaging nevy end old meducts Lo iife We - and
ou supplers - bave seen excellent sales growlh
1 a range of products that nas been ~Lpported
by our teams ard ther comomned expetice
frem acioss Convivially

We will continue o grow Ly heepimg our people
out customcrs, Franchisees  and  supplicts
at the heart of cvearything we do Everyone
who works for Convvialty from Glasyow to
Southampton ano Bristol to Crewe trom shop
to dopot o office, knows 1t s critical that we
keeap finding new ways to Improve our CJsTomer
service and deliver excellence Ac we focts aur
mvestment in the services customers velle, <o
we will see our online seqvices grow, N Lhe past
yeat the number of customers using cur digizal
platform hes roreased hy 20% vear on yveal
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continuoed

to 4 €45, ersuring more accuracy in custorner
ordering better ordering history to aszist with
forecasting and n turn greeater efficency for
both ous customers and Convivialiry 42% of
custemers using our digitel platform do so
dally mdicatng increasing engagement vith
the brand and assortment

Our commitment to customers can be seen in
the accaolades they have awatoed us In 2016
Bibendum won the "Compass Suppher Award
for lmolementation”tor tne successiul execution
ol 2 wne culture across the Compass Group
and s currently isted as Michells & Butlers
71 wine suppher, and n 2C77 Matthew Clark
was Dirinks Suspher of the Year in Restauwrant
Magazine Reader’'s Choice Awards for the
thnd vear running More recently Coav vial Ly
Retal has boon avarded Grocer Golu - Drinks
Retailer of the Year {or the second conseculive
yeal Convivizlily Tradmg was tecognised by
Stonegate for Inmovanon of tae Year oth the
launch of Candia Lecgero, 2 <kinny Prosecco

Resulis

Anmpottant aspect of cur business model 1s
ts flexils bty nrotecting owr earmgs through
peticds of siamficant cnange Incur orgagalion
arc a competitive exterral environment We
wave conunaed to deliver agaimst aor objectives
set out &t Hotation i July 2013 and ate pleasead
toreport profits ahead of expectat ons, durirg
ayeat wnere we hove sign f cantly fransformed
out busiress For thie 52 woeoeks to 30 Al 2017
reverue was L 5% to £1.560m reflecting the
benent 1 the Bibendum Pl B Group acawsition
on 20 May 2016 a3z such, Adjusted EBITDAS
was up 102% to Fe0.9m ard Adjuted ppofit
before tax  up TN to £45 8m. demonstiatey
the significent stiength of the comb ned group
Adusted fully diluted EPS was up 48% 1o
210 nence The recent acguisit.ons resalted in
ar ncrease of net deont however al year ord
this wee FO57m  wl oh 1 below corconsis
expectations The full year owidend s up
43% 10 126 pente N line with ol Drogressive
crvidlend poliy ondretledt g a strong retun
to our sharenolders

Ouilook

The Comuoany s focus for the near-term 1s on
contiu ng Lo deliver agamst our s ated strategy
and meet the expectat ons of our stakelolders,
customers, sapplers and our people The
greatest asset trom all of our accuisibiors has
been cul peaple and we continue (o wotk
hard to ensure that thaoir skills and Lslert are
utilised to the hereht of our customers anc
suppliers Our presence in tae matke: tarough
our aifferent specialist Lusnesses, provides us
with uriouc msght mto both our market and
consumers from the pidest of perspectives Woe
ate already successfully leveray ny this msignt
o ensute that our customers have the rnignt
product rarae and suoport to help them grow
Furthermaore we are cont nu ng to look at new
ways of martaning cul ur oue positiol anc
Lroadenmy the ways in which our ~ustome:rs
our supolet partners ard the Group cen
henefit We are excilec by the future potertial
for growth across the Groupn as we continue to
explore these oprortunities
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The new internal organisational structure aroups individual
brancis and businesses together undor three distinet business
unite: Conviviality Direct (wholesaler and distributor to the On
Tradey; Conviviality Retail (Off Tradoe consumer husinesses
Bargain Boorze, Select Convenience and Wine Rack); and
Conviviality Trading (an innhovalive and dynamic apptoach to
sourcing, ranging. brand buliaing, moerchandising, activation
And cvents). The business unite are supported by the expertice
ol thoe Group functions o togistics, MNinance, Leual, I'T and
Human Kesourges.

Conviviality Plc

26319117

uoda.

ConvivialityDirect Conviviality Retail Conviviality Trading
Full Service Wine Focused Franchised Agency Events &
Drinks Distributor Distributor Retail Business Experniential

Il a ]
A-’\oatdb\.awcpw'f @ Bargam Booze wmx&)é\:%[houu
Seilect Convenience

A
b
"
catalyst plb
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EA Y
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continucd

Mark Aylwin

o
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Strategy

Communicating the unique
Conviviality Direct proposition
clearly to target customers and
strateqic partners in the on trade

Strengthening the position as

a centre of expertise in wine
and be at the forefront of range
innovation, particularty in World
Beers and spitits In the dynamic
drinks sector

Leveraging scale and reach to
become the most competitive
wholesaler in the drinks market

Growing the number of food-
led outlets served and the mix
of products across each autlet

Growing share in major cities
and inner urban areas through
a superior service proposition

Developing the tools and
capabilities to ensure e
provide the most value-adding
customer cervice 1IN the market

Conviviality Direct

Tne UK's largest independent
wholesaler to the On Trade. setving
¢ 25 000 outlets from national prestige
hote!l chains to incependent food led
pubs and resteurants trading through
tvio busimesses namely Matthow Clark
and Biberdum Since the acguisition
of  Bibendum,  Convivishty  Direct
revenues have Increased 6.4% to
£1.040m {(corresponding pror penod
£978mY To date averace sales per
avtlet nave increased 4 8% 1o £43,700
and we welcomed 235 reyy customers
N the year, The number of Bibengum
Wire castomers buviry el categories
has ircreased fram 5% 1o 12%. 2 strory
ndication that our castemers value the
ncreased chaice anc service offering
of cut moael As an example, durmg
the past vear soinis have grasan n
the Biberdum regional husiness by
A3 7%, and Netieonal business by 21% as
customers appreciate the wider choeice
now  on offer throwgh Corviviality
Direct

Corviviahty Drect afforas a range of
over 14,600 alecchol nes w0 over 11000
customers offering a one-stop sclution
to hotels, restaurants, bars and venues
for  therr alcohotl needs delvenng
concistent  cervice natonwide  nexl
day Convivality Drect has a national
sales forre through the Bibendum and
Matthevw Clark brends of over 300
emplovees based acress Scotland
[rgland and Wales and Lendon erd
the South East ensuring  excellent
service Lo ts Independent Free Trade
customers  andd National  Account
customers The sales team have up
to date nformetion or ndustry sales
trencs, neve preouct mfermation and
pricing and are able to recurmmend the
right mix of proaticts to customers 1o
help them optimise ther of e to thon
consdimers  Cobviv ality's ranamwde
di=hibutior netyors of 16 depots
means  custoners benetr fiom e
nat cnviice mext day dolwveny sorvice
ard fimed celivery slorz

Mo key part of the Convnvality Direct
strateay 15 lo "ocus o growih n
ke cilies speaifieall; soouscd on
oxiLbing ~astomes adontifty ng o oath

the RBibenoum and Matthew Clark
aropositions and their abihty to atilise
rhe krands Lo meet all of thenr drinks
purchasira needs The Cating Group
of restaurants (the lvy collection Le
Captice  for example), Prezzo ano
Seatcys have all chosen 1o wark wihin
Cenviviality Direct to cnaole them to
access the extensve range, service and
solutions the Group offers At the same
tirme as attracting new customers, out
existing  customers nave cortinued
to value a long standing relat onship
with us Stonegate has worked with
us tor 9 years and we continue to
en oy supparting ther bus ness and
JD Woetnerspoons bave worked with
Matthew Clar< ftom havng 8 pubs
N taer pedtfolio to over 900 pabs to
date

Ve cortirue to vork clasely vwath own
customers to understand their current
and future needs ensunirg lhat we
are a- e fore front of customer
cervice  Furthermore 770 customeot:
Have recagnised the opportanity o
IMPove order accuracy and efficiency
Ly moving onto our digital platforn
4 645 custormers novy engage with the
digital platform ara order value per
custemer 15 13% nigher thar customers
wha place orders via the conract
cenlbie
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continuvod

David Rehinson
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Strategy

Strengthen the relationship with
Franchisees and attract ne
Franchisees to the group

Strengthen the Bargain Booze,
Select Convenience and Wine
Rack brands

Deliver new core systems,
improved capabihties and a
efficient model that supports
our growth ambition

Build the growth management
engine that allows us to
effectively and profitably scale
the retall estate

Leverage our capabilities into
new propositions

Conviviality Retail

Tre UK's latges: franchized o'l-lcence
andd convenience  cham  waith 352
Franchisees and more than 700 rotail
stores tradinu ormanly under the fascia
of Baryam Boo7e, Select Comvenence
and Wine Rack 1a lne with oar
oG amme to focus on the undetbying
quaity of retaill stores, we continue
ter sce lovs levels of «tare closues to
63 1 total vihich miclude the closure
of small CTN (confectiorary lobocco
newcagaent) stares which no lonaer
setve The Off heerce or Convernence
proposbior Whils? net store numbers
are n lingwitn the mricr year the guality
o the odtlets opening s sgribicantly
imoroves  wiath retal sales per
oot opemng up 298% veisus last
year Sales of multisite Francaiscoes
oJdiperform the total cstate by 2 136 like
four Tke™ \We saw 39 Franchisess jomn
the Group & strorg ndication ¢f the
baeneftz of our medel to independent
busine:ss people Ouw core model Is
miedicated by Franchicee loyally and
commitmoent tc upholding the values
of our branas This, combxned with
the hgn standerds that we set, are
helpina o delver -

reet

~ur differentiated
“local customer expeticnce” We have
some of the highest levels of lovalty in
the seclor w th the percentage of sales
ot gooos by our Franchisees that are
purchased from the Group at 91%. [t s
al=o pleasing that Wine Rack ¢ onlinues
te perform well and durng 2016 we
ouened one new Wine Rack 'n Epsom
Like for ke periorance in Wine Rack
15 1 £% reflectirg the mpottarce of a
specal st Wire and Sprts uroposition
on the high street

Caorvivialty  Retail continues i
qrow a national slore esta e with a
diffcrentiated  corsu~er nropoct on

that responds to consumear  needs
al d marxel Liends The strategy anos
trv consalidate  Conviviality  Retalls
position e the UK« lrading diinks-
led conwvenierce totaller The bus ness
fvie three fuadamental cotace:s of
aclvert aye

Drinks Heritage and Expertise

Approsraately S0% or sales are tom
hoor  weae ard  spntls catedir s,

produning a category mix that is unigue
n the sector Conviviality's unrivalled
category expertise in the drinks sector
allowss Franchisees to kenent ‘rom a
dfferentiated propostion and  fram
the foatfall and ~argn oerefits of a
compellirg 1ange and assortmert it
1 this drinks nerntage and expertie
that underpirs and dfferentiates our
trree key tetall brands In particuler
the busiress will continue to develop
the Selecr Corven ence propositian 1o
ersure that 11 1o al the heart of ‘local
corvenience' o the communities in
which t trades Further develooment
of the Vape propostion s 0eng
rolled out asross the estate and s
row N 2449 stores Vape prooucis ae
mrargin-enhancing and protect agaim-f
the dechnae in tobacco sales We ae
aheady seeing average sales of £220
Let store per week and margin berefit
to  Franchisees of approximately
£5.000 per store per year

Sourcing and Distribution Scale

4s part of lhe Conviviality Group, the
cuasimess has significantly  benefited
rom s scale advantages i buy ng
and astikuel on whilst remarmng a
largely staroalone business operat ny
out o° ts own off ces vath a deaicated
and evpederced manage™ent team
Distributior 15 maraged  In-house
by the Conviviality Group oy stics
cpretabion pomanly on dedicatec
branded vebl cles, wth stores typically
choesing to recerse two, o sometimes
three deliveries per week Scrvice
levels arc very hiab compared to our
campetitarsir the secter withyover 99%
of deliveries received on time and with
complete crders The transtformation
ol the Conviviahty loistics notwrork
wall allow Conveviality Retall to bereht
from the Grous's scale through [ovvet
delivery cesls Conviviahty Retall can
fevetage 1ty scale position to coarce
advantaygeou-ly and provide consistent
valuc o Franchisecs Ofering good
valtie T coennumaers threugls el able
love-oricmaand compellng promotions
1 ~ore Lo the Baioain Boose model

Locally Embedded Franchise Model

Conviviahty Retaill ofl ves adonenoor
retadlore te dobhver sugenorn retui s via



a simple turn-key solution taa' leverages stronu
businass fundamentals and a scalable back
office the Frachsee proposition s the core of
Conviviality Retail s success Franciisees access
a clstinct drirks-led consumet offer supported
Ly dedcated support manaagers, regular, and
deep engagement at semor level arc a rewad
package that s unique In the sector, Including
accessing the Fiardchizee Incentive Plain under
which shares 1 Conviviality Ple are avratded
baseo on comphance and porformance 285
Franchisees own or hold options over 3m
shares 10 Conveviality Plc The Companry's
452 Franchisees are local peocle, cmploying
local people, and are passionate about thew

customers and the commumties i wnich theoy
trade Our Franch sees make a 1cal difference

{
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i~ ther Iccal communities thirough a relentless

focie om meeting consumer needs  anc
providing a unngae customer exner ence
To reinfotce the three fundamental socurces

of adventage Convivially Retall has made
an nvestiment 1in uparading its retail syslems
The new core operating system (FRPY will
bhe ntroduced dunrg the Actumn of 2017
and the 1cllout of new EPOS to all stores s
already m jnogress The new solations will
anable husiness effic encies, fulure-prooct the
Franchisee proposition, and  accclerate  the
strategic direction to nvest 1in a grovanyg mix of
multisite Frarchisces
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continuod

James Lousada
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Strategy

Become the market leader

and centre of expetrtise in

Wine sourcing, ranging,
merchandising and activation
providing its key customers with
unrivalled service to meet therr
customer needs by format and
location

Develop a one stop service

for drinks brands leveraging
districution, sales, agenc /.
marketing and event capalulities

To be at the forefront of range
innovation In the dyvnamic drinks
sector

To become recognised as the
Suppliers’ strategic partner of
choice

Conviviality Trading

A full service  chimks  hrand  and
wine agendy business v th national
sales, and activabion cavabiity from
trad tional On and Off Trade 1etall o
festivals ard evenls New prooucts and
brands can be developed both vath
our partner supphers and also directly
by our own teams asz we see trends
and opportLntes emerge acrcss the
matket  \Within Conviviality  Trad ng.
Catalyst PLE brings frogether ”LE Inst |
are Catalyst Brands three spec alist
brang avercy bLsmesses earh vath
sigwficant expertise In ther respective
categors [Ne brana agency Lusiness
ennancos the marketing canabihty ard
sales reach of the bus ness and Qives
partner < pphors and rand overars
unparalleled imarket cove aoe

I addimnon Conwvnaalty Tradirg s
alsoresponsible for e develep rent
and orowtihh of rew husiness areas
inclachra Peppermin., & spec alisl
N cutdoo events ard festivals and
Elastic a rand activation agency that
provides supnpsort and irsignt to many
o' Conwisalty s ctanded supply base

Vb Caralyst PLB the teamibepresent
aver 25 btands across dnnks cateqorios
in tae JK diirks market Trus area of
the busimess net only represents large
sapphers andbrards as adrinks agercy
but e alto & consoldatsr of wine
supphers managn.a the supply of wine
to the Off Ttade i luaing hign street
retallers, sueciahsts ardd cupermarkets
Conviv alily Trading  haos  skills and
capabylties o consumet insight
seareng, rangima and supply taat can
ade sigrificant valie to its castomeoers
by offerro atone-stop shop' recicing
the comploxty o tha vine catogory e
[z ge moltele national clams

VWe nave alrcady seen nevs strategc
relaticnan ps establishes In April 2016
the Ca-alyst business started workirg
with olobal  spits business Bearn
Suntory, The team won the distribution
nghts for Laros Gnoand Sauza Teqguila
Larios 15 the leadng gin n Spain and
Catalyst vere tasked wath launching
he brand nothe UK In the first year
working tonether the Colalyst leam
Lult dstabutor for 1atios in over
1700 acrounts ard urew the volurme
significartly In Janaary 201/ lwo ot
the largest Chilear vane producers
transferted tnen Off Trade bus ness to
Conviviahty  Sante Rta - ith bravo.
mncluding Santa Rra Vina Zarmen anc
Sur Anding, and Lu s Folipe Edwards a
srivately ownea oine gioup foundeod in
1976 by L uis Felipe BEdwearas Senior w th
Crands includirg Luis Felipe Edviands,
iona Bernaca Marea and Cien

Cenviviality also has the ability to
develop a0 ovin birands opering
upy opportunit ez where gaps I tae
met ket €xist to create ara budd branae
that cirect ly meet our castomers” ane
thoen consumers neoeds I 201 we
launched v o new brands Rallirg Cal*
ruced sphr, cap tahsmo on e frend
for dark spir ts and cocktalls, al-eady
cistributed te customeaers in the O
Trade and dus to laurchmthe Gff Trade
durmg Winter 2017 and wWhiostir¢h
cder whien has o been launcnaa
apvecifinally  tor o testival custom™ers
and recerved positive respoeonse from
customers when alled al the lste of
Vaoht Festwval iy June 2017

Buldimg s partners’ rardds
e JK market means accessing
corsumer v herever thoy are buying
and  consunimg prodoc s awhe! ey
that be 10 oubs bhas and restawants,
e Lnpetirar ket cotveroroa siorer
Calie ans alho i the emergina “thind
space TR includes noa-tradition:l
att AR like outcdo ot evsonte L
At Throuah  Pep perrnret
G ospock st om outdoeot cvenls enc
footivals vay deliver thes prormie Tiye

LIRS Ay

the

1Ly

testi, als

soar Peplerminr il co operat noe
at ever 45 overt. Lalos noreasodd by
AES ovetr the cottetporaimg oo
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provides a complete service solabtion
ircluding full bar and food service
management as well as ATM operation
and Chok and Collect

Furtaermaore, EFlastic,  our  hrand
activation agency  whickh  provides
activation and brand bullding expettice
oo mary of Convivialiiy s branded
supply base, saw sales grow strongly
Elastic has completed work for eight
new branded supplets in adaiticn to
the  contnued strorg  paritnerships
with businesses such as ABINRBev and
Hemeken, cementing cur oositionirg
as onc of the UK's leading experiential
drirks agencies

Cee
[N
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

A Group Wide apptoach to efficiencies

Wizn the greater scale of trhe Grougs there 1s the potential
to realise lowet costs through buying disthout on and
impioved arganizational efficieacy The Intecration plan
set out at the accusition of Matthew Clark ard Bibendum
PLB Group 1s ahead of plan vath good progress bhenu
demonctrated agamnst the stated synergy benefits
FYT18 Buymng (£8m), Ripendu— PLB (C4m) and | ogishics
(behween £lm ano E1o5m) The key bene' t argas of the
integration are detailled as follows

Buying

ihe Beer Lager Spnts and Soft Dirks buying feams
across Corviviality Direct and Corviviahty Retall work
collsbotstrvely to ersure that the cpoortunities for
both the busmess ena tne supplors a e maximisea This
approach nas been key particalarty tor nevs producs
laurches such as Bud Light This appreoacs by the Buying
tearms has alto resulted m Lhe stated buy ng ayreraies
set ot al the acguisilion o Mattiew Claik beng
achioved for th s fimancial vear v hich £ a demonsztration
or the gualty of the saying team and the ~Lppoit of the
clarged group by cur s pply base

Total Margin

Excise Duty

VAT

o & o

s Inbound Logistics
& / Dry Goods
‘ Wine

Group Wine Buying

A Group Wine Buving team was establishad shortly after
tne purchase of Bibendurm PILB Group The team s lea
by Anchew Shaw Grouvo Wine Buyirg Director, anc s
respons ble for the selection and purchasitg of the Tull
assortment of vanes, spar<ng wines and Champagne
Owr AWV ne buyirg teams have long standing relationships
Wit our wreducers and wath ol customers  aiving
ther= tha urigae abilty to marr, customers’ needs
WILN prodgucers’ wines Across tho Group we have 430
supphers, 310 of which are exclusive 1o Convivialty 1hese
erclusives cover over 3,000 of the 1,902 SKUs avallable
for oL customers, Alroady e nave seen Conviv abty
Retall Frandhisens benehit hom the ambty to sell over
54,000 hottles of wines that are exclusrse to Conwviviality
i adcdition vath the moreased scale and buay no volumes
of the Gro up there s significant opuortun ty to addiess
costs within The suoply chain to release syreray benefits

As a result we expert to yenerate additicnal buymg
benefits of £2 ~ hon durning F Y18




Group Logistics

The logstics operation 1 a key strength ard differentiator
for Conviviality Conviviabty serves our customer s through
our netwaork of 11 depots, 5 stockless cutkbases and 3
depate ogerated by ouwr logistics patthers Dunng May
2016 we transferred the leadership of these depots from
regional snanagement to the Group Logistics function
thereny enabhing consistent standards and best practice
to be avpled across the Group Smce the transition
lelernatics has boen introduced to all vehicles delvvering
3 3 9% MPG saving, and Paragon route plannmyg soflware
=0 the pracess of bemng rolled out across all aepots
thete are over 1000 of our people workmng 1IN ctr depots
and deliver ng to our customers, under the lecadership
of Migel Basey, Groun Logistics Director We have
strengtnened the capabnity of the team throuabh traming
and development, and dehivered changes to suppaort the
efficient grow'h of the Conviviality business

During the vear we closad bolh York and Shefford depofs
and opencd now depots N Wetherly and Beoford,
provichng greater capadily o serve ol custamers and a
bhetter workmg environmment for our poople \We took the
decision to close the NDundee depot to enable customers
1o crdder from the (ull assortmert avallatle at Glasgows
delivered Lo customers va o stockless outbase During
this perniod the logistics team supported the service to
over 100 fectivals and ihe growth of tre Convivial ty
Direc:  and Conviviality Retall busimesces  Looking
ahead, the team are confirming the plans for the Group
logistics strategy whereby we continue to focus on
delighting custamers and gicvang the business and, in
daing so, atheve a greater level of efficency Thiough
the contnued etticienty actions heang unaertaken e
expect to delivet £12m of distribution synergies 1n FY18,
rising to £1.5m in FY19

W Al
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IT, Systems and Crganisation

Dutng the vear we have undeoitaken a progamme
1o alan the ERP systems actoss the Gioup We ate
implementing the same ERP system as 1s used in Matthews
Clark and apulyving it to both the Bibendum business
and the Conviviality Relal business Onace the syslem
implementations are complete at the end of Autumn
2017 we will have the opuortunity to real se back affice
syhetgles  drive further mprovements for castomers
and 'mprove the ways of working across the Groug | he
enlarged Croup employs 2,640 people actoss 16 depots
and 4 support offices and regional salas teams, as such
there 1s significant talent in the orgamisation By bhangig
the respective teams in the businesses closer together
we are feeimng clear opportunities to drve greater
efficiencies, develop talent acress the bhu-mess and drve
cpetatonal cavings During 2016 10% ot our people took
the opportunity to develop then cateers fuither ac oss
the Group VWe expect additional organisational synergy
benetits ot £10m to he reahsed n FY19,

Trading for the 9 weeks endeod 2 July 2017

The Corrpany arc its bus nesses are trading 11 line with
expectations  Conwviviality Diect contirues te rade
stroraly vath sates 9% abhove last year 1L s partic larly
pleasing to sec the continued improvement and
confidence of Conviviahty Retaillw th L L7 sales O 5% waith
Wine Rack us 4A0% Finally Conviviality Trading 1s 76%
above last yoar demronsitating it: customers rtecognising
the expertise ana supporl of the avency basmess and
additonally withy the Events busmess ncreasnrg the
rumbet of eventy this vear versus last year by 27% te 140

A

Diana Hunter

Vhes Daccntnie D
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Our customers

Success for cur cusicmor s and our | 1anchiscos 1s koy (o the Convivialily oporaling
maodel By standing in the shoes of our customers and understanaing and anticipating
thewr necds the team are ¢ble 1o dcliver solulions 1o ensure thelr sUCcess

JD Wetherspoons

Our two  companies have had o working
relationship for over 25 years, B 1t husiness,
marriage or Irendshys, noa relationship lasting
this  many years botihh parues evolve and
constantly  adapt Somet mes you  (hoosc  to
comprotmise and al other times you stand your
agrourd The imporiant th ng s that bath parties
have a common urdesstanding of eaca other's
objectives and communication 1s fluid

I ow time working vt Mattheywe Clatk oo
company has giown from less Lhan 100 oubs to
aver 900 At each stage of our developrrent, we
have ecerved a relialle and appropriate service
oerms of product tange  distrbution ang
meragerront sapport

wWhethet 't be through tne corplete cLpply chamn
maragement of our bouse wime Coldvator Creek,
to the supphy and distr bar on of the LK s mos:
popular vodka brand  Sournoff, the end result
tor our Mamagers s the same The lorry tarns
up vhien it should the dicer puts the aehvery
away ara there are very few errars Rodacing
the mcrea-ingly complex feck of sowding and
deliverirgo wines and spitits for Wethersooons
to cnch simplicity kas been, n omy wiew, a real
accomphshiment

W Ch s awhy, 25 or s0 years nto ow iclationshne Private Landlord &
desprre the ubvious guarrels anc scuabbles et Dark Star Brewery Operations
one waould raturally expect over so many vears }

we are =il togethet ‘
' g Wirring Wine Pub/Bar of the vear lasl year

ar the Great Sntish Pub awetas wos doven
o the creal working partnierstuo | have with
Bibendurm,

John Hutson

I T TT A AT SV A LA R L N

T

Wine value mas e parl 1o play, of couwrse bu
Bibendums  knoy ledae  and  understanding
of tne wane brade 1 second oo wne Vie ae
ahtc to selb great wings aad sell them well The
remi level bottles that we oer iy the
clac e bruly oatstand nu and loved by ow
customer s

ke alot or opetalors are SuUsBIoIGas O W e
teps and saloscecple Moig fool thoem  IThe
Eil e ndum tesm aas alnay had my best inte ost
at hoearl Hence yebyy bey are the sole s plhoes
for Ty Red [ion ond Soen The Vionlook A,
And tae grovero Dark Star Broveery palby ostate
The Red Lion aadd sunos o Nomonal Froalist ot
Bost Wne Puls cooon 1o Lear - tostiumoest to
the qualily o cun rage

Heath Ball



Revolution Bars Group plc

| herve worked with Matthew o latk for over 25
vears and aver that time | have expenerced
first-hand an incredisle transformative
Lus ness that has evolved inte a market-leading
proposibicn anag a true partner

Relatiorships  have always been the core
<hrenglh of the busmess Trrs s matcned by an
anrivalled cortiohs of premium procucts that |
behsve gves Matthew Clark thae edge to deliver
3 urique offerma on a rational <cale

Matlthew Clark delivers the pest service of
any ol our key parinerships ang continues to
Implove efficiencies year after year, making our
opeaerat ons run smoother with the feast amount
of distraction t¢ out teams and consumet s

Mat hew Clatk 15 the yaekeeper and broker 1o
many of odt branded 1elationships constantly
aorking collabaretively with our mternal teams
to assist N copstant 1ange reviews across
all primary drinks categories and helping n
dehivermig our drinks retall strategy 10 baoth
rahae and mnoevation

Rovolubion Bare Group ple has workea n
partnership with Matthew Clark for the past
seven yvears ard over that period bhoth of our
husmesses have grown exponentially ™

Myles Doran

[T L B L P
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Ginger Pig

WwWe stared dsing Bibcadum vane aboul 10
years ago as pars of three wime supoelicrs VA
have always found lhem very protessional
innovative and harg worlkimg  they have a
fantastic vane poartfolio vimicn alhweys keeps
pace vitn the latest frends and rhey emcloy
eretgetic  knowledgeahle peoule vwho really
cate about my business

They offor excellert staff trainmg as vell as
creative marketing  and gesian woeas  They
support us with wire dinners and alsc ofler
educational trizs to vineyards whuch alloy staff
o really anpreciate where wine comes from
and how it 15 produeced In 2013 we decidod
to use B hordum as o sole suppher for wing
and soiriss and have not lookes back | would
recommend them to anvore looking for a top
quality vane suppsher

Ben McKellar
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Our customers

Continvcd

started vath Bargain Booze in 2006 Within

ree vears, o taken on four Franct ises | now
Fave 37 - many of shich I've tacen on in the
pash year T s o Tast paced basmess wth fast
paced opporiunity

")
M

I've secen particularly rampd chairge over the
past year Corviviality Retall aas brouah. some
oxcellent people on board veho are making a
Prig mmoact ar lhe bhusrmess 've also seen The
benefits corme thrcucn of beiro in the enlatgea
Convvalty Group - ftom & sharpor focus on
consumer naiohts 1o m-store veme baming
fheres stll much (o do bul e team knows
exactly what'- needed Lo diive the Busire
forveard Its an exc Tina fime 1o be part of 1t

Phil Dickson

L ST T L

ot Lo L

I came on buata vty Exraamn Booge i 2011,
nas Ing seer the success my ic1other had mace
of e Bargan Boose Frandhise Before that
Las an i epetraent retailer wlncth was a really
hatd slog Making the move from independent
retalling to Bargam Bocoze has revelulionmsed
ren o pperatior  All tee e 1oused to spend
soutcing stock  and  Lorkg o the  back
offive s oy heed up ool can focus on great
reathng, buaildimao relations os and arowing
crefit Neoule koo the Bargam 2o007: naire
ald gelte seen as o art of the conmumurity - thas
cakes all th e difference

ey heve oy ciores cath w0 mMcte 0 the
ozelne Wit Bergann Bocze, you can mwvest
oo il e You canoalso share deas sath
the Covavialry Rotal ~eqr ard other Bargan
Foosc broerchizces ot oo lar L ranchicee
cercnc s b ke coang e e et enaed notue sk
uoonbrepreneot

Chandrakumar Veluppilla




1 never rlended to stay lonyg vath Bargamn
Booze, | vas doing a make-up course at colleye
and joined Bargain Booze s a shop assistant
‘o osave up some money to go travelling te
Auslraha That was 15 years ago and b sl

Fere,
| fell :n love with the busness | rapidly
proaressed  from  shop  assistant to siore

manager Five yvears ago, when the Franchise
ownhers wete looking tot a ktuyer | jumped at
the chance and I've never looked back

Tral store contirues Lo thtive and |ve row
acquned tvio more stotes n the past year
Trhe Bargain Booze model bas been key to me
realisg my ambitens Ir my newest store,
e thialhng more prere um wanes and gins,
wiy the back of Bargamn Boozo nsight nto the
catcnment area Anything | need to maxe my
bus ness successful, Bargair Booze 1s alvays ai
“he end of the ophenoe

Twe of =iy sites nove nval stores just a stone =
rhrow  away But customers come nlc my
Batgain Boeoze stotes becausae thoy knov, they I
get not ust areat crires but great custaomer
setvice from stafl who wrow whal theyvie
talkina abxaout - that's priceless”

Lia Rutter
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I was a glonal finance business partne foi
Unilewver for cight years overseeiry a bucgel of
£500m and leading a oig tearm Despite having
this hugh profile role | had & vearning to et up
my own busiress Td always had a big interes?
in the off lcence trade, ever s nce worknin 7ol
Victor a Wines bac« vhen Twas managiro five
stores at the age of 21

lve watched the development of Bargam
Boouze over the years - from cne store in Creve
1o over 700 under Corv vialiy, and, valy e
acyguisifion of Matthew Clatk and Bibendum
Uwsas clear that thus was a business thal vas
really going place I've recently taken on my
fust three stores 1n Buxton, Otley and Garforth
Jommy a Franchise business takes away thoe
risk of settng L an your ovn Bargam Booze
has provided everything | need Lo get <tarted -
and I've built up a strong relationship with the
team I'm keen to bhuild ™y oortfoho further |
feel like the futtre o “ull of promise’

Tony Townsend
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Our suppliers

Wo provido our supplicrs with data and insight into the UK drnks markot, working
alongside them as partners to dentify the right routes to market for thew brands and
products and through our extensive customeor hase access (o Lhe UK drinks consumer

Spy Valley Wines

Az anew husmness n ity rfancy and undet standme
the enormous valde snd importerce of A tok
sobd relatiorsnp with oul mairxel parfrers we
voere dolbgnted to engaae voth Bibendum ey 2001
We have been rrarker partners for coning up
16 vears, and e 1clatienshiy has endurec and
ctreagthened

Ve Nave expel onCec g vety Cositive ransiaon
to tradne wath Conviv alty o5 10 has be oo
Clear that undet Diana Hur‘er ans har excellent
rear, the spinn dive and imnovaton Qo s oven
STrOnye)

NAs Gereral Vanagers of Spy Valley Wines
Marlborcugh Moy Zealand i omoie ara stoongly
bhelizve netviork of busimess relgnionelips
that ae fret anoe fromost & netecrk ©F fhiends
Wihen | v ted tae LK e Marcn ot this the
fam hat ord “rencly chataciers mace e feel ad
Forme 1 oras lreated ke faraly by the woncer |
satt a Canviaalty howeser they momtens “hen
prefoessionalism are comrutment to out orand at
all times Trecnest dus alos i a market 1oatng

Ve
st tarasbibty and

I &

S0t

Lo news committed  to
toe e« generetion WWe e
chvravs lookaneg o oposthy o opoortue ties
ANl are ver, greaicful ce tan o thin oo the UK
slonaoiae B e arm, Convivie [ty

gtee o a farm by

Amanda Johnson

Eden Mill

“AS A premium siits bhand we vere locking for a aistribution
parinet who could take our Lrand to the next level 1 ats
cvelution Canviviality has provided stiategic msight trade ard
market understanding and commerc.al capability which were
all important aspects for us at this time These atlributes have
complemented the basics of market access in our first yvear of
trading partnership resulting n hstings in many iconic targets
such as John Levas retall cham, tiarvey Nichols Fhlton Hotels
and Macdonald Hotels and rmany to end p-emium On liade
stockists

Corviviality = creat.ve nput into our marketing and sporzorshup
execution plane for the vear ahesd and surport tools to delbver
these at events such as Henley Regatta o Scottish Ruglyy 15 a
huge peneft ta o company at th = stage of our growth curve

VWaorkma wath the Convivailty team we are confident that we
have a tchust deliveichle shared plan whcoh will belp both

businesses achieve ther mataal goals

Paul Miller

[




Dr. Laura Catena

Although | am the fourth generation of my
farmily making wine, | came to winemahing as
Ty second profession, My fust veas as a Doctor
ot Medicine, because | drgamed ol & hle n
serving others and did not ratally anagme that
| could do this while making wine Wnen | joinedt
ry father in the 1990's 0 his missicon to elevate
Argentime wine, | came to the realization that
we were changing bves, one bottle at a lime
When | v/as a child, rural Mendoza vias a vory
poor area where fe was extremely hard and
many were moving to the aties v search of
opportumty Today, rural Mendoza s thriving,
you can tell by the beautiful gardens wvell
pamted adebe hames, and thrving small towns,
where everyrhing from healthcare 1o educaticn
have mproved dramatically, And m addinion,
our noble Argentine Malbeco brings daily joy ta
wine drnkets all over the world Salud!

From the beamnnma when my father preserted
the wires of Catena to Bibenaum in 1991 we
have fell that Bibendum and now Conv viality
are our partner I every neys adgventure And
most importantly that they belleve n our
dream to make Argantme wines thel can stand
with tre best of the world When we Camre
to Bbendum vath the Adnanna aingle parcel
wines pefore we hao receved ~vio 100 pont
ratings, Bibendum gave us s full support

ety -t F Lo Annual Report & Accounts 2017 o4

and today tite UK s our aumber ore rat ket
for these wimes in the woilld Moie recently,
iy father ancl | dooded that we shoudd by o
bring the miacle ot Mendoza to otner more

mpoverishes  provinces 1 Argenting  and
o then undiscovered igh altrude terrons
Our partners al Convivighty wholeheartedly

emibraced our vis on and nelped us to launcn
tne nroest, frem the storytelling, to the choe
of varichies to the packagma And thal s how
L bhecame the first export markeat in the world
for these extractamary regional wines Altalanc
and Pasanse from Salle, La Rioww Avgentira and
Patagonia

I must admied that 2t first we werg o it worrea
albxout workmg vath & lorger company, but the
vanous dhivisiors or Conv v abty have been ahle
to focus on our different brands ana terror -
concepts moa way that has made each one
of them strenger Most maportantly, the team
at Canviviality sheres our vision that we are
preserviva the farming traditions of Argentime
and the wotld and | honestly, believe that - the
end they believe i our dream a= much as we
o’

Dr. Laura Catena
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Our suppliers

Continuod

Hatch Mansfield

‘The last 12 mronths have flown by U was last year at
the London Wine Fair that the astonish ng nevws of the
acuusthion of Bibendurm by Conviviality was anaouns ed
Hot o0 the heels o the Mat hew Clatk acousition | think
ruch of e trace wwas shocked and alzo sceptical about
the possb. ity of biingng all the cultures tcgetqer to
creale a shrong and endul ng busmess

&g a suprher of Matthevs Clark for mary years 0 fact in
the case of Lous Jadol &1 years' We wele Roth excites
anc concomned  there were varneco cul.ares  vared
purchasing philosephes and as w th all acqusitions lote
at potential upsides along w th lols of chances to reduce
stakeholder value 1The master stioke vias that there was
only 3% overlap belvieen the Bibendum account kase
and the Matthew: Clark ane so m Comvival ty Dire~t there
awas httle chance of canmmalsauon The other pece
of genus was tae vory carly segrrentation n to threo
disiors wWIth one vane cutchasiig team This gave a
strong plaffonm tor each to work on and {ocus onats on
channel soecilic object ves

The Hatoh philosochy has alvays oeen one of working
via a selective -oute to matkel 1o ensure thal as httle
cross distabutor disuption oceurs a5 15 uess Ble Ontop
ol this we layer a large tear whe work with the sales
teamon gereraling sales either by dalisirg oo strateg.c
pantnerships o by srviply belping knodk on coos' nretal
vee Irv lo segment ard talor owr product proposihion Lo
meet the aemnorphics of “he cpocific chaanel we are
cn oshelt n Mo otaler want- cnaoa vane ottle so
its all oncut 1olevance o rarget market Fortunatoly
the me philoscoprpe found doep Savorn m the enlargedd
Conviviahts, busn e e la.t 12 ot qave
alfowwed us v

ST

st b

TR T

Laood arowth

Cleatly an ongamsation velh e ale oo des cpsoriunities,
Fvor car closy align o the cdesanction they atc trvma
aoget b Cemviecal by vvork s wee D ot an thas respaecn

as we beleve our porttelio that Convivizhty represers
should help themn influence eveary dr nking occasion

Cunrently Conviviality are sct apart from cthers by ¢
compiraion of factors namely scale, charnel clanty ard
a collaborative approa-h If yoo albygn ta this the abilty
to Lse msight *o create a jomit forersic anprosci "0 nevs
business acauisition the it s hard fo see vy success
will not come With 2o ale comes data vwith aata come:
complexity Hovrever as | zee 1 cunrently Cow viality are
ask ng the data the nght quest ons 1o help us all fird the
rght arsyeer s

Success looks dfferent 10 different people’s eyves [-rom
1he petspective of Hateh Mansfield stocesa s contimued
arowtn 1 orelevanl aistribution waith @ rate of sale that
mekes the aisth buton wok “or the o and off trade
retailers Woaorking as we do wath shareo objoctuves o
Drector level anc clarily of what we are both good a.
allivss us to outperform a declining market A recers
example of trus 1< the work voe have oiloted vath emall
offers We dentify who wie vaant to target we then create
e compell na offer and commurication as well as the
pull mechamic and we lhen go to market  Interestingly
tne fost tme we did this wie falled ot because botn
Hatc v and Conviviality are learring organizations, vie
ther loo<ed at what aoent dght and what woent weong
revsorked the communicalio® tred agarn ang cchievea
superhy results Hoawever, lem s ot forget the poople,
telabionsps i ths mddasiry are catical We waork on a
one to ore bass »ath targeted cutcome: and a sharedd
prze bt alongarae that e acteally have buaae ccepect
for the people and all those mvolved v th Coneo v ality wee
ltke to o Dusme -, o th vou

Mark Calver

. ' e
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Over 700 Bud Light
installs across the On
Trade within 16 weeks
of launch

Bargain Booze first
retailer to market with
in-store takeovers across
700+retail stores

Bud Light set to achieve
10% share of the Standard
Lager Market in the On
Trade by 2018
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Our business model

Animportiant aspoct of our business modof s ils floxdbility, protocting our
earnings through perods of significant change in our crganisation and
compeltitive environment

Wine producers Drink Tobacco &
& suppliers suppliers convenience suppliers

i g ¥ & FE %EEE (Pcetsdy  Heinekest iﬁgfg @ I'- ’
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SUNTORY

Conviviality Plc

“Cuur strategic goal is to be the drinks and impulse sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On & Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers.”

ConvivialityDirect Conviviality Retail Conviviality Retail

N
Select Convenience iis
EA RN

catalyit plo

“Qur aim is to Influence every consumer drinking occasion, providing knowledge and insight to our customers,
enhabling them to tailor range and assortment to meet consumer needs by format, venue and location.”
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fo__ur-custamers Morrisons BESTIVAL
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Our markets

Cormenvicins P2 Annual Report & Accounts 2017 o

The Markels thal Convivialily trades in conlinue (o be oxaling and uli of opportunily

The UKretaildrinks marketis valued at £51bn, of which £40bnis alcoholic
drinks. In general, consumers can either choose to purchase drinks in
the On Trade (for consumption on the premises in restaurants, hotels,
pubs, bars, nightclubs and event venues), which accounts for 56% of
spend; or in the Off Trade (for consumption at home or elsewhere:
supermarkets, off-licences, online retailers and other retail shops),
which accounts for the remaining 44%'. There are 115,400 outlets? in
the On Trade in total of which ¢.25,000 are served by Conviviality.

Retail Market Split by Channel and Category

Market by channel - 1l -
Total Drinks Retail

E10 The (219

Sty Sl Cider/ Sparkling
‘Mine Ferrv Wine
25% D% 7% 5%

On Trade

Ihe overall On Irade market comprises 115,400 autiets
and 15 worth £29bhn at retaill Over the past vyeat, there
has oeen a continuation In the trend towards ‘ooa-led
missions, with a 3% mncreaze in the number of fooo-led
pubs (320 opeiings) and 5% fewer bars/clubs (880
closuras)y .

A growing feature of the matket s a blaring of the
trachitional divisions hetween catlel types, vath the groveth
of testaurant bars’ (suen as Turtle Bay), reslautrants that
change the r thome or style between different mealtimes

(surh as The Breakfast Club), testautant corcents that
pop up o nclosec unite (such as Farang), and outdoo
or 'slreel toed' offerings (such as Dunphirg Shack)
Market growth 15 ccncentrated i the<e non-traditiconal
veryes, wirich are more hkely to e owned ard operated
independent ly

Change in licensed premises 2016 - 2017

The On Trade drinks disthibution market 15 estimates
to bhe waorty £74bn Corviviality Direct share of value 1
estirated to be 14%

Cft Trade

The Off Trade market ncluces supetmarkets, convenierce
stores, discounters diinks sppecabsts anline pure-plays
and mndependent shops and 0 total s worth £23bn
at retail’ The major channel trends are those tovards
conveniende SIores ad e-commerce As a fonsequenrce
of consumets' incteasing tendency to spht mMissions ara
shop hittle and ofter, the growth of the convenence
sector contimues Althouyh the targe supermearkets nave
slowed their rollouts, with orly © 80 new convenience-
format stes m 2016 compared with ¢ 750 m the preceding
3 years . the total value of the market contirues 70 grow
and 15 expected to reach £47bn by 2022, 2 arowth rate of
33% per anndm, higher than Lhat expecied of the cverall
arocery market”

Among convenlence stoes clbk {30%) are cart of synbol
grouns and ¢ 19« (40%) are independent retallers these
are the relallers that Conviviahty Retal aims to arfracs

yoda1 218018 115
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Our markets

Continucd

to omn the Greup as Frandhisees A trend driving the
convenicnce sector is the resurgence of consumer interest
in particmating N commurty life ard shopping lccelly
and this s reflectec m our Franchisees embedoedness
i tner locat comr-unities Conviviality Retaib 1s the only
rational chan of erink=-led canvenience stores aiving 1t
a clear point of difference i the corvenence market

IGD convenience market size and forecast 2015 - 2022

- Cor enence k

£1800n

Crther Channsly

£178pm
R T—

A AT

& e id 2 i
o +3.3% CAGR
£47.1bn 221%

otk .

_ £38bn 211% £40bn 21.6%

ol

Consumet and Category Trends

Two of the most important trends v the mar«et are
premiurmisation and vpet-carvenienco

Premiumisation:

Consumers have an rareasing desre for more chicace
and guality creating a mix sl Lowards more premium
products Over the 1ast 12 months, cons.airers have
contirued fto spend more on wine, with Convivial ty
Retails store fascias, including both Bargam Roose and
Wine Rack, petforming ahead of tus trend Sales of
wine priced over £9 moreased 7% across the Qff Trane,
with ar 18% inc-case for Convivialily Retal :tores  The
premiaimisation trend s al:o apparont in the zomts
category UK volume mports of premivm spiniis arew by
10% between 2015 and 201" vath Comvvviality [Direct's
aremnr spint sales nsng ¢ 40% 1 FY17 Toas treret s
reflectad m thae successes o premiun products recently
vromoted in Convivial ty Retall for example Cirac vocdka
vohicn retatls for £2999 27 crapaad price and lece o
DOIMOTIONn oY remesenls a S5x o orecter prepor on of
o tortal vodka salos 21a0 last vear

Consumetrs increasing willimgness o 1y more gremium
moducts has diven the art ~an and crafll movemaonts
the food amnd crink cector These ferwds are
cwnidenced with Lthe s onficant growth ir gir which has
Aoy st pacaed vodka a The UK's poamber one Luans
I the last trchve o onths, aon sales bave micteased 159%
arioss the or- ero Off Trados st hin s conuumers po s
prking wineac o tove wnite Conviv ality are leacing the
o breng hioving outard A the market wath aroups- aade
I Cales gproe Taet o 208 ] YL/

A0S

The irend ror premuanisalion has also translated into
growtn in cocktalls, with an increase In the propartion
of On Thade cutlets serving these drirks to alrrost Z0%:
Over the lasl year, the greatest rise m demand was for
she Pornstar Matti which ~ow has a market share of
8%'  As one of the key mgyredients of th s cocktal, the
noreased demand has patly anven the sales arowrh
of flavoured vodke, vath Comvwvializy Direct selling ¢ %
more flavoured vodka this yvear than last year

Az standard ales and lager volumes fall premium lager
and ale have seen wvalue growth of 168% end +10%
respectively  Over 11 4 beer drinkers pick craft beer
as then favourite beer, and 1.1 5 of all consumers have
tried a craft ale in the last 3 months' Convnviahtty Rerall's
craft bear sales have increased by 2lmost 40% over the
pacs year wirn & range of over 40 SKUs now availlanie to
Franchisees

Hyper-convenience:

Consamers ate fuellhy & second wave of convenience
expLectng culcomes that are especially convernient o
nerm Trus continues to suppott Conviveality Retail's
strategy  to grow  throuyh  darnks-led  convenmence
Furthermote the trend for ultimate convverience 15
dererstrated in mote overt ‘missron splitbing (where
sonsumers  choices of shops depend on the specific
shoppirg missions they are undertaking) arc the growtb
of apps into the On Trade as well as the Off Trade Tre
Batgair Booze App continuees to see usayge of « 865000
and customers using the app spend almost twice as
much as the average customer Qur castomers ano
pariners are also finding success throagh anps, weekly
visits to tne Rargan Booze racebook page website anc
App were up 216% to 79 0C0 Since ts launah n March
2017 the JD Wetherspoons at-table orderning anp 21as
been downloaded over 22 000 times since itz launcs in
March 2017 the JU Wethersnoons at-table ordering app
has heen downloaded over 22,000 times Convvialny
Retal 1s extending ts irvestment i the aigital space,
wirkng Lo ncrease ergagement at a local fevel
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- Source: cénadean. KAM Media, Internal survey |
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Our strategy

Tho Conviviality goal 1s 1o bo the drinks and impulso products soctor s leading
specialist wholesaler and distributor to the On Trade and Off Trade by being the
most knowledgeable and inspiring pariner for ouwr custamers

ax'\mising Rety rns
s Frandc hisees, supmfer

STRATEGIC GOAL

To be the drinks and impulse
sector's leading independent
distributer to hotels, restaurants,
bars, events and retail cutlets.

We aspire to be the most
knowledgeable and inspiring
partner to all of our customers.

Progress

W have testruciured the busmess nto three astinget
bus ress  unvts wath expertise 0 anticioatinrg anrd
urnerslanding ther  specince  customer needs  The

bus ness Lt i ssion 15 to ensute thas customers have
the suppott they need fo select the night proclcts
frotr our extensive 1aroces to directly 1ulfil ther targe:
custorrer needs As Comvivial ty customers they beve
the asswance of cur compelling aclivery proposition
rhrough our natiemande logistics netyrork B vrorang
L1tk oover 280 zuoplers and brand ovmets ccross an
assoriment of over 18,000 SKU S Conv viality can offet
s ocustorrers end Franchisecs the ngl® assortmoent to
rmeet thenr consumer needs by format outler and recion
The erlaraed Grou, idepetcdent of rrapcr annke
brands, cnakhrr b o supply an unestiiciod celecton
af products 1o customens oho valie bresath of rapae
orrerr o @ conpelling route o sonpliers to e ens noth
on ara Ctf Trade 1etalcrs By serqang cutlets spermirs
ol outdoor events sabe clubes e Lm e tareant
Sotels andd bacs this rear b provedes Convaraality v th
LG IS aCCss Lo omergmea trends iy The UK morket andd
<rarifie ant meorght imte UK conasamer e kg Labat,

& s
Oﬁ:\\]en‘{\g against &if of our ey

& g, §*
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r paople and 9
5
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Looking ahead

R

Conv vialty 15 tocused on ensutima that we anticipate
the reguirements of cur castome-s and to suppott this
we have mvesteo o ERP systems, Digital plattorms
and EPQS syctems (o ensura that we not only deliver
outstanding service everyeay DUL we stay anead of our
customes future meeds, supporsng her prefitable
growih Already tne greater scale of the enlargea Group
providies the notentiel Lo realice [over costs tarougn
“Pomaolementation of a cansistent ER= system across
e Croun that will unloc. operational benefits throut.gh
streamlimed caclk office processes b he year avead
wo will start to sel out olans 1o Mmprove ol precesses

maximising offic enty n domng s owe Lall toro.e the
tevitable  duphc alien that exicted vt the  hiree
usimesses We wll furtner strengtaon ol capahihily

Greyrog Ot barsines Tes oroarcally e th the Fraro o
e nessand ntte O Trademeodition to compleentary
sbraceg o acouitiors where and when they movae value
creation for the Group vt oo shareaolder
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Maximising
Returns

Maximising returns for our
customers, Franchisees,
suppliers and investors by
consistently delivering against
our targets and metrics, and
balancing the delivery of
excellence every day with long
term sustainable growth,

Progress

We have bult a business mode] that
creates a natural hedae aganst the
cnallenging economic environment,
we span all the consumer cegments
of the UK dinks market  Through
the d verse nature of sur Customer
base we cover both crinking in the
home arnd drinking out of the name

o ssions Convivtality has @ wnguoe
ey ce proposition for cdstomers
as solution provicer and one stop

shop for all aunks purchasing need:s,
Tl enakles our  custorrers 0
create efficiencies within therr own
Businesses by i easingly accessing
mote of the Convwviality offer to
smolify thes operation aid remove
supply chaim dupheation

Locking ahead

As we continue to stard i the shoes
of o customers we 1ocoynize the

neecdt to heln them drive areater
cHoiencies ang meet  then  future
custor-ter needs and Lends  The

development of our digital platform
s a key driver of efficancy tor oar
customets, there has been a Z0%
arowth year on year 1 tne numbor
of customers using our platform.
N the yvear aheac we will make this
avallable {o Bibendum cuztorers
Our customers benefit from more
eficient anc more accurate order
processcs and N turn Corviviality
benefits from areater engagement n
the proauct rarge and assortiment
Nearly half of cur exist ng cusicmers
vievy the site daily. with an averago
of 5 page views per sescion and
we have seen a signif cant Increase
In o averaye order size versus  the
tradttional ordeting methods

Croup s

Corey al
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Succeeding L
Together ‘:.Cé

Succeeding together, building
a strong community and
providing our people and

our partners with great
opportunities and rewards for
their achievement.

Progress
As a result of the acguizition of
Matthew Clatk and Bibendum PLEB

Group., Conviviahty now  emplovs
aver 2,600 peonle All key leadership
roles have been recruted with the
tecam o olace, new and  existing
team members successiully working
together With process streamlining
vie continue to cevelop and promote
our people into roles across the
organ.sation, In the past year 249
employees have cheprged 1oles ¢ s
the group Conviv ality otfers carec
development  oppotunities for  all
empleyees across the Group, n lhe
Franchise busimess, thicugh to the Or
Irade whalesale busimess, as well as
careaer opportunties across logistics
marketing buyerg and hinance This
benefits Convivizhty by retaning a
mo*tivated and talented waorkiorco
that 15 flexible to nevs ocppariunitics

teooking ahead

Conviviality  has pul 1 place  ar
organisahional s ructure thar leverages
the bLenefit of the enlarged Groap
Conviviahty  wall contmue to grow
ond  develop  talent  ctom o swithin
cnsut ng wo create a mot vatmg and
sustamable future for our errployees
We continue to nvest in the skills and
capabilities of our people and ansure

that atr custurners  and supphers
rece ve lhe expertise and support
they bave come {o expect from

Cownvialty people

Delighting Customers {‘j’
& Partners A

Delighting cur consumers in
every drinking occasion, on and
off-premises through choice,
convenience and great value.

Progress

The enlarged Gioup novs has access
to 4.902 SKUs of wine, 3,800 lager
beer and cider 5400 spirits 877 soft
dunks 4500 impulse and qgrocery
SKUs ama 1900 tobacco products
Increasmauly  Conviviality's supplets
value the access te route to marke:
benefity, the data ard msight and
Drand wailcmo capallity acrows the
S1odp engaqing at a deeper level
than  they proviously  v.ould  have
folnd possible ore acausition This
extensive assor.rent érables cach
of the Grouap s customers 1o access
houschold name teands as weell as
exclasive ranges and own labels o
anectly meet ther taryget consuamern
neeas by tormat andg vepue and
addressing regional var ances, The
Grodp s customer support team, with
tne support of expert buyers and
rmend designers ang merchandisers
can help customers ard Franchsees
select the right tange and assortment
and i domg so manage then pricmg
and mix

Looking ahead

Delivering  dally  consislent and
excellent service to our customers
Ivocore to our bhusingss Tag strorg
relatiorships vath our tupphers ard
the expertice we have within the
enlatged Group w'll result n our
customers beng able to access the
widest  assortment to mesr then
needs as well as exooriise and trarkel
acvice Conviviality will ~ontinue to
work with brand owners maximismng
distriation potential across all
drinking occasions, iy home and out
of the home, @cros: a deeper product
porttoho Our strategy s to delver o
lovistics capatality that arnticipates
“he futwe needs of our custometrs
and creates sgrificant cifterentiatior
mo o fthe market therely  add ng
significant value to the otcanisat'on,

10ds) D BoIRng
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Risks & mitigation factors

Markets and competition

The alcohol wholesale market
remains competilive with several
companies seeking ©  grow
organtcally and via acquisition to
leverage the benefits of scale

The convenience retail market
rematns competitive with several
larger companies  seeking  to
expand The market s starting to
conschdate as companies seek Lo
leverage the benefits of scale and
ndependerts find 1t mcreasingly
hard to compete. The discounters’
reputation for price leadership s
firmiy established with consurmers

The possiole emergence of larger
alcohol  wholesale  competitors
and the continued gtowth of the
discounters may impact on the
development of future revenue
streams

Conviviahty Drect has @ stong oositicr in the alcohal
vinolesale 1nmarket provichmo customers vath a broad
range of wines, spirits, beors and soft annks avallable for
~ext day delivery

Corviv ality offers its suppliers unrivalled access to the
JK alcobanl mar ket enabling the develecpment of strategic
capply relationships Convivialty's abilityv to connect
sapplets and customets creates the cpootfunity fo
leverage scale providing even kbroadet (hoice and better
value for our customers

Conviviality Retall nas @ unigque propoaton as off-
licence led convenierce stores providing a corpelling
combinat on of a value and choice <f our 14,000 alc chol
raree wath B0% on prornotion ar asy one fune “he
extensive  alcobol range and s oaificantly mproved
imipulse and grocery ranaes orov ces corsdmers the
choice they demand

Franchisee retention and quality

Retamning Franchisees and
improving the overall gualty of
Franchisees 1s fundamental tc the
Group s future growih Fallure to
retan Franchisees could result in a
reduction n the numbel of stores
through  higher store  closures
and fewer store openings as the

GroLp's abihty to attracl new
Francmsees may dimin sh
The qualty o©f the Groups

Franchisees are a «ey criver of
sales growtn, brand reputation and
reputatior with end consumers
Any fallure to mamtam or mprove
Manchisce gualty could result
o lower sales per store vath a
consequential effect onprofitatahty
o both the Franchisee ana the
Groun

i ranchisee  engagerment omans  strong  wath the
combinaticon ot the Franchisee Incentive Plan and cash
incentives rrovicing MNanchisees the opportunity *o earn
Lo o an extra £17200 per annum

The Group contindes to povide hgh levels of traming and
supcort for Franclh rees anoswertk ngm an ncreasingly
collaberative veay to laanch new services sudh as the nevy
EPOS Till system

The contimeed faoas on mprovira slore standards has
recultea rosigrificantly tougher standatrcs and tis very
Heasng that 262 acteeved the "Cola ~tandara”

Flat )

Conviviality has
a naturat hedge
to changes

I consumer
drinking habits
oy giving access
to both the
drink at home
and drink out of
home markets

The risk of
consohdation in
the converuence
sector Is
Increasing the
risk that strorger
competitors will
ermerge,

Decreasing &)

Franchisee
engagement and
quality continues
to 'mprove



. PN .
r

Britain’s exit from the EU

Britain's exit from the EU i March
2019 creates significant uncertamty
and could result n changes
to import tarffs and delays in
importing goods from the EUL

Minimum unit pricing
Mimmum unit pricing could  be
ntroduced i England and Wales if
It proves an effective way to reduce
excessive drinking in Scotland

Other legal and regulatory

Thete 1= a nisk that new and
existing  legal and regulatory
requirements could impact

revenue and costs. The Alcohol
Wholeslacr Registraton Scheme
came into force h June 2017
Fallure to maintain registration
would significantiey disrupt the
business

o ol Pl Annual Report & Accounts 2017 %

The UK government's pos tion 1s that suitable trade
deals can be struck vathan the two vear exit period,
however there are very few ustornical precedents of
trade deals agreed this awckly 7 he msertion of a Lorder
with the ELL however, could be disrunbve with the
possibility of delays as HMRC scale up proceswes and
systems Leading groups, such as the Biitish Beer & Pub
Assaciation (BBPAY ana *he Asscciatiorn of Licensed
Multiple Retallers (Al MR, are campaigning on behaltf
or aut ndustry to ensure concerns are voced and
aisiuption caused by Brexit 1s minirmsed

Mivmam unit preng contimues 1o be debated vathin
the UK government 0 Scotland, where the legislation
veds passedd n 2012 the implementation bas row bheen
avmovedarter beig heldup byrepeatedlegal challenges
In Aptib 2017 0 thent teview on the 2003 Licensing Act,
ihe House of Lords Cormmittee recommended thal if the
mplementation i Scotland we< found to be etective In
reduc ng cxcessive drineipg then the policy should be
rolled out in Enaland and Wales

The Group s on 1he approved lis: of registered wholesaler s

The Group commues to monitor regulatory and legal
developmenls to deterimine s strated.c and comoeilive
response and easere comphance with its oblgations

The Group s a member of the Association of Convenience
Staores and W nes and St rts Tradmo Associahion traough
whieh gives the Group msight and access to current
legislator thinkmg and debate

wl

Increasing @

The level of
drinks imported
to the UK 1s
broadly similar
to that exported
and as such the
impact on the
drinks industry
1s likely to be
lower

increasing (N

The products
itkely to be
impacted by
Minimum Unit
Pricing represent
only 4% of the
Group’s sales.

Flat &

Alcohol
legislation
remains on the
political agenda
and we continue
to monitor.

joni2r 0183183
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Risks & mitigation factors

Continucd

Reliance on key suppliers

The Group rehes upon certam
key suppliers A breakdown in ils
relationships could resull in short
term dsruption to the Group's
busnass

Reliance on key customers

The Group relies upon certan
kev customers The loss of a «ey
custorner could result in lower
sales with a consenuential impact
on profilability

Reliance on key personnel

The Group has a relatively small
leadership team and the loss of
any key individual could unpact or
the Group's future performance.

Conviviality has a broad range of supplers and follovmig
the acgusimions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLE
Group nas leveraged its reach nto the UK alcchol market
ta further strenathen its suppher relationsh s

Joint basiness plais nave been agreed with many key
sapplers with regalar review meetings and Liarnual
conterences takimg place

Robust contractual arangements are mamntaned vath
key supplers and the Group cont nually reassesses the
sttateyic value of 1ts suoply relat onshna and the potential
o utihse alternanive sodrces

The Gioup works closels wizth ts hey customrers o
ptovide outstanding choice, wvalde and service The
Group s ut hsmg its enlargen scale to further mpove
the proposition tor all cuslomers

Fobust contractual crrongements are ma ntamncd wth
key customers anc he Group contimually reassesses ils
oL sto~er relationsh s

High aual ty Manading Direr tors tun eac h husmess unit and
are sapported Ly the expartise of Group functions led by
the Chief Fmancial Officer, tt e Group People Directar end
tie Group | ogistics Director A clear saccesaion plan s m
place tor each execulive

A senior leadership team has bheon established comprising
approvimataely 50 leaders  from across all parts of
Conviviahty

The Group has rtrocuced a consistent remurarat on policy
ang launched a L org lerm Incent ve Plan The erlarged
Group prevddes onbanced oppottunties for Sodva o sien

Flat )

The Group has

a broad range
of supplers
offering them
unrivalled
access to the UK
alcohol market.

Flat &)

The strength

of the Group s
Customer
relationships
and contractual
profile 15 broadly
in hne with last
vear,

Decreasing V)

The senior
leadership team
is far stronger.
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Loss of a key operating system or a major health and safety incident

The Group operates from offices
in Crewvse, Bristol and London and
16 distniuticon centres throughout
the UK The loss of a key operating
site could seriously disrupt business
activity

Business integration

The Group is In the process of
ntegrating  Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLB Group to delivery
buying, distribution, revenue and
organisational synergies, Faillure
to implement the integration plan
effectively could result in lower
synergies and result in short term
distuption to the Group's busingss

Tobacco demand

The UK government and heaith
industry continue to discourage
smoking and on 20 May 2016 plan
packaging was introduced.

Whilst  tobacco sales do not
make a significant contribution
ta the Group's profits, tobacco

remains & key driver of footfall into
Conviviality Retall’s stores.

A disaster recovery plan s ih place to enable a proactive
and effective response f a site should be scverely
impacted A detailea review of the plan vall he undertaken
i the next 12 months There are regular and tobust sk
assessments to dent fy and mitigate business intenuntion
ricks 1 the distrbution centres The Beard considers
health and safety at each meeting

The Group 1s exccuting a robust and well-resourced plan
teintegrate Matthew Clark and Bibendum PL B Grou: and
create three castomer facing busimess units (Conviviality
Direct, Conavwvialty Retal, and Cowivahty  lrading)
suppotted by & number of group sappor: functions
The mregratior 1s on tiack and the Group's Change
Board continues to lead the cnange jsrogram and moeets
monthly to review progress riske and Lo ensare adeqaate
tesources are ava lable

Convivizhty's 1ehiance on tobaceo sales has substantially
reduced with tobacco salos mix falling from 30% 0 the
year ending Apnl 2015 te 7% 10 the yvear endima 3C Aprl
2017

The Groups reputat:on for value has nutigated the
impact of the introduction of plain packagirg with like
‘or tke tobacco sales down only 1 2%

fRecent growth n the clectranc cigarettes and Vape
products provides a news revenue strearm with stronger
margins

Data security and IT reliability

The Group rehes on s AT
nfrastructure and in particular its
EPOS, warehouse management
and ERP systems 1o service 1ts
customers Cyber security risk 1s
Increasing

A major breach cor malfunction
of these systems would cause
significant disruption to the Group
and its performance,

The Group s nearane corrpleton of sigmhicant 1T mojects
to implement new systemns inte Convivialty Retall and
oxpand Matthew Clark’s systems to Bibendum Wine,

A Grouo 11 Lirector has boen appointed 10 overwes
all systems development as Conviviality continues to
mmplement iILs systems convergence strategqy

Flat &)
Health and

safety 15 a key
oriority

Decreasing &)

The mtegration
15 progressing
well and each
business unit
continues to
trade strongly.

Flat &)

Tobacco sales
are a low
proportion of
total sales and
the impact of
olain packaging
15 offset by
the growth

in electronic
cigarettes and
Vape products

Flat O

Improved
internal
capabilities and
more resilient
systems offsets
the Increased
cyber security
risk.

Viegs SIBsg g
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Financial review

A straong financial poifornance

Andrew Humphreys
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*Alternative performance measures

-
Sz

;

Overview

Following the acqguisitions of Matthew Clark on 7 Gotober 2005
and Bivendum PLZ Group on 20 May 2076, sales arew 85% to
£1560m (FY1& £841m) and adjusted CBITDA increased 1U2% 1o
FEOMANM (Y L302m)

Adiusted profit befote tax" mcreased by 1% to £45 8m (FY6
£21/m) ard adjusted Tully alduted earmings per <hare 1ncreascd
A8% to 210 pence (FYI18 14 2 pence)

Profit befare tax mcareasca 147% to £22 5m' (FY16 £91m; and
fully diluled earrings per share increased 136% 10 104 pence
(FY16 44 pence?

Net debs ar 30 Aprl 2017 was £85 7 (1 May 2016 £86 Tm) with
leverage fallng to 16 times adjusiod EBITDA (] May 2016 22
tires)

kRevenue

Revenue mcreases by 85% to £1.560m' (FY16 £841m) due to
the full vear irmpact of acquiring Mottheys Clark the acgu sit on
of Bibendum PLB Groap and orearic growth of 8% with each
busimess unit groveang stiongly

Corviviaht s Dedt generaten sales of £1,040m n the 57 weeks
ending 30 Apnl 2017 This tepesents en increase ot 6 4% or tne
correspondimyg oot petoa wirh sales oo cutlet increasimg by
4 8% and e number of outlets servea moreas ng by 15% The
Maithevws Clark and Lhe Bibendum Wine 2ales teams ale working
well togerher and customers a ¢ recoanmsing the benefiis of
scouts nag from a single sunpher that cirers great chowee sorvice
and value

Conviy alty Retail's sales roreased 61% over the cotresponding
prior perioa primartly due to a 10.7% increase in the number of
average stores trading danng the yeal (FY17 703 FYI16 635) due
to a Tranchisee acquirmg a lavge parcel of stores 0 the final
avalter of FYIn Thes resulted in lover sales per »tore i FY17
and 25 112 Franchisee closed or <old a rumher of the cmaller
underpertorming stores, the number of Closues ingreased 1o
63 EY1S S4) At A0 Apnl 2017 the Group opetated Y13 stores
(1 May 2016 716) with 43 stores op srung and 17 acauisitions i
the «car

Sales improvedd dunro the vear with ke for hke seles 10 5%
n the second nalf comrpared to (173% 0 the “irst balt In the
foancal year ke for ke sales were 110339

Comvvial ty Trading sales ircreasen LU%  over the cotresp.onding
prce penocd @ strong agrawll e bvente was parthy offeet oy
loweer calos v tne Agoncy busness as the busimess avolves from
bigh volime Ioror marair cales to higher = argi loveror volume
sabien

Fonuste e BV A

Agpucted E2N DA rcicased 102% 10 £60 9m (FY'e £330 2nm
An sdles grov tr af ERf aird o 1A% pornit imiprovereont i cter
peont orerg o netcentaae noreased groas proht ey 10560 1o



£2071m (Fyie £1012m) [his was partly offset by an
mcrease mn operating costs (excluding exceptional teins,
dopreciation, amottisation, chare based payment chatges
and fair value movement on foreign curnrency contracts)
of 106% to £146.2m (FY16 £710m) due to the full yvea
impact of the acguisiton of Matthew Clar< 1in Octaber
2015 and the acqu sition of Bibendum PLB Group in May
2016

Gross marain percentage improved to 133% (FY16
12 0%) primarily due to buying synergies of £60m (0 4%
point mcrease) and the acguisitions of Matthew Clark
ard Bibbendum PLB Group {0 4% point norease)

Profit before tax

Croup  orofit before tax increased by £l54m to
£225m' (2016 £91m) prnmanly due Lo the £307m
mcrease 11 Adjusted EBITDA- offset by higher finance
costs, depreciation and amaortisation (ncludng the
amortisation of Matthew Clark and Bibenaum PLB
Group acquistiion irtangibles), an increase v share
based charges and an adverse fair value ad, stivert on
forelg~ exchange contracts f £3 3im

Met fmance costs increased by £27m praranly due
to interest on lerm leans drawn down to funa the
acqguisitions of Matthew Clark and Bioenaum PLE Group,
amaortisation of banking arrangement fees and increased
utihsation o1t workineg captal fachties

Depteciation and amortisation (excluding amaorisation of
acqusit on mtanagibles) mcreasea by £3 2m retlecting a
full yecr ¢cnarge from the acguisition of Matthew Clark,
the acgumsition of Bibendum PLBE Group ard own recent
Invest-nent v IT systes and stores

Matthew Clatk and Bihendum PLB Groun acallicmion
intangible assefs Include the Matthow Clark and
Eibendum W.ne brands and customer bases (total net
pock value £600m) The rntands are bemyg amorbsed
over 10 yveuars and the customeat base over therr expected
We of between 5 and 65 years givira an amaorlisat on
charge in the year ot £100m

Share pasco charges noreased by £07m due to the
contmued mvestiment in the Franchise Incentive Plan and
management share options to ensure both Franchisecs
and managemert ate aligned with the Group's objectives
and rewarded based on the performance of the Gioup

Excepuonal iterns  of  £°00m  primarly  comprises
professional fees  elating te the acgusiticn  of
EBibendum PLB Group of £i.6m and costs to 'ntegrate
ana restruclure the Group follovang the acquisitions of
Matthew Clark and Bioendum PLEB Group of £8 7m The
rtegration of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLER Groun
with Conviviality Retall vias completed as a single oroject
to make the mtegratior more etficient and reduce costs
A sigiificart amount of work was undetraken in FY17 to

o s ahty Flo Annual Report & Accounts 2017 En

cteate three customer facing business units (Convivialily
Direct, Conviviahty Retall and Conviviality Trading) plus
group supnort functions (Logistics Finance IT Legal and
Hurnan Rescuices), The Group -s now operating withim
this structure which facilitates the delivery of buying,
logistics and organisational synergies whilst ensuring
the Group 1s vrell positioned to continue to drive organic
sales growth

Conviviality owns 61% of Peppormint Everts and 15
commitied to acqure the remainirg 39% 10 the year
ending April 2020 o Apnl 2021 based on FBITDA i the
yvear ending April 2019 or Aprnil 2020 The timing of the
final earn-out will depend on vwhether Pepprermint Events
exceeds an EBITDA target that has been set tor the year
endrmg 2019 If the target is not met the earn-out moves
o the year ending 2020, The EBITDA targets set at the
date of acquisition resulted in a contingent consideration
of £6 2m and a hability was estakblished for thig amount
Reflecting  current market conditions the estimated
contingent consideration has aecreasea by £3dm This
has been recorded as excoptional ircome

Adpusted prohit betore tax  ncreasea H% to £458m
(FyYle £217m) as Adjusted TBITDA  of £609mM was
offset by net firance charges of £52m depreciation
and armo- 1satior (excluading armortication of acouisision
ntangiblesy of £74m ana share based charges of £24m

Tax

The tax charge of F40m reprecents tax on Group »ofif
before tax and exceptional items= o* £6.1m oti<et by a tax
credit tax on excentional itoms of £21m. The effective
tax rate on Group profit befcre tax and excepbional
iterrs s 18.8% due 1o moverents 0 deferred tax The tax
credit on exceptional stems 1~ 26 9% due to disalloralkle
transaction costs on the acquisition of Bibendum PLEB
Group

Earnings per share

Profit after tax ncreased 249% to FI18 5m (FY16 05 3m)
and the kasic weighted average nuimber of <bares
increasea 48% 1o 1/701m {0 Y16 15 3m) following the
placing of 15 6m new shares vath mstitutional nvestors
to raise gross proceeds of ¢ £320m to part fund the
acgirsitien of Bibendum P B Group This resulted ir basic
ERS increasina 135% to 10 8 pence (FY16 4 6 pencea)

I ully cilited weighted average shares increased 48%
to 1770 (FY16 192 4m) resulting i fully diluted FPS
mcreasng 136% tc 10 4 pence (FY16 4 4 pence)

Adjusted profit after tax mcieased NM9% to £272m (FY16
£170m3 resultirg in adiusted nasic CES™ increasimg 49%
to 2" 9 pence (' Y16 14 7 pence) and adjusted fully diluted
ERPS Increasing 48% to 210 pence (FYI6 14 2 pence}

3
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Financial review

Contihuod

Cash flow and funding

The Group s strongly cash generative vith free casa flovs
increasing Ly 349% o 51 2m (FYle £104m) as ad usted
CBITDAY o' £609m was augrrentes by a 1eduction o
working canital of £735m ard offset by net cap tal
expenditute of £13 4m, irterest payrrents of £53m and
Lax pavments of £8 3m

Capital expenditure irdluces a contmued mvestrment
In steires of £6 0m and the develooment o IT systerrs
mcluding @ rew FROS il systermn, the imulementat-on
ol D Edwards ERP svystem inmto Biberaum Wine ard
Convivislity Retaill ena the implementation of warehouse
management systems and jogistics olanmng ools of
£98mM This s otfser by e procecds from e sale of
assetc of £6 3m pamar ly the sale and leaseback of the
Shefterd derot

fet debt creascd by, £96m as free cash flow, of £51 2
was offset oy a2 net cash vutfiow on the acauisit on of
Bibencum “LE Group of £28 6m the acguisition of KMD
Erteronisesto casnconsaeraticnof £4 G restructuinng
and mtegraticn cests of £8 71 and disidend pavmenrts of
£19.9m

The consiacrauon for Bib:enaum FLEB Croup was £397m
abich, togetrer wath 197 of oebt acgured and
scquisition casts of £16m, resulted ina tolal irvestrent
o £00 4. This rmvestment was funded by proceeds trom
the 1zuae of aew ordinary slhares of £318m generat ny a
set cash out flow ot £28 Bm

At S0 Apnl 2017 the Greep’s net delst totalled £95% /m
(1 May 2CG16 £8&NTr) and compiised £958n of ter™m

Key performance indicators
Revenue! | |,

it b
£1,560m

Increase of 85% from 2016

Diluted EPS _:

1G4

Increase of 126% from 2016

21,01

Alternative performance measures
| A -

Adjusted EBITDA? _

£60.9m

Increase of 102% from 2016

Adjusted diluted EPS® L

Increase of 48% from 2016

loans and £10 7m drawn down under the Group s working
capital faciltes, less cash of £10<4m and unamortisec
ban«ing arrergoment ‘ees The bank facihbes wreludo &
leverage and an mleres, cover covenant The leverage
covenant tequires debt (excluding any arrodrts dravn
down on under the Grouc's Invo ce discounting facility)
‘o be less than 25 ~ines tae last 12 months adjusted
EBITDA " The irterest cover covenant reguires adjusteo
EBITDA to be at least 1ow thmes nef fmance charges At
the measuwemen. date of 30 Apl 2017 leverege was 16
and interest cover was 115

Dividend

Zonviviality has a rogressive dividena policy and armrs 1o
mcrease dviaend cover (based on fully diluzed achasted
EPSY te twe t mes by the yvear enaimg Aprnl 2020 In ine
vwelon this nohe, a fmal dividend of 8 4 per ce rer share
1. picposced Subect to <hareholder aoproval at tae
Annrual Generel Meet ng, the final dvidend vall be paco
on b QOctober 2007 to sharenolders on the register on 8
Septemper 201/ This ircreases the total d vicend for the
sear by 33% o126 pence ner chae (FY16 95 naerce per
snare) and ncieases dividend cover e 17 tires (FYIG
1h times:

C"“"'""\L/\

Andrew Humphreys

;o . 1.
v foe e oML

17 July 2017

Profit before tax _ -

£225m

Increase of 147% from 2016

Free cash flow® _
O Sl S Y
£51 2m

Increase of 349% from 2016
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We see it as our responsibility to offer our talented
and committed people sustainable and worthwhile
employment where they can grow and thrive in a safe
and secure environment.

Qur culture
and values

%

Passion

Agility

M,

Teamwork

<3

Customer
focus and
excellence

The Group takes ts responsibilbies as &
busmess i oats coramurity  seriously. creating
sustamable employmert vathn the mdustry
‘ar lecal communities across the LK Several
meombers of our senior leadership team clay
rreportant 1oles with trade organ sations and
chanties so that as wellasrunning our busimess
they represent the mterests of our customers
ard our Iindustry to tne trade bodies who
influence Government They vell harness therr
access to these opmion formers and aecisicn
makers 1o lok:by on benalf of our small bhusiness
custommers tor fatr ard eqguitable trcatment
We voll fundamentally remain committed to
sustamable arowth for all o stakebolders
custermers Franchisces supplier- our peodle

Cur culture and owr values

It 15 through our people that our suppliers
and customers see cur busmess, its talent and
its potential Qrganisaticnally e nave very
purposefully lowered the centre o gravity to
empower aur people closest 1o the customer
S0 they can focus on delightinhg our custormers
We nave put n place Employee F orums actoss
all of owr depots and support centres ensurning
wo listen to the views of out people and make any
changes necessary 1o improve how ve vork

Cut velues ate drniven fiom our people actoss all
of our bus ness and they underom how vre work
together to delver our shralegic goals I the
last year we have launchea the values across
the entre Groun and we now see our values
m action across every one of our ten cepots
and eight out-kases our four support centres
as weell as owr retal oallets and outr feame
operatimg out an location wth customers -
otk tiat we vall continue to embed \We have
appoirted Values Chamoions, a group of 33
employees who help us bring the values to hife
and champ on the sont of “One Corviviality
O 2 May 2017 the Values Champions created a
celebratory event that took place in every one
o our support contres and depots to launch the
stacl o1 the finarcal year as One Conviviglity

The values chammons cortinye to work at the
heart ¢f the busness to help maxe Conviviahty
a great place to work for everyone

Zonviviahty believes 1 treating all employees
farly ane egutably and s a champion of
equal oppottunities As such, having brought
rogethor thiee large bus nesses a «<ey element
of our mtegration activity has to be to ensure
all roles across the organ sation are paid ranly
and eqguilably across tne gioun and relative to
tae externel market 1h s full berchmark ng and
aligrnent exarcise o0 pay s coentplete and has
been communicated to all employees as part of
the pay reviews process

A furtbher benchit of the benchymarking exerclee
mto roles and pay s that wo aow have a tobus !
database that enables us to understand the
diversity  of ow workforee Owur workforce
balance 1~ split 1805 male and 876 femele,
and wilst there s only a small pay differenial
betvieen male and female errployees of 2 L%,
we remam committec to ensurng v/e have
eadal pay for cqual roles with pciformance
bhemg the only differertiator or pay

\We recognise and reward positive beheviours
and the performance of cur people tarough
oul ennual performance review DIOCRSS v here
overy employee 10 the organisation has the
opporiinity to discuss then porformance and

then tuture career development with ther line
maaager

1Ge1e s
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Corporate social responsibility report

Continuod

Qur culture
and values

@

Passion

Agility

P

Teamwork

<

Customer
focus and
excellence

Apprenticeships

Apprentceships provide an opportunily fo- us
to develon and yrow our talent lacally We have
three apprentices across Group and we have
twa colleagues who have completed therr twae
vear aperentice programmce anc have secured
roles  wittir the  business,  Apprenticeship
pregrammes are not Just a way for us to find
great people they also strengthen our links
with the communities whete e operate,

3

Apprentices across the Group

Training

Cur commitment to terinyg and developirg
our people 15 part o what makes Corviviahty
special We encourage emcloyees 1o take
profess onal qual featiors for example
Finance, HR, Logistics and Markeling Yo have
17 team rrembors completing AAT ACCA, or
CIMA qashficat cns We also provide tramirg
ard developrnent m busmess and managerment
skills as el az oh skills at all levels During
the pact year 84 ermrployests ook the WSET
(Wine and Seints Education Trust) cowses as
part of ther career cevelopment In addition
moe than 1,703 of ow customers employees
also took WSET courzes led by ou expert and
S/rala YNNG trarer s

Communty

Charitable Giving

W believe that our busimesses and our people
Play a2 rmportant role n the cormmuomties
vaere we bade Al Conwrvialiny businesses
supporl c¢haribics as well as encourage and
ualve thov people e chanizable gty ard
iovolunteering Durirg tae last year more
than 22 char ties nenefitco from 1the  doport
or Conv vichly ancd over 237373 was donated
Comvaviahity  specifically suppotts Cheshne
Commrun ty L oundat envano he g abovs Trast
ouc b enetited  Toouch the vear nom £LEO 19
Between them Thicuon whe chiat'y amatchma
cheme fonovo lontest i i Plat e o Clan e o it
50 en ployees Loadettong actalies for o hanty
and {6000 was matchoed oy the Comoaany ic
the ooty of then honce T o exampde oighl

enplovoes from Drect and Tradhra Took ant

nasallng regatia which raised £1000 (or Brair
Zancer and Team Margot Conviviality further
suprport our people novolunteerning by aliow no
a paid day off for every employee to funare se
for char tu

22

The number of charities that benefitex from
the supcort of Convivial ty

Responsible Retailing and Drinking

Resporsible retaling and  drinkng s ar
Pportant part 0r hoyy we do busiress In hne
with tos we conthbute £23 288 annually .o 'ne
Dr nkawvare Ttust We suppoct the WSTA with
v members of he team acting as Trustees
as well ez conbnbutng £56 260 annually
We alst support the Benevolent, the drimwe
nouslry char ty, agan wath a mamber of the
team acting as @ trustee as well as contiioat ng
£23500 above wu Tunchais ng act ity

Gas Emissions

Conviviality PFlc operates a core of 307
caommercial vehicles ranging from 35 to 4G
tonnes The business continues to invest in fuel
efficient vehicles with 200 vehicles fitted with
the nevs Euro & engine The residual sehicles
atre fitted with Euro 5 engines and are due to
be replaced over the course of the next two
yvears In addition 289 of our delivery fleet have
been fitted with a telematice systermns that
momitors the efficiency of drivers and to ensure
our vehicles are being operated as optimally as
possible

Canviviality understands that technology s
only one part of the drive towvards reducing
carbon ermissions and to that end we are
investing 1 driver behaviour traimng  and
are Introducing the "Srmith Systems on-
toad traming that «.li provide our transport
colieagues the tools to improve fuel efficiency
as well as improving safety and awareness
N changing enwronments  Conviviality has
tramed 20 instructors that are located acros:
the distribution centres and to date has 140
cuabfied drivers inthe ney technigues



Energy Efficiency

Convivielity 18 fully compliant wath the ESOS
regulations Energy e*ficiency mitiatives are in
place across the business and have continued
to redice overall energy consurrption by 5 4%
This 1s demonstrated with the commissioring
of two new distribution centres botn or
which have n1gh performance rigid thermoset
nsulation thermal conductivity as well as beng
BREAM very goodiating” Conviviality has PIR
activated lightng systems in olace helping to
reduce enerygy Usage velsus the paor year The
business 1s registered with the Carbor Trust

Waste and Recycling

Lonviviality contrmues to woark hard m reducing
waste across the basmess Guar business has
decreased waste sent to landtll by 12 66%
with an increase of 8% of waste diverted from
landhll All our depots have recycling facilifies
for cardboard and lastic and all mixed vraste 1
sent diradtiy to a Materials Recyolng b acility, <o
hirmiting the amount we send ta land*ill

Ine elever depots rhat are operatea by
Conviviality  are  accoedited to the 18001
Qccupationsl Health and Safety stardard, Fouw
of depots have achioved the ISO 14001 standard
wrch relates to envoanmental manageiment
ard one depct has been accredited with the
Br tsh RBetainl Counsel tood safely standard

The Strateqic Report g< set out or pages 10
41, has bheen approvea by the Board

By order of the Boara

Slhde

Diana Hunter
Chye Ffvpr ol e (v o

17 July 2017

s vlelalit
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Board of Directors

A Strong loadorship team commutiod Lo driiving growih

David Adams

Fbyoen,

Dawvid joired the Board
1 ouly 2013

Davidd 1£ an expernenced
Plc director who bhas
setved in both exezutive
and non-execltive
capacitics i the retal
mcdustry Past roles nclude
Finance Director and
Deputy CLO at House

of t raser, Charrman of
Jessops Plc aro Moss Bros
Ple and Non-Execul ve
Direcior o~ =MV,

Clarrman o the
Norrinatron Commypteg,
Acting Chan of the
Rem.uneration Committee
arc membe of the Audit
Committee

Dravid 1 curtently
Chammman ot Ecov sion | d
o Park Cameras Ltd In
addition he holus Ple T lom-
Execat ve Drrector e ey at
Hal*ords, Homby, | over-
Tree 2nirks, Flegort Hotels
S Thinesrart, and s a
trustos of ‘Walk ~he alk

a3 breast cancer cbanty

Diana Hunter

[ S S Y

Diana joinee the Board
n Febryary 2013

hara nas over 25 years
retall exner ence Prior

to lcading Conviv ality
Diara helu seqor roles

at Wa trose mcludina
Director of Store
Developmen® and latte-ly
Corvenience Siores
Director [Dana beoar her
career at J Sainsoury plc
vihere for over 14 years
sho held rumerous serior
roles

Drana s not 2 member
ot any ¢ the Board
com™ ttoes

Dnana e »n the board of
the Dovmmg Strateg o
Investmoent Truss and the
WS TA CWEe A Spiit
Trave Assocalionr) Dane
s aleo a Ivustec of the
Boenevolont he asnlkes
ncusivy chary)

Andrew Humphreys

ot P T TR

Ardrew 1zined the Board
ir June 2014

Andirev |2inea ‘rom Direct
VWines, where e neld the
posit or of Chie® Frnancial
Otficer, having prev cusly
held scrior fmance roles

N the retal cector &%

Shap Direct Groun ard
Carpnone Warehouse
Sroap olo

ANCHed 1S N0T a Memper
ot any of the Board
caom™Mitiees

Arahe. has no external
appomtments

Jermifer Lot g orod the Eocrd on @ Mae 2006 1 aaaseapad 30 Apnl L0107

Mark Aylwin
B RN TR T

Ve AN

Mark 1omed the Boarc
i May 20186,

Mark joired from Booket
Group PLC where he was
Managng Director of
Booker Divec: Mark has
ovetl 55 vears’ oxpelicrce
Ir the food and dr nks
irdustry and has served
o1 the boatds of Booket
ard Bluehealh ple

Mark 1s not a member of
ary 3oarc comimitiees

Mark has ro external
appumilments



David Robinson
Mancomg Deocicr
Corponaaty Koo

David joined the Board
n August 2016

Dawvid Jjoned from hore
Retail Group where be was
Cref Operatirg Off.cer of
Argos David has over 20
years reta’l experience ana
has held operating board
nositions over the last 10
years at Homebase and
Argos

Cawvid s not a member of
any Board committees

David has no extornal
appomntments

Martin Newman
Newy Dve s [ovector

Martin joined the Board
N February 2014

Mattin's previous roles
have mcluded Head of

E-commerce for Burberry
Grouw plc and Ted Baker

plc. Intenim Director of

E-commerce for Pantland
Brands ole as well as Head
of Marketing for Farrods’
home shopping division

Member of the Naminaticn

and Remuneration
Committees

Martin 1s currently CEO

of straregic mulhichanne!
consdltancy Practicology
and 1€ a Non-Executive of

White Sturt Limited

O -l Bl Annual Report & Accounts 2017 A

Steve Wilson
Nesa-Exceirfa e Dhre ten

Steve joned the Board
n February 2014

Steve has significant
public compary
experience, having becn
on the hoard of Headlam
Group plc since 1927
where he has helped
develop the busmess from
178 OHgin as a company
with revenues of £2'm
o wheretis todey He
served on the becard of
Synergy Health Plc as
Non-Executive Chairman
for eight years betweer
2002 and 2010

Chairman of the Audim
Committee ard memoer
of the Nomimnation

and Remuneraticn
Commtiees

Steve Wilson 1s Chief
Fxeculive of Headlam
Grouwp plc Heactam 1s
Europe's largest floor
coverings clsrributor and
1s listed on the London
Stock Excharge's Main
Market

ian Jones
et Freouteog Drecdor

lan joined the Board
n May 2015

lan weas previously at
Homebase Ltd whete
~e was Retand Director
or nine vears Durmg
this penod, lan was also
Distributior and Supply
Chain Director for five
years lan tock a central
role in repositioning
Homelase as a horme
enhancernent retailler and
was tesponsible for 340
stores and 18,000 retall
personnel,

lan s a membper of the
Remuneration Comim ttee

lan Jones s & member
of the Retal Advisory
Comrttee for Marie Cunie.

4
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Corporate governance report

Strong leadersnip team commutiod to driving growlh

As an AlM-quoted company, the Group is not
required to produce a corporate governance
report nor comply with the requirements of the
UK Corporate Governance Code. However, the
Directors are committed to providing information
on an open basis and present their Corporate
Governance Report below:

The Board of Dnectors

Tte Boad currently comuotises one Nor-
Frecut v Charman,  ore Non-kExecutive
comor rdepercent Drectar tveg imgependant
Nor-Executive Drectors and four Execufive
Cirectors ko ere the Thef Pxecutive, the
Chief Fimancal Officet the Manag ng Director
o Conviviglty  Direct and the Manhaang
Lirector of Convviality Retall

T1e Non-Executive Ditectors demoirsitete a
rance of experience and sufficient calibte to
By irdependent jedaosment onoissues of
shrategy Francial performaree 1esources and
standards of conduet, which are vital to the
saccess of the Growr

The Boors mee s at reguler intervals ana 15
responsizle  for settinu corpotale  srateay,
approving  the  annu2l badget  rescwirg
rensial pertormance, aygreaing the renewal
orf and aryv new bankmg/rreasary fac hties,
approviedg e aier terms of capntal expendinare
apd reviewing ard apptovine acaquisiticns T he
Boatd 1k proyided wth appropnia e imformation
i advarce of Boara meestings o onable it to
clscharge e date, offecively The Charman
cnstres that the Drectors ate able to Lake
cdleneaddent paotersioral adv ce as requined atr
thie Com™mpanr e arponse

e numoer of moetings of Lo soara @ad the
attencan. e of Breciors s sel cut totne - akr

Number of meetings attended in FY17

Renumetration c ommittee

The Remuneratioy Comnuttes 1« cormpried o
Devid Adams as Chanman Sleve Wilson, Mat in
Newman «rcd lan Jones The Cormim tfees policy
and Lhe detalls of each Duector's temuneration
are cleatly exlamed ir its rveport on pages 54
and N note S 1o the accounts



Audil committee

The Audit Committen s commprised of Stewve
Wilsom as Chanman and David Acams The
mectirgs are also attended by irvitation, by
the otner Ditectors The Audiz Committee has
met on two occasions curng the yvear and once
since year end

Tae Audit Commuittee has o mary responsiblity
for monitoring the guahty of internal controls,
cnsuting that the financial petformance of the
Croup 15 propetly measured ard reported on
and for reviewing teoports from the Group's
auditors relating to the Group s accounting
anc fnancial reporting in all cases vaving due
regard ro the ntorests of shareholders

The Board has cstaklshed a Rsk Cormmittee
for which the Chairman s the Croup Chief
Fmancizl Ofticer. The Risk Committee identifies
evaluates and manages nsks faced by the
Groupn Tne Channman of tne Risk Commitiee
reporte the oulcome of the Risk Cormitiee
meectings to the Plc Board

Tne Auat Committee  also oversees  the
relat enship vath the external auditors including
opproval of remureration levels aporoval ¢f
serms of engcagement and assessment of then
ndependence  and  objectiaty. I so domny
they take mic account JK orotessicnal and
regulatory requiternents ard the relolionshic
with the avditors as a whole incuding the
provision of non-audit tervices KPMG LLF have
been audilors to the Group since November
2015

Nomination committee

The Nomimation Cormmittee s comprizes of
David Adams as Chanman, lar Jones, Steve
Wilser andd Martny Neviman The Committee
identities and nommnates, tor e aopioval of
the Board, candidates to fill RBoard vacancies
when they arise Tne Committee mects at least
anace a year

At pach AGM ot the Company the articles of
the Company reguire onc-1hird ot the Directors
(o the numbor nearest to but not exceeding
are-third when the number of Duectors 1s no”
a multiple of thiee) toretue fiom office Each
such Director may, 1If eligole offer themrselves
for re-electior The Company has edopted hest
practice by having all its dreciors stand for re
appontment at each AGM

If the Company, a: :he meeting ot which a
Drector tetires does not fill the vacar oo, the

ool

1
1
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relitimg Ciredctor shall, of valling, be deemed to
Fave beon reapponted urless o s exprassly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution
for the reappomntment of tae Director 1s put to
the meetirg and lost

Internal control

ihe Board 1s responsivle fo- establishing and

marttaning the Group's system of internal
control and  for revieviang its effectiveness,
The system 18 designed 10 manaae rather

han elimenate the asie of falute to achieve
he Group s strategic objectives anu can only
provide reascnable ano ol absolute asswance
anainst material misstatement or loss

The Boeard has overall responsibihty for the
Group and there 1s a formatl schedule ot matters
spec.fically resenved for decisiaon by the Board

Fach veer the Board approves the annual
hodget Key s« areas ate idertified, reviewed

and onitored  Porronrance s manitored
adga nst budaet  relevent  action s taken
throughout  The yesr and quetterly relling

forecasts are prepated The reports revigwoed
by the Boara inclade reports on opeat onal a2
well a- finencral 1saues

Capital  erd  developrent experaitiae s
regulated by a  oudgetary  orocess and
authotisauon levels For expenditute beyond
soecif ed  levels  detaled wiitten poposals
have Lo be subritted to the Board tor approval
Review,s are carried out after the puichase 1s
complere The Board requites managemaont to
explam any major deviations fram autihorised
capital proposals and to seek further sanction
from the Board Duae viligence wotk s caned
out 1t a busness s to oo acgured

Where the managemen: of ooerational risk
recunes outside advice this s scught fiom
oxpett consultants, and the Group recoives this
N the areas of employment law and health and
salety management

The Beoard has reviewed the erfectiveness of
tre Groups system of internal controls ard
bas considered the need for an internal auart
function At this stace the Beard has decidec
that an internal audit functicn 1s Mot requ o
as the Groaps internal contrels systemr in place
1s approptiate The Soard will «<eep thvs undet
FQv I

The Board also  toviows the
arrangeiments  for s employees
soncerns, o corfidence, aboul

Group's
rasing
possibie

-
-

£ ayron
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Corporate governance report

Continuod

WIONGGOMyY I Tmanhaal oreporting or

other  matters  The Baard ensures  that
~uch  arrangemants  allow for independent

irvestigation ard fallow -ap action

Board composition

Chairman . |
feids

Relationship with sharcheolders

Commurucation with snareholders s aven
high priority  Taere s regalar dralogue yvath
major  and or o metitLtonal sharebolders
ncluding presentations afrer the Companss
announcerents of the half-year and full-year
results v February and July  resoes bively
Prosentaeticns are also made to aralysts at
hose trmes to present the Growp o tesults and
repert on developrments This aseists v th the
promotion of knowledge of the Group my the
irvestment ralketnlace ana vt sharebolders
The tnancial sratemeats mclude a review of
“he business ana future develooments Thesc
financ al staterments aned other carporate nev.s
relating 1o the Gioup are also availlable on thoe
Croup s #E0sIte

Followimra  the  half-scat and  year-erd
mrosentations cfrosulte the Executive DirecTors
reoctt 1o Lie Board on the feedbac< ro7ereed
fron analvsts and shaeholders I addimon
the Cormpa 1y o Mo natod A o paroddag s
Sleecoack teport Trom those roeet ngs whn h
s made  evalable too ol Dinoctors The
Froctfive Lhnectore aluo oot o e koerd
onoany  meebnas wath o o Sreholders o
e tutional insestors that oy lake place
sUathor e s of The e ar

The Board encourages shareholder particmation
at 1t Annual  General Meeung  wihere
shareholders can be upcated on the Groups
activities ana olans

Going concern

The Croup's business activihies  togetner
with the factors lkely to affocct ts “uture
developrren: poertormance and position are set
out mthe Strategicteport The financial position
of the Group. its cash flows, lgudity position
and borrowing facltes are described within
the T narcial Review section of the Stiategic
report also In addition, note 18 to the financial
sta.ements incluaes the Group's objectives and
policies of ts fimancial tisk management and
details of its finaraal instruments and hedging
activities and 'ts exoosure ta credit risk and
hegundity risk,

The Directors have prepared cash  flow
forecasts “or the period untd Act| 2018 Based
on these, the Dhectors con‘irm that there are
sutficient cash reserves to fund the busiress for
the perioo undes review, and believe that the
Group s vell places to manaue 115 husiness risk
successfully For ths teazon they contirue to
adopt the gomrg cor-ern basis ir crepaning the
financial staterments

e A

Andrew Humphreys

. - . P .
O A TR

17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee report

Remuneration Committee Chairman's Letter
Dear Shareholders,

nmy toke as acting Chair of the Remuanerabon Comm tree | am
pleased to present, on behalf of the Board the Remuneration
Corrmittee s report for the year erded 30 Apnil 2007 Fellowaing
Jenmifer Laing stepping down from the tole and -he Board.
during the vear we are undertakiig a scarch for @ replacement

To contnue to Improve tae transgarcency of our teporting this
vear we have set out our remuneration report in the style of
a main market hsted company, 1 ncludes a Rermuneration
Pohcy report describimng the principles behmd ouar approach to
Directars Remuneration, and an Annual Report setting out how
the policy Yas bearn mplemented i this past yvear, and cutlning
odr approach to the vear ahead. As an AlM Listed company we
are not required to subamt eirner section of curreport to a vote
at the Locoming AGM However, we are committed to consulting
vith our shatehelders as evidenced by the consultations we
have undertaken m this and i previous years

As disclosed in last yvear 5 1onort, follewnng the transformational
acquaisitions ¢f Mattheyy Clark and Bibendum PLE Group, the
Committee sought to establish a clear Rermuneration framework
for directors Durno this year we Yave revievsod that framewvork
and engaged o corsultation wih o our mapor shareholeors,
holding around 60% of the share capital of tne busmess, or tv.a
topics - execet ve ponus defarral, and the mbrcduction of an
exira tevel of potertial LTIP, awatded 1 return for excepticnal
petformance

BB ATE A Doy

an

Fecdiack from the consultation exerc se was taker into
account m ow aopreach gomyg fonward i these two areas of
remuretation “he key changes i tne anrual bonus dererral
artangemoents are & mandatory defenal of 25% of any bonus
earnad, the oppertunity to defer up to 100% at the exccutive's
discret-on themtroduct.on of an extra allocatior of shares as an
ncentive to do so and Lhe imtroduction of a three year hotding
period For the Long Term Incentive Plan we have introduced
“super streteh ' targel vath a 20% bigher award potential, taking
the CEQ award to a potential '50% of basc salary and other
exocuiive directonr 1o 120% A two year holding penod has been
ntroduced on top of the three sear vesting period Full detals
of Annual Bonas ana Lang Term Incentive Plans arc outl ned -
the report

Mo retrospective charges wele made as part of these
arendments We believe the changes madew Il ait as a strong
mcentive for ou talented executive team, encoutage grea'er
retertion, and g ve greater alignment to shareholder interests

We hope vou find this report bolh cleat and irformative

o

David Adams

S L T L i

17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee report

Continuoed

Remuneration Committee Membership

The primary role of the Committee is to:

Deterrmime and agree vath the Board the framework of remunerat on for the group of execulives
within its remit,

Frsure that eftect ve perrormanc e manayerment sysfems are 1 place to assass the performarce
aof the executives and the company

Ser the remuretation for e Plo diectars, selected semer manacemeant and the company
Charman,

Overses the irplomentanon and operar on of short-term and long-term imcertive arrangaemernits
for seniot rranagement,

Man tor the cverall cost of remuneration structures ror the Plo dircctors, selected semor
rranagemers: and the compeany Charrman and

Agrec Tie pohcy ror authorsing Zlamms for expenses from the Chermon and Ple directors

Remuneration Committee activities during the year were as follows:
Benchinarked execat ve dircctor’s tomal remunierancr ss companmes of a simillar size ara sector,
De.ermined execLtive directors’ <alary IncCreases "o FY18,
Revies,ed ara aputaved salarv motcases for other sentor management for FYI18,

Rev cyred and apploved executive directors pelfeimerce agal st annual aojectives tor Fy17
ana derermimcd bonuzes payanloe

Determimed excctlive dinectors” annual borus objecuves for | Y18, ncluding opportunit es and
performans e measures, woighticgs and targets,

Determincd executive directors long-term mcentives tor FMI12 includng opportunities and
verformarce measures ve yhtimgs ano targelts,

Conol.cted a detatled review of execut ve incentives and consulted voith major shareholdet < on
pr.posed refiroments

Fiopared the Directors’ Remureration iRepol t

The Comnuties's torms ol teference are set out on the Company's website

During the year, the Committee consisted of § Non-Executive Directors:

Jennter Laing, Rernunoration Committee Chan, was appomted oo O May 2016 and slteppec
doven from the Roard on 30 Aprnl 2017 Sae atterded 4 out of 5 meeting s during the vear
David Adams Compary Chanrman and ac-ng Commities Cher, asrenden 5 out of 5 macungs
clunire the veat

Marlir Newman allerded 2 out of 5 meetings durimg the vear

Stevo Wilvon attended 3 out of Simeetmngs durira the yen

o Jane s attended 4 oot of Smestings durng the yea

e Boord urdortales an annasl ovaduation of the Comnmutter s porfarmence to ensioe contimned
Aty Lo ina mendently and oo vely rovieys remivnoral oneat e Qe with < apport e gt

achvisers
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Advisors

During the year tne Committee appointec Kepler a brand of Mercer (Keoler), patt of the MMC group ¢f companies, to
provide independent advice on execulive remunerat on matters Kepler was appomted by the Committee rollowing -
a competitive selection process, through which the Commitiee bas satistied itself that Kepler s advice 15 oojective
and ndependent Kepler 1s a signatory to the Code of Conduct for Remunerstion Consultants in the UK, details of .
which can be found on the Remuneration Consulting Group's website at wwyy remunerat onconsultantsyroup com )
Services provided by Kepler included advice on remunerstion packages for executives and assstance with a revicw

of their incentive arrangements drafling the Drector s Remuneration Report, as well as other ad-hoc advice relateo

to remureration The Committee evaluates the support providea by Kepler annaally and 1s comtortable tha: they do

not have ary connecticns with Conviviality that may impan their independence Other than advice on remuneration,

no other services were provided by Kepler (or any olthet part of the MMC group of comparnies) to the Group

Directors’ remuneration policy

In this section of fhe report we outline the pohicy tor directors’ remuneration at Conviviality Ple The Comrmittee has
sought to establish a remuneration rrameviark that1s strongly aligned to the interests of sharehalders and the needs,
values ancl strategy of the Group The framewaork ecognises the Company's need to reciut, refam and aporopriately

mcentivise fugh calibre colleagues to deliver the strategy set by the Beard

Annual Bonus

To tocus ranegenent ch
delvery of ar rusl busmess
st ties wbnch tie nite the
long-term smrategic object:
At e Cumnpratyy

Porfurnan ce easutes
S e eighifinas e set .

rgets
the

start ot theveer =0 Poc el
o the vear the faen whetabie,
Cotnra Uee deterr ngs e
extent to hie terget-1 2 e
been arhieved

Hbleast ok ot ar, honas
cotted nuust e delre ea oo
sheces deforred tar thiee vears
ot liclaants may volunt sty
defer ups to the rema nyg 75t
Cfthe frotids brstigter ano ecin
ant wohft of 25% onvoluntanly
dereried shares ~ulrect to
contined emolo_ment and
satisfoction of a performance
uriclerpin over the cefertal
oo fo promore taae-un
Lo jona-terrn esecu ive shotre
cv nes b

Disdends cuill acciue ot es
o et ‘e ceferal penod

Melus (on deferred srare:) ano
clavwhaces (on ary bonus paict)
aray sIens apply in the ever !
~enous [nanc 3l misslaternen,
muscelculation or gress
muscendact for @ per od of
i vests Tollowmg herue
avinent

Tl & maviaun asnnual bonas
opuortura s for exes ut e
ditectors s 0 to 1007 of
salar, nivash, we 118 75%0f
Fhe honus s deferred fullyy in
shares for thige vears ana frg
conch.ons Tor receving Tne
upt it e safist ed

Detalled ano vweighted

vole specfic Teasates are
estabhshed ar tuzlly Yo

ecct Execurye Diector,
Performat ce cnoalrear bssis
o Threshotd to Stietch vatt
teference 1o "hese measures
il cetermune actual Anaal
Borus owatds o Bonu- s

o vable for pedfarmance belews
Trieskold Vorn rererence

T L8 Mearalem Al

Bosrnge Ay ard noporiunty 1ot
cach Executve Ditectot o,
percentage of calary 1007,

OF MRGRIMLT 12 pavable 1o

the cehieverent o Stretor
pertormance 60% of mar miem
tor Target performance andd 307
ror Thiesholo porformance

Forremmea we s mgasbted
Fanually agarst @ comipatistion
cthnar sl casues arad
personal o straleg

chile e .

Fircrical measures gy nelude
bBra cre not imded te ecrrimgs
pet chare free cash flon,
reveldle ERITDA e dehit

efe Moeasutes ol oe seg ted
approptiste by each e

colOrd 2 to business poont es

Dorconal and sbrategic olzect, oo
are el annuall, Lo rcinforce tne
Group & <bratey ¢ plan

Overall pa,-ont nder he
aroual honus ma pe actelt to
additonal undern o aetermined
by the Camm i troe at the s art or
U reeanoial wear

vesti g ot ke ophit - e on
velamtanly, ceterrad 1w e
tex cntinaed employ rment ol
satizmac fie of G poHiormare e
o pin determineu b,

e Comrrmittes P o tag tnst
cycle tne underrim s the LS
Throshold FRS recuncrmoert for
the tclovant $-vea perod

The ¢ cmimtiee hos cizcref on
M exceptior Ll o matarces
tev st che farmhon b s
outeames stk the nlon im e
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QNG DS TIPENTT Ay sk
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Remuneration Committee report

Continucd

Base salary

Imtecagn.e e the imcivicu. s
kel and expenence and to
provide o compefitive base
row ard thal helps us aftract
and retarn a hiah cal bre
oxoLdin @ tearn 1o execete
cul stiategy

Pension

o piovide oo apnottun Ty for
exp ULl €2 T 0 L heen e
ol cellern et

Benefits

Ter preovids soapropnaied
compelt e moarket beretit

Long Term Incentive Plan

[ crive =usta ~ea long-lernm
pe-formance {rat suppao e
he crec on cf snarenclde
ralue

Be al o e tevies.od
cnrually tolmo nte arconnt
1o dual poervfermian e
cwpetiece mMarket
coripeitivongss and average
IMCreases ACioss the Group

Al Ese Lt s are o thar
migmibers Sf the po s on
sonie i O re 2l oatash

LAlocea e Teu o pension

Bererte s pacally monrp L

st loccarce o prov s on
b et et oan e ale hite
Cror e A P ate i ol
cvcnaree Cther beonet by midy
ceotterec robicong ot no
lirni ed to travel elocetion ard
Cmpnloy o shEes ~chiemig -

Lrnge the long-les Toncen e
plan CCTIPY arnual e ands
cfsmares o nl-cosl 020 o
toy e e toonarhicant-
Lo lewvels =d perfarr e e
et Ter T ate e eved bet pe
worboa crun Cletoer saie
e, retnaim approepliale

o aras made under the | TP
Al hace o erttormenee pencd
of at lew t Hhreo vez £ A

wen ey ~haes I he -Lbiec. Lo
crada linal heldr ¢ perod o
P Py ears

Preserids ol accrue oeoe
he vestimg peood Card an,

bl o od, tea vl ocl e
g]

Lo ey O shere - ek e
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oxote sou bet oot tee date
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It - anticpaatoa that
porcentage solary increas oo
sl gereorally e in hng v th
ermployees across the Group
[rerenses Moy e above th -
lewal THRCIC 12 o matenal
a0 n the sedle scope
racrwet tate ar resvansiblies
of the rale

Erecatne direclons recer ¢ &
RIS L THBDU Lo OoF Ly T
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Notes tc the policy table

Shareholding guidelines

Executive directors are expected to buld up a shareholding or 100% or salary (200% of salary
for the CEQO) within five yvears of appointment or the introduction of this guideline (whichevel
15 later), to help ahgn executive shareholders interests Details of cxccutive directors current
shareholdings are pravided in tae Annual Report on Remuneration

Legacy schemes

Tre Come ttee will honour the payment of any outstarding schemes to executive diectors
whic™ were granted prior to the implementat on of this policy or before the director joined the
Board including but not imited to the followmag leyacy schemes for current executive drectors

Joint Share Ownership ("JSCP™)

In respect of vested aptons aranted by Convivialty Plc m respect of shares which are held &
Eargain Boore EBT Trustees Limited ( TRT™ & wholly owned subsichary of the Grouc, such
shates were made subect of a Jont Share Owaership (JSOP™) arrangement vsherehy the
apphcable executive and the EBT jomntly cwn the relevant shaves, with certam rights accruing to
the relevart executive, ncluding the night to dividends declared on such shares This arrangement
apples 10 896,809 shares held by the ERT of wheh 826 80% aie jointly held by Chana Hunter and
Q000 are jointly held by Andrew Humphreys No fuither jont share owneiship arrangemen-s
ate anficinated 1o be made to oexecutive directors

Employee Share Option Plan ("ESOP™)

Frior to the mtroduct on ot the LTIP, avsatds were made under the ESOP to executive direc Lors
Awards were subject 1o petformance and continded emplovment Andrew Humphroys has tniee
ESOP awerds that are outstanaing, performance targeis for which have been met in full, and
which are due to ves in September 2017 Followma the introduction of the LTIP ne further awards
are articipated to be made to executive direciors under the ESOP

Performance measure selection and approach to target setting

The measures used under the annual bonus plan are selected annually to reflect busimess priorities
Financial targets ate sel with reterence to market expeciations and internal budets

Tre Committee solected Darmings Per Share (EPS) for the LTIP and the anhft on voluntary bonus
detental as itz well-ahgned wilh sharenolders mterests andcan be translated imto measw es winch
otovide good line-of-sight to all LTIP participants Tae dscretionary underpin on LTIP vesting
which takes into account factars mcluding the Company's 1SR petformance further remnforces
alignment vath shareholders EPS taraels ate revewed m asvance of grant ano take account of
a number of internal and external reference pomts mcludimg Corvivialily plc's strategic plan and
Droker forecasts

Remuneration policy for other employees

Conviviality's approach to annual salary reviews s consistent acrass the Groap, with consideration
givelr to the level of accountlabilily, experience individual perfermance plus salaty comparisons
mternally and oxtornally,

Qver 2,000 employees are eligible to participate in an annual bonus scheme w th similar reetrics
to those Used for the executive directors

Approximately 10 Senior Managers are cligitle to parnicpate in the UTIP Performence condilionrs
are broadly consictent for all participanss

The Company has now extenoed the mwvitation to all emoloyees with mote tnan 6 months scvice
to partic pete in a Share Incentive Plan (SIFY Thele are 3 elements to this plan

Pattrnersnip shares wherchy employees can use pre-tax salary to purchase sharcs
Matching Shares whereby Partnership Yhares are matched for freo by -be Campany,

Ferformance Shares wherely employees can recerve shaies thiough an anndal scheme bhasaeo
on Company performance

B apind.nn
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Service contracts and tteatmont for leavers and change of control

Executive Director serv.ce contracts, mclading arrangerments for catly tormination are carafully
considered by the Comnnttee, Each of the executive ditectors has a roling service contiact
cequiting 12 months’ notice of termiration on eitber side Sach contracts contam No specitic
provision far compensation for loss of office other than an shligatior to pay for any notice pennd
walvea by the Company where pay » def ned as salary only Eacn of the executive divectors has
acreed o confidentiality undertak ngs without hmitation as to t me, and have agreed to non-
compe e, noa-solicitation and noa-dealing restrictive c ovenarts that apuly for a peniod cans:stert
with indiadual notice penads follovyy ng terminaticn of eroployment with the Growp The Company
may roimbuarse reasonable legal costs 0 contection witn & Llere mation ¢ employment 1if the
Commitree considers it appropriate Fxecutwve Director service contracls are avallatle Lo vievs at
the Corrpan /e reqistered of 1ce

When consideling exit pavmenrts the Commitiee reviews incent ve odtcomes Lo ersure they ate
rair to both shareholoers ara particoants Or leaving current year annual borus and unvested
L TIE awards normally lapse, unless a participant 15 consideled a 'cood lesver |, 1in whch cace
bonuses and/or unvested LT IP awards will e paid only to the extent that performance conditans
set @ the beg nning cf the pence have beer met Any resulting incentive payments will be pro-
rated for t me served dutirg the year

Deferted bonus shares paio mrespect of @ previcus yea woule narmally ce releasea at the ond of
the rotrmal deferral perioa Any anvidends and uphft shares on voluntary defenal would 1ot —ally
Izpse unless the ndivicdual s a good leaver, inwhich case the div dends ano uphft shares wotld
vesl al the Lsua!l time, subject 1o pertormearce and Lime gro-reting with Commettee o.scretion to
treat othe vase

The Comrittee retains d scietion 1o accelerate vesting n exceptional circamsiances eg 1N the
cvors of death, based on areasonanle est male « f the extent to which any performance cora-tion
has beer me. at that time I the evert of a chanae of control awards may alternatiely ke
exchanged for nevs eqguivalent avards o acquicer £ aporopriate Ine fmal treatiment of any
ayare remans subject to the Conmittee s discretion

Date of
Executive . appointment
, gl oo Pl
: AN R AN !
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External Appoimmiments

WALh the aporoval of the Board i each case and subject to tne overnding recsuirements of the
Group, execdtive arectors may accept external appormiments o5 non-executive d reclors of other
cornparses and ‘etaim any fees received

Non-Executive Director remuneration

Supect to annual 1e-elechon by sharcholders, Won-Tzecutive Directors are appomted for an
imtal ter of 3 yeats Subsequent terms of 3 vears may be granted The appomtmenrt and re-
appomt:rent and the remunearation of Non-Exacutive Dnectors ae matters tesenved for the full
Board The appointmeonts are terminable by either carty with one month s wiitten notice, vath the
exception of the Chairman for whorn it s three months

fhe Non-Executive Directors are not ehgible to parmicipate n the Company's nerformance related
bonus plan, long-term mcentive plans or pension arrangements

Full terms and conditions for each of the Non-Excoutive Directors are availlable at the company
registered office dutg normal Lusimess hours and will be avalable al the AGM prior to Lhe
meetira and durng the mesting.

Details of the pal oy or tees pad to our Non-Execotive Drectors are set out in the table at the
bottorr of Page 55

Date of
Non-Executive Direclor Aps_)omtment
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued
Annual Report on Remuneration
Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors
The table below sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Executive
Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 Apnl 2017 and the previous year,
representing payments received Iin respect of the period for which each individual was a director
of the company
Diana Hunter Andrew Humphreys Mark Aylwin' David Robinson?
FY1? “viA FY17 rvle FY17 Tile FY17 v
£000 Lo £000 RPN £000 o £000 £0T0
Saary 450 407 300 288 375 304
Taxab e benefits - 20 29 15 13 15 15
Annual bonus™ 428 366 194 176 23 241
Lorg tarmarcentves” - - - -
Pensior benefitt 68 47 45 56 46
Total 966 244 554 477 677 606
S T e B T R I T T T T R T I R = A T L
rerorarsl coanth s tab e gl e retar e Mk Ay v ng sz an, ar b e el fronn May 20100
2 Denaa 2o - o rnd the Growe ol uy J0F ani 3w 3s an oTindE 1 s 07 EaL? LD Jr2ZTSr e LS L qust Zo b e
rerr Lnoratiere 2 ol e ek verCfis to Davia R oabreon e ca s and cometrs fier T v TR
Elgvab copr of e ter by Tarad FYIE corst moeman s, o0 a3 LAt e 2V KD pa by eaei il ve Jitel s s e d o
e offics S erboscfrsng saey e S te 2 oomean, drser ey o fw narsbor T nrnahe teathi Care ol e
Accarante
4 AT ua b r S oay et | psrlenean s donreg T were réd s CAT T T Y N
N N Ll LI ol 2 SV w SR SCIN UL SILE SO T R TSRS RN LML e
dotr o zimieshea— Ford oo Sota s for Ty b trses ara e T 2 AT TR
o Mo _! z L N SIS ST
AN R TRt 18 < VAT EE VL ST SLEN N NS o ST S U S0 L Sk GUFINEN PR A TN T dRR R UL IS PO SR DR SIS RS S T O
Lo Ty - o = ar e e for A e Hue b, s BV

(ncentive outcomes for FY17

Annual Bonus

Executive directors’ annual bonuses for FY17 were based on a combination of financial performance,
delivery of synergies and personal objectives Maximum annual bonus opportunities were 100%
of salary for the CEO, 85% of salary for the CFO and 75% of salary for other executive directors

Forthe FY17 bonus no bonus is payable for achieving below Threshold, 30% 1s payable for achieving
Threshold, increasing on a straight-line basis to 60% of bonus for achieving Target, and 100% for
achieving Maximum Any bonus payment 1s contingent on achieving threshold EPS performance
Executive directors’ bonuses were based 50% on financial measures, 25% on tallored cbjectives
linked to the delivery of synergies and 25% on personal objectives Financlal measures included
EPS and free cash flow, based on performance during FY17, the Committee determined that 95%
of this element of the bonus would be paid Subsequently, executive directors’ bonus payments
as a percentage of maximum opportunity were 95% for Diana Hunter (95% of salary), 76% for
Andrew Humphreys (65% of salary), 82% for Mark Aylwin (62% of salary) and 88% for David
Robinson (66% of salary)

As described in last year's Remuneration Repoert, as FY17 bonuses exceeded 50% of maximum,
executive directors are reguired to defer 50% of their benus into shares for 1 year



Executive Director
D Hunter

C A Humphreys
M T Ayiwin

D P Rebinson

Base fee
Adchtronal fees”
Total
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Long-term incentive (LTIP)

As outhined in last vear's remuneration report, awards were granted to executive directors and
members of the senior management team These awards were made In August 2016 and the
performance period ends in May 2019

Scheme interests awarded in FY17

Details of the awards made to executive directors are outiined 1in the table below

End of
Type of Date of # of Face % vest at parformance
award award shares’ value? Threshold period
Ni cost option 24 August 2016 502232 £H125000 0% 1 May 2019
NI cost option 24 August 2016 123929 £300.000 0% 1 May 2019
Ni'-cost option 24 Aagust 2016 w74 £375000 0% 1 May 2019
NI cost option 24 August 2016 162946  £365000 30% 1 May 2019
Vased o b 32 proa o trred tra iy day s oo neaeastely cnocearyg date fgrant, 0224
2 Farevalue based ornooqun aken swand sze of 200 %5 crsalar, B D 3 mrar e o 100 of < alary 5o Sl ther @xcci e

Jire t e

Exit payments made in the year

No exit payments were made during the year

Payments to past directors

No payments were made to past directors during the year

Sing e tota figure of remuneration for Non Executive Directors

The table below sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Non-
Executive Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous
year, representing payments received in respect of the pericd for which each individual was a
director of the company The Non-Executive Directors’ fees remain unchanged for the period
from 1 May 2017

David Adams Martin Newman Steve Wilson lan Jones Jennifer Laing'
FY17 FY16 FY17 YR FY17 =Y 6 FY17 FY 16 FY17 byle
£000 com E000 ESTD £000 RS £000 LT £000 L0
120 65 45 40 45 A0 45 40 45
- - 10 - 5
120 ©h 45 40 55 40 45 40 50
Jentafer sy cncd tre woard o B May sU Band stecoed dow o rom tre Boar o S0 Apn 2007

2 Addtiong fees Of ER G O are raa o under oking each of thz cces of Seriwr ndaperdd=r { Dire o aric Coanr Cfthe Aadde
Commttoe Stove M o~ors and Chan of thie Rormoreration Cornrmitoe (Cenmifar | ang,

Jiods: Dibaells

a2ueweA0t riodios
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Implementation of Executive Director’s remuneration po icy for FY18

Base salary

Base salaries are reviewed annually, with reference to salary levels for similar roles of comparabie
size and complexity In the market, taking into account the individual contribution of each executive
director On this basis, the Committee approved the following base salary increases for FY18

Percentage
Executive Director FY17 base salary FY18 base salary increase
D Hunter £450 000 £456,750 15%
C A Humpnreys £300.000 £204 500 15%
MT Aywn £375000 £330 625 15%
D P Fokinson £365000 FE70 475 15%

Pension and Benefits

Executive Directors will continue to receive a pension contribution of 15% of salary or an equivalent
cash allowance

In additicn, Executive Directors are eligible for a car or equivalent allowance, private medical
insurance and life assurance

Annuat Bonus

For FY18 executive directors’ annual bonus opportunities as a % of salary are unchanged
Performance will be measured 50% aganst financial measures, including sales, EBITDA, EPS,
free cash flow and net debt For Diana Hunter and Andrew Humphreys financial measures will
be based on Group targets and for Mark Aylwin and David Robinson, they will be based on an
equal combmation of Group and relevant Busingss Unit targets 25% of awards will be based
on Individuai targets focused on ensuring the future performance and delivery of the change
programme and the remaining 25% will be based on personal objectives The overall payout of
the bonus will continue to be subject to achieving Threshold EPS for the Group

For FY18 a change 15 being made to bonus deferral arrangements 25% of any bonuses paid In
respect of FY18 will be mandatonly deferred In shares for three years Executive directors may
voluntarily choose to defer up to the remaining 75% in shares and earn a 25% uplift on voluntanty
deferred shares, subject to continued employment and achievement of the LTIP Threshold EPS
for the Group for the relevant 3-year period (see below for details)

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

A grant will be made by the Autumn of 2017 to approximately 40 Senior Managers In totat,
ncluding the four executive directors

As described earlier In this Report, the Committee reviewed the maximum long-term incentive
opportunity avatllable to executive directors in normal circumstances and determined to increase
this by 20% to a typical award of 150% of salary for the CEOQ and 120% of salary for the other
executive directors for additional performance In order to receive the additional 20% upHft,
executive directars will be required to achieve a ‘super-stretch’ EPS requirement, to ensure that
the cverall cost to the company 1s more than funded through the higher performance required
for the award

Awards will vest after three years in accordance with the performance conditions outlined in
the table below and the Committee being satisfied that TSR performance has been satisfactory
over the pericd To ensure that the increase in award size 1s funded through higher performance,
the Committee has introduced a new "super-stretch” performance levei for maximum vesting of
awards No award will vest below Threshold performance and vesting will iIncrease on a straight
line basis between defined levels of performance Any vested awards wili be subject to an
additional two-year holding period
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Vesting schedule
Thresho'd
Target
Stretch o
Super Stretch

bvae

Directors’ interests

Y%ofLTP

Earnings vesting

per share*® (% of super-stretch)
. 2B4% 5%
__Z80lp 50%
3650 83%

3576p 1009%

A table setting out the beneficial Interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company as

at 30 Apnil 2017 is set out bejow

Since 30 April 2017 there have been no changes in the Directors’ interests in shares

Date of Number at Number at
appointment 30 April 1 May
Director (and resignation) 2017 2016
D Hunter 1 February 2013 2829294 226209
AR Adams 30 Juy 2013 58163 33163
M D Newman i Februany 2014 24164 12433
S G Wison 1 February 2014 125000 100000
C A Humphreys' 16 June 2014 101468 92 666
MW Jones i1 May 2015 17317
M T Ay wint! 9 May 2016 183170
JCE Lang 9 May 2016 (30 Aprn 2017) nac
D P Robinson TAugust 2016 20,293
3330370 105N
Lricvors nlorats o rbowang = orter Andress Sue percys 3 Mare Sy a0 e e s usten £ ol a0 xers sed oL e s
The Directors’ interests in share options are as follows:
Weighted
Number average
Exercise Number Number forfeited/ Number market
Earliest price at vested lapsed exercised price on Number
Date of exercise Expiry p (per 1 May during during during exercise at 30
Director Grant date date share) 2016 the year the year the year pence April 2017
0 Hunter PRS2 P00 /0705 P50 200 24 A2G 802 826,809
20T 200 AU 20NE LRV P i oRs 200 D00 2,001,000
A Humpnress 12004 IRV VTSSIA02A PEI U 263,929
202004 1802008 17/00/2074 SO Faleigle: 70,000
QR0 70 09/419/20.8 G 38/2025 1438517 149,517
T A G4/ 217/2006 Q427 CA/QV 2000 [ 000 50000 60,000
M 2 rdokinson TV /200 TG 207 LG e 316,667

The executive directors have also been granted awards under the LTIP as descnibed on page 55
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Directors’ report

Directors

The Directors present their report and
consolidated financial statements for
the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

The Directors present their Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the 52 weeks

ended 30 April 2017

Date of appointment/

Director (resignation) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
D Hunter 1 February 2013 B
C A Humphreys 16 June 2014
AR Adams B0 Juy 2075 ~
M Newman 1 February 2014 o
S G Wison T February 2014

MW Jones 11 May 2015
M T Ayain 9 May 2016

JCE Lang 9 May 2016 (30 Aprn 2017)

D P Robinson 1 Juy 2016

Insurance cover 15 1n force In respect of the personal habilities which may be incurred by Directors
of the Company In the course of their service with the Group, as permitted by the Companies

Act 2006

Share [isting

The Company's ordinary shares were admitted
to and traded on AIM, a market operated by
the London Stock Exchange, with effect from
31 July 2013 On 20 May 2016, the Company
1Issued 15,609,757 new ordinary shares at £2 05
to raise £32m (gross) The proceeds from the
1ssue of such shares was used to part-fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May
2016 As at 30 Apnl 2017 the Company's share
capital was 172,642,934 ordinary shares of
£0 Q002 each Further information regarding
the Company's share capital 1s set out In note
21 to the consolidated financia! statements

Capital structure

The acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group Limited
on 20 May 2016 resulted in a significant change
in the Group's capital structure As at the 30
April 2017 the Group had term ioans of £95 8m
and working capital facilities of £160 Om At 30
April 2017 the amount drawn down against the
working capital facihties totaled £10 7m

The term loans and the working capital facilities
are provided by a bank syndicate camprising
RBS, HSBC and Barclays Additional detalls of
these facilities are provided in note 17 of the
consolidated financial statements
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Governance

The Directors acknowledge the importance
of the principles set out In the UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012 The UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012 15 not compulsory
for AIM-guoted companies and has not been
complied with However, the Directors apply the
principles as considered appropriate given the
size and nature of the Company in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
and the QCA Corporate Governance Code for
Small and Mid-Size Quoted Compames 2013

On 9 May 2016 the Board was further
strengthened by the appointment of Mark
Aylwin, Jennifer Laing and, on1July 2018, by the
appointment of David Robinson Jennifer Laing
resigned during the period and ceased to be a
director on 30 April 2017 and a replacement 1s
currently being sought The Company intends
tc operate with nine Directors, of which four
are Executive Directors and five will be Non-
txecutive Directors The Board reflects a blend
of different experience and backgrounds (see
Directors' profiles on pages 42 and 43) and
meets every & weeks to consider strategy,
performance and the effectiveness of internal
controls amongst other things

At each AGM of the Company, the Company’s
articles of association reguire that cne-third
of the Directors (or the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third when the number
of Directors 15 not a multiple of three) shall
retire from office and stand for reappointment
by shareholders, however, the Company has
elected to adopt best practice and have all
directors stand for reappointment at each
annual general meeting

If the Company, at the meeting at which a
Director retires, does not fill the vacancy, the
retiring Director shall, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappointed unless 1t 15 expressly
resclved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution
for the reappointment of the Director 1s put to
the meeting and lost

The Audit Committee 1s charred by Steve
Wilson and has primary responsibility for
monitoring the quality of internal controls,
ensuring that the finangial performance of the
Group 15 properly measured and reported on
and reviewing reports from the Company's
auditor relating to the Group's accounting
and internal controls, In ail cases having due
regard to the interests of the shareholders The
Committee meets at least twice a year, with

David Adams being the other Audit Committee
member The Audit Committee has established
a Risk Committee chaired by the Group Chief
Financial Officer to manage the Group's risks
and report to the Pic Board

The Nomination Committee 1s chaired by
David Adams and identifies and nominates,
for the approval of the Board, candidates to fill
Board vacancies as and when they arise The
Committee meets at least once a year, with fan
Jones, Steve Wilson and Martin Newman being
the other Committee members

The Remuneration Committee was chaired by
Jenrufer Laing from 12 September 2017 untit
her resignation on 30 April 2017 at which point
David Adams became acting Chairman of the
Remuneraticn Committee The Remuneration
Committee reviews the performance of the
Executive Directors and determines therr
terms and conditions of service, including their
remuneration and the grant of options, having
due regard to the interests of shareholders The
Committee meets at least once a vear, with lan
Jones, Martin Newman and Steve Wilson being
the other Committee members

Executive Directors are invited to attend
Committee meetings as regurred from time
to time

The Directors understand the importance
of complying with the AIM Rules relating to
Directors’ dealings and have established a
share dealing code which 15 appropriate for an
AlM-guoted company

Controt environment

The Directors are responsible for the internat
controls of the Group and have estabiished
a framework intended to provide reascnable
but not absolute assurance against materal
financial misstatermnent or ioss

An annua! budget 15 prepared aganst which
specific objectives and targets are set This
budget 15 reviewed and approved by the
Board on a regular basis, with trading activity
monitored weekly and internal management
accounts prepared and reviewed monthly, with
comparisons against the latest plan and prior
year The Group will continue to review and
develop operating documentation and controls
as the business develops

Hods oibaens
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Directors’ report

Continued

Heafth and safety

The Group 1s committed to high standards in
heatth, safety and environmentai performance
It s the Group's policy to abide by all laws,
directives and regulations relevant to Its
operations and to act In a manner so as to
minimise the effects of its operations on the
environment The Group seeks to provide
safe places and systemns of work, plant and
machinery and handing of materials and
ensures appropnate information, instruction
and training 15 1In place The Group has
proceduresrelating tothe appropriatereporting
and monitoring of accidents, incidents and
dangercus occurrences and employees are
encouraged to identify and report on any
potential policy breach to ensure preventative
actions are taken to avoild any unsafe work
practices Emphasis 1s placed on all employees
having a responsibiity to maintain a2 safe
working environment

Financial risk management

Financial risk (s managed through a formal
quarterly update by the Board and informally
on an ongoing basis The key risks relating to
the Group are outlined in more detall In note 18
t0 the consolidated financial statements

Regulatory

The Group’'s Risk Committee 15 responsible
for meoenitoring, controting and ensuring all
regulatory obligations are complied with on an
ongoing basis

Responsibie retal ing

The Group acknowledges that alcohol misuse
and underage drinking are 1ssues causing real
concern The Group takes these matters very
seriously and 1s committed to the responsible
retaiing of alcohoi 1n order to mitigate therr
impact The Group s a supporter of Drinkaware,
the government sponsored trust that promotes
responsible drinking and, in addition, the Group
operates the Challenge 25 scheme to ensure
that minors are not able to purchase alcohol in
our stores Responsible retalling i1s re-enforced
through awareness training for both our
employees and Franchisees We insist on high
levels of training for Franchisees and regular
store audits We believe that our independent
Franchisee retallers take their responsibilities
very sericusly and, through their excellent iocal
community links, are 1n a strong position to
exercise responsible retalling effectively
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Substantiaj shareholdings

At 30 June 2017, the Company had been notified of the following interests of over 3% of the

1ssued unused share capital:

Number Percentage

of shares of shareholding

Od Mutua 14935192 265
River & Mercant e Assef Managment 12423213 719
Octopus nvestments Limited N549287 669
Premior Asset Management 9542500 552
AXA SA 0429676 547
Hargreave Ha e Ltd Stocklbrokers glacnls 474
Miton Group pc 7507144 435
C ose Brothers Group 7421068 430
Unicorn Asset Managment Limited 5,950,000 402
Jupiter nvestment Managment Ho dings 5482000 318
Janus Henderson Group p o Sia2a67 300

Future developments

Future developments are inciuded In the Chief Executive Officers Statement on pages 6 to 17

The Directors’ Report as set out on pages 58 to 61, has been approved by the Board

By order of the Beard

Sl

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017

uodal dibeajeqs

3oueuwsench ajesodicn

SJUBIAIRIS BIDURUIY



62  Conviviality Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2017

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities
in respect of the Annual Report, the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the

financial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparng the Annual Report,
the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company iaw requires the Directors to prepare Group and parent
company financial statements for each financial year As reguired
by the AIM rules of the London Stock Exchange they are required
to prepare Group financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS') as adopted
by the European Union and applicable law and have elected to
prepare parent company financial statements on the same basis

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and the parent company
ang of therr profit or loss that period In preparing each of the
Group and parent company financial statements, the Directors
are required to:

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently;

Make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable
and prudent,

State whether they have been prepared in accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the EU;

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
unless 1t 15 inappropriate to presume that the Group and the
parent company will continue In business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show and explain the parent
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the parent company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for taking
such steps as are reasconably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and financial information ncluding on the
company’s web site Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation 1n other junisdictions

By order of the Board

Sl

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017

Auditor and disclosure of
information to auditor

Each Director in office at the date of approval
of this report has confirmed that

So far as he/she 1s aware, there 15 no retevant
audit information of which the Company’s
auditors are unaware; and

He/she has taken all reasonable steps that
he/she ought to have taken as a Director in
order to make himseif/herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish
that the Company’s auditors are aware of
that information

In accordance with Section 489 of the
Companies Act 2006, a resolution will be
proposed at the AGM that KPMG LLP will be
re-appointed as auditors

By order of the Board

Sludie

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Independent auditor’s report
7o the members of Conviviality Plc

We have audited the financial statements of
Conviviality Plc for the year ended 30 Apni
2017 as set out on pages 64 to 113 The financial
reporting framework that has been applied
in ther preparation is applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs"”) as adopted by the EU and, as regards
the parent company financial statements, as
appiled 1n accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2006 This report 1s made
solely to the Company’'s members, as a body.
In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006 Qur audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to
the Company's members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibihity to anycne other than the
Company and the Company’s rmembers, as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibi ities of Directors
and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’
responsibilities statement on page 62, the
Directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view Our
responsibility 1s to audit, and express an opinion
on, the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and ireland) Those standards
require us to comply with the Auditing Practices
Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financia
statements

A description of the scope of an audit of
financial statements is provided on the Financial
Reporting Council’s website at www frc org uk/
auditscopeukprivate

Opinion of the financia statements
In our opinion

The financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Group’s and of the
parent company’s affairs as at 30 Apnl 2017
and of the Group’s profit for the year then
ended;

The Group financial statements have been
properly prepared In accordance with IFRSs
as adopted by the EU;

The parent company financial statements
have been properly prepared in accardance
with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as
applied in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 20086, and

The financial statements have been prepared
In accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006

Opinion on other matters prescribed by
the Companies Act 2006

In our opinton the information given in the
Strategic report and the Directors’ report for
the financial penod for which the financial
statements are prepared 1s consistent with the
frnancial statements

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

We have nothing to report In respect of the
following matters where the Compantes Act
2006 requires us to repert to you If, In our
opINIon

Adeguate accounting records have not been
kept by the parent company. or returns
adeguate for our audit have nol been
received from branches not visited by us; or

The parent company financial statements
are not 1n agreement w:ith the accounting
records and returns; or

Certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration
specified by law are not made, or

We have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit

Nicola Quayie

Senror Statutory Auditor

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
1St Peter's Square

Manchester, M2 3AE

17 July 2017
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017 (2016 For the 53 weeks ended 1 May 2016)

Before Exceptional <CEC LT
exceptional items =3 Teataicn
items (note 4b) Total Joate ey -
2017 2017 2017 pells 276
fanre £000 ECOO £000 ST ERQUN
Continuing operations
Peveriil LA 4 1,560,081 - 1,560,081 A w0z
SOt o S o €1,353,012) - (1,353,012) s HAT £7TAZ
QI I SURLTS 207,069 - 207,069 as 131190
A=Y T 4 (169,369) (9,788) (179,157} ey 3E0n, o= F )
Operating profit - 172,700 (9,788) 27,912 ey EF ] heY
T AN IS - 62 - 62 za -4
NET0C Bxper ge IS (5,283) (229) (5,512) (2T0s 2oz
Profit before income tax 32,479 ¢10,017) 22,462 Teie ehn) [
[NAIECR N 7 (6,105) 2,089 (4,016) A0 Z4a (awon
Profit for the financial period 26,374 {7,928) 18,446 e, A, b L7
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Casrf owhe foes
E- et ve portion oF chanaes e i) R =3 oy
Tav o &% itue f'ﬂ’_:;'l\‘r\' a3 g o s
LI L £ ) ST P L L) i P13 4 A BE Y fald
Total comprehensive income 25,956 (7,928) 18,028 e SER I "o
Earnings per ordinary share
EEA = 10.8p <
Daren = 10 4p Ay

The resuts for the financia perod are denved from continuing operations

& of the profit for the financis penod anao tota comprehersi e income are attr butab ¢ to the owners of the parent in both the

current vear and the pnor yvear
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Consolidated statement of financial position

As at 30 April 2017

2017

R £000 Lo
Non-current assets
Property pan, and equicmant 1T 17,610 15247
Goeoda n 210,994 17749
Ntag 0 e assets 1z 73,861 £6°5¢8
Deferred taxation assas i) 6,051 5198
Teadde ana Gther recaivolb og A 1,579 £ 427
Total non-current assets 320,095 262270
Current assets
rvontones 13 93,840 £ BYF
Trade o Jother receivalbt s 1< 220,699 151428
Cash and cass aan vaorts 15 10,424 540
Tl s 356 1256
Total current assets 325,319 2245749
Total assets 645,414 PEEeTAs]
Current liabilities
Teade ana ciher pa, au es & (299,210} (CRI252)
Porowings 7 {24,650 Y]
LIenval 65 {1,915)
Courrert Taxa%om Cayat v (1,759) Lz 8153
Proviskens s (1,015) (4493
Total current liabilities (328,550) (A4 E s
Non-current liabilities
er st aes (608)
Eorrowinas 17 (81,519) s 510
Deferred axali vy ab ity o (10,524) J1MED)
Tratle @00 DR faa, at €95 o {2,859) &5
Frow sions 20 (5.517) (0737
Total non-current liabilities 101,027) (05570
Total liabilities (429,577) [y
Net assets 215,837 TEZEPD
Shareholders’ equity
Crae capita 21 78 75
Sare prertaur 27 196,142 434
Share based pa, man. und othor roserves b 53N1 2847
ot ned eamiras 14,306 11501
Total equity 215,837 le2825

These financia' staterments were approvea and authonsed for issue by the Board of Directors on 17 Juy 2017

il

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share-based
Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capital premium reserve reserves earnings equity
r.ore £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
a3 anio as at Ao oapa 2o vy ALz o 7R Cell 52659
Tr U {or the Nnae o penod 270 A7
Cash fow hedas resarvs for at- rest & s, 2 [Fs:p] =08
Total comprehensive income for the period fef L2, Cikd
Transactions with owners:

UL CF Ngwy Srd nany shares ra “ L0 82, Azi4C

Trars‘er of share Fasea pravimsn o 1= vy (9 G
PIFE SN 2] (744 Tad
Srac bhazed eayirort chaorge 7 33 TEE]
Jdeteread bz cosnare a2 et 1 s 1 Ins AE4
Tov 4 rarsac o008 Arhv oL ncrs a2 INERS 143z] (FE2 A4 45
Balance as at 1 May 2016 75 TeA252 2yLy v 11 561 122828
Trofefor the soanci e ca s A48 1 <4v
CAashtl et eone reter e fur nteresT ratl s g 22 (5220 (572
Deterod toe o mtor st rala e s 19 8 w2 [l ay|
Total comprehensive income for the period (L7 T2 A RCi2

Transactions with owners:

oo 2 e 2 tan srares 21 kS L=l A1mC?

Temrefer ot erare base 3 Pyt 1T o ge 22 0y R
Ciorernds a %340 e
Liscosa cfsrecsinbEmp 7 ee Sun -l e 7 122
Srare cased paviment o arge 2. 2774 e
Lieferredd - oo nisrava basesra, ert ongrge ! 24 L4
TorS rANEATT ONS AT O NIETS 3 SO AN 27 T80 AR

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 5,719 (408) 14,306 215,837
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

2017
oo £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Coth generaed fram orerat ons 73 78,276 7Pl
Interest pard (5,348) (2R
e e bax pad (8,251} (zazd;
Net cash generated from operating activities 64,677 Aldey
Cash flows from investing activities
frurchiases of rroperty ant and egu pnert e (10,090)
Furcnases of ntanaibe asse's 2 (9,668)
cree2on e S5 of foreperty o3n and cquipraent 6,338
nterest recane 62
Feare hase N sabsid ary urdertak « s (net of cash acyared) s (43,526) A
Net delbt ann dent ke itoros o purchase of sub=id ary undertenr ) 28 19,147} mags;
Locep tirana' g Ceating to acarsition ana ntegraton 0f subis iy nde sk rgs (9,788) (5956
Curchasc of other £us ness combination s 1822 (396) (7965
Frecasds from i of oo basiress ok inauons 78 - ak
Net cash used in investing activities (86,215} VZEPERT,
Cash flows from financing activities
[ woderds paid 9 (19,914) (74
Pegra,mer ts of borro 2ings €19,589) 16 2200
Praceads trare sa o of shares 2 31,803 TR0
Sroceoas from sae of shares he d by Eonp oy el Rerweit Trust 22 122
Frocazds fom term curs 30,000 gUlul
Net cash proceeds from financing activities 22,422 A1GE
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 884 7810
Casti ard cash equr 3erts 3t the cear ming of he cer od 9,540 127
Fifect of movements © oacherae ratcs o L 3s- hod - 2
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period o 10,424 g540

yodali o1531ens
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Notes to the financial statements

General Information

The prircipar activity of Convivia ity Pc (the Company ) and it subsidianes (together tne Group or
‘Conviva ity’) 15 that of «»ho esale of beers wines spints tobacco grocery and confectionery 1o the UK
On Trade and Off Trade markets

The Cormpany 1S Incorparated and domicied in the United Kingdom The address of its registered office 1S
Weston Road Crewe Cheshire 2W1EBP The registered number of the Company 15 5532636

Tre financia Information presented 1s for the 52 week penod ended 30 ~pri 2017 and the 53 weck
penod ended 1 May 2016 Tne conso'idated financia informaticn 1s presented n stering which iz a so the
functiona currency of the parent compansy and has been rounded to the nearest thousand (£000)

Accounting Policies

The princpa accounting policies app ied In the preparation of the consoidated firancia nformation ore
sel out beow These po ices have been consstent v app ied to a' penads presented un'ess other v se
stated

Basis of preparation

The Conse idated Financa Statements for the 52 week peaod ended 30 Aprt Z0V7 ha e been prepared in
accordance 'with nternationa F nancia Reporting Standards as adoptea by the Buropean Union (FRS )
and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006 apphicab e te companies reporting under IFRS The
consodated fimancia information has peen precared on a going concerr bass and under the historica
cost converticn

The Direglors have propared cach flow forecasts for tne pened untn apre 2019 Based on these the
Directors confirm that there are sufficiont cash reserves and avarab ¢ woing capita facilities to fund the
business for the pernod under review and bolieve that the Group s we i p aced Lo manage its buLiness ngk
succossfuy , The Group s forecasted ta bio cash generative gomg forward For this reason tney continue
to adopt the going concern basis in precaring he fimancia statements

Restatements

On 7 Oclober 2015 .he Group acguired the entre issued share capita’ of Matthew Cark (Ho dingsy Limted
As of " May 2016 management had not finzlised the fair vae assessment of certain of Matthew C arks
assets and 1abiiues and as a recull the 2016 resu ts reflected the provisiona assessment of the farr values
as at the acquisition date Durning tne penod ended 30 4prit 2017, management identified an addit.ona

far value adjustment A provision of £5824000 was identihiod with a corresponding deforred tax acset

of F1779000 This generateo additicna goodsn of FA4045000 The baance sheet and app'icab ¢

notes have peen rectased 1o refl ect the above changes Further detarc arc given in note 238 Business
Combinations

1 addition managemenl have changed the c'assification of retrospedtve saes rebates isting fecs and
frarchise fees in the income statement in the prnor pernod retrospective sa es rebates of £22056 Q00 were
Lreated at a cool of Lae Managemenl now beneve 1t 15 more appropr ale to recognise these rebates at

a reduction to rovonue n the prior per od hsting fees of £3 443000 weare recegn.sed within cost of sz es
management row Bolieve 1L s more approprale to recegnise these fees wilnin revenue Franchice ‘ecs

of £2024 000 wore proviousl; recognised as other opcerating ircomae these have beer rocassified as
rovenus The pror year cormparative income stalement and app i ab e notes bave aiso been restated to
reflect the above cnangoes

The © asaitication of cash and cash equisa'onts in the cash flove statemoent bas been gamended to

e» C'ude the recerqabres financing faciits The 'mpact of tne change s to increase the cash anrd cash
cquive'cnls reported in Lhe pror ponod by £20 255000 and Lo decrease the repayment of borowings by
£20 255000 The pror year compatalnee cash flow staterrent ard spp icab e notes have been restated 1o
1efloct these changas There < no change innet dobt as a rosut of the restatemens

Basis of consolidation

The fimancia Infarmation ¢ ormpriscs a censohdaton of the firance nforreation of Conviviait ; D'c ana &'
it subsidianes The finarcia penod ends of a Group enl bes are colerminous

Suncichanes g @ entities to whoh the Group s o> postd o1 hac ngnts to anglblo returns from s

nve seraenl with the cubuicharny and has the acility LG affect those returns throughits cov.er ever the
surs digre Subsidiones are fay consoaidated from tne date on wmich contre s transforred 1o the Groue
They are ae conco idsted from the date that contro ceanes
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Accounting Policies continued

Basis of consolidation confinued

nter company transactions baances and unrea ised gains on transactions between Group companies are
curminated Unreadsed iosses are aso ciminated except to the extent they provide e ndence of iImpairment
of the asset transferred

The Group operates an Empoyee Benefit Trust (EBT ) and a Franchisee ncentive Trust (F T for the
purgoses of acauirng shares to fund share awards made to empoyees and Franchisees respectively The
assets and abuities of these trusts have been inc'uded in the consolidated financiat nformation The cost
of purchasing own shares held by the EBT and F.T are accounted for in other reser res

Business combinations

The acguisition of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for Lsing the acquisition method The cost
of acguisition s measured at the aggregate of the farr va ues at the date of exchange of assets grren
abtes ncurred or assumed and cguity instruments issucd

dentifiah e assets acauired and abrities and contingent 1abiities assurmed are recognised al the far
values at the acquisition date The oxcess of the consideration transferred aver the fair va ue of the
Group's share of the identiiab e net assets acguired 15 recorded as aoodwi |

Acquisiton costs are expensed to the incorme staternent and are included svthin exceptonal items

Any contingent corsideration payvab e s recogrised at fair va'ue at the acouisition date Subsequent
changes o the far va'ue of the contingent consideration are recognised inthe income statement

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financia nformation in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and tabities at the date of the conso dated
financia’ statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses durng the reporting penod

A though those estimates are based on management's best know edge of the amount event or actions
actus events u'timate v mav differ from those estimates

Estimates and judgements arc continua ly eva uated and arc based on histoncal expenence and
other faclors incuding expectations of fulure cvents that are be ieved to be reasonsbie unaer the
circumstances

The Group makos cortan estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resulting accourting
estimates will by definition se dom equal the re'ated actua results The areas Involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity or arcas where assumptions and cstimates are signficant to the consolidated
financia information are considered to relale Lo

a Carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets

Determining whether goodw s impared requires an estimation of the vawe inuse of the cash
generating unts {CGU) to which goodwi has been aliocated The va'ue In use calcu ation requires
rmanagemoent lo estimate the future cash flows expected Lo anse from the CGU and a suiable discount
rate in order to calcuiate present va ue The estimation of the timing and va ue of underlying projectea
cash flows and se cction of approprate discount rates INvo ves management jJudgement Subsequent
changes Lo these estimates or judgements may impact the carrying va've of the goodw which as at
20 Apn 2017 was £210 934 000 (note 1) Other intangib e assets, nciuaing brand names and custamer
pases have been va ued at farr value using the reief from roya ty valuation method for brand names
and the muth penod excess earnings (MEEM} valuation method for customer bases The estimation

of royaity rates future cash fiows and custamer attrition rates required for these methods invo ves
rmanagement judgement

b Impairrment of trade receivables

The assessments undertaken in recognising piovisons and contingencies have been made n
accordance with 1AS 39 A provision for the imparrment of trade receivab es I1s establshed when there
15 objective ovidence that the Group wi' not be alb e to ot ect al outstanding amounts in fur due to
the recevab'os baing classified as bad or there are ndications that the collection s doubtfu The
amcunt of any loss 1s recogriscd i the income staternent within cost of sales Subsequent recoveries
of amourits previously wntten off are credited aganst cost of sales in the income statement The gross
amcunt of trade recervahb es at 30 Apn! 2017 was £186362.000 and the associated provision was

F£2 779000 (note 14)
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions continued

C

Share options

The estimation of share bascd payment costs requires the selection of an approprate va uation
mode! (B ack-Soholos pncing made ), consideration as to the inputs necessan, for the valuation mode
chosen, and the estimation of the nurrber of awards that wi !l utimate v est Tho <oy gasumplions are
on expected hife of share ophions vo'at'ty of share price the nsk free yie d to matunty and expected
dividend vie'd The tola charge for eguity and cash sett ed share cased payments for the financial

per od veas £2923000 (note 27)

Provisions and contingent consideration

The rocoanition and measurement of provisions and contingent consideration reguire management
judgement to assess the keithood and magnilude of the future cutflas of resources and pay moents o
conzideration

Acguisition accounting and fair values

Acguisibion accounting ard far va ue adjustments require management judgement Lo as5253 the
identifiab e assets acgurrad and 1akites and contingent iaibimies assuamed Lo ensure they are
recognised al the fair va ues at the acquisitan date

Classification of exceptional items

The ¢ assification of tems as excepliona’ regquires management judgement te assess whothor the
particular items which by wirtue of therr sca e and nature arc approprate to be separate v classified as
excepticha items v thin the iIncome <taterment

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the interaa reporting provided to the cnics
operating aecision maker (CODM) Tho CODM who 1s responsibie for a ocating resources and assessing
perfarmance of operating scamaents has been identficd as Lthe Chief Execulive Officer

Foreign currency translation

a

Functional and presentation currency

tems incuded in the financia information of each of the Group's entites are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment nwhicn the entity operates (the functiona currercy)
The conso idated Minancia Information 1s presented in Stering which s the Company s and its
subsidiarnes functiona and prescntation cusrency

Transactions and balances

Foregn currency tranzactions are trans ated into the functiona currency using Lthe exchange rates
Drevalng at the dates of the transactions Moretary assets and 1abiities denominated in foregn
currencies at the reporting date are trans aled al the exchange rate ruing at that date Forcign
exchange gains and 'osses ansing on translatan are recognised in the ncome statement for the penod
e~cept for differences ancing on gua fving cash flovw. nedges which are recognised direct y in other
comprehensive ncome Non monetary asscts ard liabiities that are measured in terms of historica
cosl n a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction Non
monetar,; assets and abnhes denomimated in foroign currercies that sre stated at far va ue are
relrans aled Lo the functional currency at foreign e «change rates ru ng at the dates the far va'ue wac
aztermined
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Accounting Policies continued

Revenue

Revonue re'ales to the who'esa e supp y of goods inthe UK to the On Trade and OFf Trade markets and
1= recogrised when the sigrificant nsks and benefits of ownerstiup of Lthe sroduct has been transferred
to the buyer Revenue is the total amount receivabie by the Group for goods supp od excludng VAT
Revenuc s recognised nel of discounts and retrospective rebates to customers

wholesa e revenue 15 recognised on delivery of the product fo the customer Retal revenue geneated by
compary owned stores 1z recognised at the pomnt of sae (o the customer Events revenue & generatad
through the operation of temparary bars at events and 1s recognised as the event occurs

Fees for the provision of continuing services to Franchisees (cg T support marketing traming et ) aro
recognised as revenue 1n the consondated income statement a5 the services are rendered ritia fecs are
recagnised as revenue when performance of a' the irhial services and other obigatians reauired of the
franchisor have been substantial y accome shed

Cost of sales

Coot of saes represent Lhe cost to the Group Of the product sod { consisls of al exlernal costs ncurrea
in procunng goods for resa ¢ and deirenng them to the distribution warchouses together with army
adjustments Lo Inventory and any bad debt expense

Supplier income

Supeher mcentives rebales and discounts co ecliven known as supp .er income  are rocognised on an
accruals hasis as they are canned for cach re evant suppher contract within cost of sales Tre accrucd
va ug at the reporting date 15 inciuded i accrued Income

The most common types of supn er ncoms ahich the Groug recer. es are
[Petrospective discounts ty pica v based on an agreed sum per tem seld an promotion for a ocenad
FMzed amaounts agreed with suppiers to support specific promotions

Supp ler rebates typica ly based on waes targels on an annuar calendar year Dasis
Y ¥ E

Operating costs

Operating costs consist of distnbution costs administrative expenses heaa office costs and the costs
associated vath running corporately owned stores

Financing income and expenses

Financing expenses comprise interest payable and finance eases recognised in the consolidated income
statement account using the effective Interest method Financing incorme comprises inlerest receivab ¢ an
funds invested Interest mcome and interest pavab €)% recoamsed n the consoadated income staternent
as it accrues using the cffective interest method

Property, plant and equipment

terms of property plant and eguipment are stated at histonc purchase cost ess accuemu ateo depreciauon
and any provision formpairment Cost irc'udes the cniginal purchase pnce of the assel and the costs
attributable to bringing the asset inlo working condiion for its intended use

Land s deemed to have an minite ife and s not depreciated

Depreciation 15 recognised on a straight ine basis to write down the cost 'ews estimaled residua va ue of
burdings plant and eguipment, and molor vehic cs The following useful ves are applied

l easeho.d buldings Shorter of 'ease term and 50 years
Pant and eguipment 2o 15 years
Maotor vehicles I years

The assets residuar va ues and uscfu rves arc reewed and adjusted if aporcgnate at cacih reporting date
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Po icies continued

Property, plant and equipment continued

Leases N which the Group assumics substantaly a the nsks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset
are ¢ assifiied as flnance eases vwhere ‘and and bu dings are he d under leases the accounting treatment of
the and s consdorad separate y from that of the buildings | eased assets acauired by way of finance ease
are stated at an amount equal to the ower of ther far va ue and the present va'ue of the minmum lease
payments at inception of the lease es sccumulated deprecation and tess accumu aled impa rment [osses

Intangible assets

a Goodwill

Goodw! ' reprasents Lthe excess of the cost of an acguisition aver the far va ue ot the Greup s share of
{he net identifiab o assels of the acquired subsidiary or businesses at the date of acauiition Goodwri
15 tested annua 'y for impairment or mare frequentiy f events or cnanges In Circumstances indicate that
the carry ing valve may be mpared and 1S carned at cost ‘ess accumuaiated mparmenl 'osses

Goodw 12 a ocaled to CGLS for the purpose of imparment testing A CGU isident fied at the oaest
aggregation of assets that gororate argew independont cash inflows and that which s rewiewed by

rraragement for monionng and managirg the business The Group s COUS are Bargan Booze \Vvine
Rack Matthew C ark (Ho dings) Pepoermint Events Bibendum PLEB Group and KMD Enterprises

fLthe recoverab e amount of the CGU 15 ess than the carrying amount animparrment oos 15 a located
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodvi' 3 ocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
tre unit pro rata on the basis of 1me carrying amount of each asset in the unt The recoveratt ¢ amount
15 the highor of an asset or CGU s far va ue loss costs of disposa’ and its va ug in use Ary mpairment s
recognisea iImmediate y in the income statement and is not reversed Gans and losses on the disposa!
of an entity Inc ude the carmyina amount of goodw re ating to the entity so d

Goodhwl ansing on acguisitions tefore the date of transition to (FRS has been relamed at the provious
UK GAAP amounts subject to being tested forimparrment at that date

Other intangible assets

Brand namas and customer tazo Brand names and customer baser acquired in a bus noss
combination that gualify for separate recognition are recognised as intangip'e assaels at therr farr va ues
The far values have been ca culated using the relief from rova by method for brand names and the
MUt ponoo excess earmings maethod (MEEM) for customer bases

nterna v deve oped sofltware Expenditure on the research phasc of projects 1o deve cp ne.y
customised software for T and lelecommunication systerns 1s recognsed as an expense a5 incurred
Cosls Lhal are direct!ly atinibutaoie to a groject s deve opment phasc are recognised as ntangb e
assets proyvided tney meet the fo oa ng entena

the de 2 opment ¢cost can be measured reab v,

the projoct 1s technica'iv foa-i € and viabe

the Group ntends to and hac sufficient rescurces to comp ote the project
the Graup has Lthe ability Lo use o sel the softeare and

the soft ware 1 evpected Lo yenerate praobaoie future economic oerefits

atangible assets are carmed at cost less accumulated amortisation and any iImpairment csses
ranghble assels ansng on acquisition of subsidianes or buwnesses are recognited separately from
gaodw 1 tho farr va ue of these assels can oo dontiiod secarate y ard measured renab y

Amorlisalion o cacu ated on a straight ine bacis over the estimatoed uselu' e of the intangib'e asce!
The useful Ife of the Group - ntangible assets 15 5 years Lo 20 years for brands and customer bases
and S yeoars for other intanab oo which are predominate y wo'tware

moarment rovicss aro carmed oul f events or changes nocircueestances mdic ale toal the carr, ing
value of an asset may bo mpared Anrrpairmert ons s recegnised ir the ncome statement shen the
ann el Carry INg va e exceeds ts rocoveratye amount s recos erable amount i the migher of an asuel™
farr alue ess costy te se or walue m use mparmert losses are not reversed
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Accounting Po icies continued

Inventory

rreentary comprises goods he d for resa e which are vaiued at the 'ower of cost and net reatsaib e vaue
Cost o cacuated using the firstin firgt out method ot rea cable value 1< the estimated se ing pnce n Lhe
ordinary course of business ©ss app Icale vanab e se Ing expenses Provision 1s made for s ow moving
and ocbsoiete stock f required

Trade and other receivables

Trade recewab es are recognised initia v at fair value cus any provision foroimpairment. A provision for
impairment of trade receivab ©s 15 estabiished when there 1s objective evidence that the Group &1 not be
abetocolect 2 outslanding amounts in ful due to the recervab es bomg classified as bad or there are
indications that co'lection 1s doubtful

The carryng amount of the asset 15 reduced through the use of an aliowance account and the amount

of the oss 15 recogmsed In the Income statement within cost of saes Wwhen a trade recerabp e is
urcolectb o it s wrtten off aganst the a owance account tor trade recaivab es Subsequent recovenies of
amounts previous'y wntten off are credited agamst cost of sa'ws in the ncome statement

Othear recaivab es are non interest bearng and are recognised mitia v at far va'ue and subsequent vy at
amoruised cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cach eguivaients compnse cash on hand and demand deposits logether with other short term
Figh v ugud im estments matunng withun three months or less from the date of acquisition that are reachly
converto e into knov.n amounts of cash and which are scuoject Lo an nsignificant nek of changes in va ue

Trade and other payables

Trade pavab es are cbhgations to pay for goods and cervices which hay e been acquired in the commaercia
operations of the Group Trade pavyables are classified as current abihities f payment 1s duec within ane
vear {not they are presented as non current labinifies

Trade pavab es are recogrused mitialy at far va ue and are subsequently measured at amerused cost
using the effective interest method

Provisions

A provision s recognised in the ba ance sheet when the Group has a present ega, or construclive
obhgation as a resull of a past event that can be reiably measured and it 1s probab'e that an outflow of
economic benefits wi be required to setl ¢ the obhigatron Provisicns are determined by discounting the
erpected future cash flows at a pre tax rate that reflects risks specific to the 1abity

Dividends

ntenm diridends on ordinary shares are recognised in eguity in the penod n which they arg paid Fina
dividends on ordinary shares are recognised whoen they have boen approved by the shareho'ders at the
Annual Genera Meeling

Leases

Leases are ¢ assified as finance leases when the termes of the ease transfer substantial v a. the nisks and
rewards of ownership to the Group A other eases are classified as oporating 'eases

Operating leases

Asacts leased under operating eascs are not recorded 10 the statemoent of financia. positicn Renta
pavments are charged directy to the income statement on a straight line basis over the lease term Any
lease incentives, prmarly up front cash payments or rent free penods are capita ised and spread over the
period of the lease term
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Leases continued

Finance leases

Assets acaured under finance 'cgses are capitalised and the outstarding future 'case coigations are
shown n short term and ong term borrowings Mimmum ease payments are appoarticned betveen the
finance charge and tne reductior of the outstanding 1abiity The ‘finance charge 1s a'ocated to each
perod durng the lease term <0 as to produce a constant penadic rate of interest on the remaming

ba ance of the 1abi ity

Employee Benefit Trust

The assets and natiities of the Emoio, ee Benefit Trust (EBT) have beer includad in the Group accounts
The assets of Lthe EBT are he d separates from those of the company Any acsets be d b the EBT cease
to be recognised on the consa idated statement of financial position ahen the assets vest unconditiona iy
inidentified benefiuianes

Firance cost ard admmstrat e expenses of the EBT are recoracd nthe compgan,y s ircome statemernt
where matera ganc and osses on the purchase sa'es 1suue or cance 'ation of the companv s awn share:
are recorded as mo.oments on reserves Neither the purcrase nor sa ¢ of own shares esds to a gan or
'0s< being recognised ir the Group consotidated statement of comprehens e mcome

nvestments In the company & oan shares had by the EBT are presentad as a deduchion from régses ses
and anw dividend income received by the EBT i deducted from the aggregate of diviaends paid and
proposed The number of such shares he d oy the EBT 1z deducted from the numoeer of shares inissue
when cacu ating earnings per share

Interest-bearing borrowings

nLerest beanng borrowings are recognised initia v al fan va'ue ess atirputals'e transaction costs
Subseguent to Mt recognition interest beanng borrowings are stated at amortised cost Lsing the
effective interest method ess ary mparment Gsses

Taxation

The tax oxponse for the pernod compnaes of current and deferred tax Tax s recognised in the income
statement evcept to the & tent that 1t re ates Lo items recognised direct'y in other ccmprehensive income
or irequity nthis case the tax s recognised direct'y in other comprehens /e income or in eguily

a Current taxation

Current tax s tho oxpected tar payeb ¢ on the tarabie ncomc for the period, using ta~ rates and

awn onacted or substantive vy cnacted by the reporling date Management penodica iy ova'uales
positions taken In tar roturmns » ith respect to situations In which appicane ta< regu alior s subject to
interpretation t estabishes prowvisions » here appropnate on the basic of amounts expected to be pain
to the tax authortbies

b Deferred taxation

Deferred tav 15 recogrised usng the statement of financia position 1acrty methad on temporary
differcnces anwng betweaen the tax base of atucts and natbities and ther carnang amount n the
histonca financis information Deferrea tar 1s cacu ated at tne tar rates and aws that have been
cnacted or cubslantively cnacted by the reporting date and are expocteo to app s when the re ated
deferred ta< asset 1s reawsed or the deferred tay nabiity 1s selt ed

Dofened tax assets are recognised only 1o the extont that it 1§ prepab.e that future taxab e profits w'
he avaab e aganst which the termporary differences can be uthised The carmarg amount of deferredd
tar gsucts s oy icwed at each reporting date

Defcrrod tac asnets ana abiites are offsel sgainst eack othor whon there s g cgal'y enforceal’'c nght
1o ot off current assets aganct carrent abnhies and b s the infertion to selt © these on g net base
Pension costs

The Croup operates o stakchoder aefined contribution pension scherme The tota e per e recogrised n
the income stalemen: reprosents contrbutions payable Lo the fund by the Croup a2 wpedlied nthe e
of the schome



Accounting Policies continued

Exceptional items

The Group © assifics cortam items as exceptional where they possess & high degree of abnorma ity which
anse from events or transactions that fa outside the ordinary activities of the Group and which are not
expected to recur

The Directors apply jugdgement In asscssing the particular lerns, which by virtue of ther sca ¢ and nature
should be ¢ assified as exceptiona’ tems The Directors consider that separate disc'ocure of these items 15
re cvant to an underslanding of the Group s financia’ performance

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Dervatize financia instruments are recognised at far va ue The gain or 'oss on remcasurément to far
va ue 15 recognised immediatey in profit or oss However, where dernvatives quaady for hedge accounting
recognition of any resu tant gain or 10ss depends on the nature of the item being hedged

Where a dervative financial instrument 1s desigrated as a hedge of tne varabiity in cash flows of a
recognised assel or habiity or a high'y probab'e forecast transact on the effective part of any gain or loss
on the dervative financia instrument 1s recognised directly in the hedging reserve Any ineffective portion
of the hedge s recognised immediately in the ncomes statement

Share-based payments

The Group 1ssues egquity and cash setl'ed share based payrmenis o caertain emp'ayees and Franchisees
Equity scitied share based payments are measured at far vaue excuaing the offect of non market based
vesting conditions at the date of grant The fair va'ue determined al the granl date 1s expensed on a
straight me basis over the veuting pencd based on the Groun £ estimate of the shares that wii eventua v
vest and adjusted for the effect of non markel based vesting conanions

Fair va ucis measured using the B-ack Schoes pricing model The expected usefu' ife used inthe mode s
has been adjusted based on management s best estimate, {or the effects of exercise restnictions and
behaviours considerations For cash sett od share based payments 3 nabiity equa to the portion of
the guods or services recenved 15 recogrised at the current lar vaiue determined al tach reporting date
Mationa, nsurance 1s accrued penodica vy i ine with the share based payment charge
Equity
Eauity compriscs the fo 'owing

Share capita' represents the nornina' va ue of eguty shares

Share promium’ represents the e<cass over nomma waiue of the far va ue of consideration recaived for
eduity shares net of expensos of the share 1ssue,

Share based pavment reserve ropresents the FRS 2 Share based payment” charge for the year

Other reserves incorporales movemaent i the Group s EBT and the hedging reserve Created for the
miterast rate hedge,

Retained earnings’' represents cumulative retamed earmings

Conviviality Pic Annual Report & Accounts 2017
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

New standards and interpretations

The forowing amendmoents to accounting standards and interpretations 1ssued by the mternationa,
Accounting Standards Board ('ASB) have been adopted for the first time by the Group i the penod vath
no significant impact on its consohdated resuts o financia posit on

Disciosure nitialive  Amendmenls Lo 1AS]
Annua’ Improvements to IFRSs 20172 2014 Cyece

Amendments to ASIE and AS282 Canfication of Acceptlab-e Method: of Degreciation and
Amortisation

Amendments to FRSIT Accounting far Acgus-tion:, of nterests in Jont Dperations
LAmendments to FRIIO FRSIZ and 4522 nvestment Entities Appaying the Conscdation Exceptior

FRS 9 Financia mstrurmenls 1s evpaciea to be app'icab e afler 1 Januar, 20 f endorsed this ctandard
wrl simehfy the ¢ asefication of inancia assets for measurement purposes, but it not ant'ipated ta have
a sigmificant impact on the financig’ statements

FRZ 15 Recenue from Contracts witb Customers 15 expeclod for penods that commence on ar aftor
January Z018 The standard i rep.ace 'AS18 Revenue and 'FR C13 Customer Loy a t, Prograrmmes The
standacd introduces a nevs revanue recogmtion mode that reccgrises revenue erther at a cont in tme or
over a pencd of Lme The moede: fealures a contract based five-stepo anay si15 of transactions Lo detarmine
whethor Fovw much and when rovenue s recognised Toe Groui 15 current v undertalng an imgact
assessment of the ke, effect on the Group's consoidated resuts and financia position

FRS 6 Leases is effecti e for penads that commence an or after 1 January 2019 and w1 significant'y
affect the presentation of the Group financia statements aith a' eases apart from short Lerm eases being
recognised as on ba ance sheet f nance icases with a corresponding 1abuity beng the oresent va ue

of lease payments IFRS 1615 a so expected to have a matena' impadct on key componoents within the
Consolidated ncome Staterent as oporating ease rental charges wi be rep aced with depreciation and
finance costs The Group 15 current'y undertaking an imoact assessment of the "ike v offect onthe Group s
consogated resu ts and financia position

The Group continuoed Lo moniter the poetentia impact of other new standards and interpretations winich
may be endorsed and reguire adoption by the Group i future reporting penads The Group does not
consider that any otner standards amendmaents or interpretations ssued by the ALE but not yt

app icab e v have a significant impact on the financial statements

Segment information

The Group s activ Les consist of the who.esa'e and relar distnbut on of beers wines, spants tobacco
grocery and canfechionery within the Linited Kingaom to both the On Trade and Off Trade markets The
Chief Executive Officer 1s considerad to be the chief operating deision maker CCODM)

Each trading disision wathun Convraahty Po veholesaies to businesses that retal a coho via stores puks bars
rectaurants and ¢sonts The performance of each division i therefore drven by the UK markot for a cohor
consumption which s @ sing o markot s1ith a single sct of economic charactenstics and nsks I addition
90% of the Groups ta o ore of the samae products and the sa &5 process Is simi'ar In each division and ©
serviced by a sing'e sLpply chain Conscquenty & actvities are reported as one segrment To assist witn the
urderslanding of performanc e hosever an anaiysi: of saes . dse eued for each of the business urits



Segment information continued

Revenue
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Total revenue

Restated
(note 2)
2007 2016
£000 £QO0
) 1,040,515 473272
378,014
- _ 145,982
{4,430)
1,560,08)

Toanres i the oo bedaded 207 e ate to e nF weens 2l T A0 27T mugep- s an oo cuman resces JM0F e ate

tothe 07 wiehs ended May 2010

Nete 2 ACCOLIINT RO ey 10 Qes et rn the rostatemaent of onoe pedr o onoe

The CODM manages the business using adjusted EBITDA wh.ch 1s not a statutory profit measure As
reguired by FRS 8 Operaling Segments the tab e beiow provides a reconcihation from this iigure 1o the

reparted profit before tax in the conso dated income statement

2017 2016
£000 £000
Adpuatea CF THA §0,870
Cepreciation (4,560)
AT 1 Ao acau b 2acald £ el (2,871)
Share Lasea oAy mient O Aroe (2,427) Qv
Met financl Sxper Se (5,221) L h2
Adjusted profit before income tax 45,791 arE
v Rphiorg s 10,007) {2355
Amortisati o of acau st g gk ¢ gssots 10,028} [AT54%
var veue ~f foreiar, exchanae den.atl 2= (3,284) 19-2
Profit before income tax 22,462 RN

Mo indmidual customer accounted for 10% or rnore of the Group s revenue in either 2017 or 2016

The share based payment charge abowe of £2427 000 excludes share based pavmemnt charges classified

as exceplona of £497 000 (2016 £MNI1) {sce note 4)

The net finance costs of £5221000 abos e exc udes exceptional finance costs aof £225 000 (2016 £MN Xsee

note 4)

Operating Profit

a Operating profit 1s arrived at after charging/(crediting).

2017 20E

Wb £000 £COT

IHEEH0UT LN L osts 65,861 3376

Jevreciat on of property ¢ oant and equicment 15 4,560 P Hi3

Aracrtisatien of Intang L, © as-ets ] 12,899 £ CR4

Profit on disposa ¢! property pant ana cg apment 621) (6R)
OPEratingG &asc Bayner iy

Lard ana surd ~gs 4,414 4187

P ant and machirery 4571 5671

Share based cayment exnense (non excent.ong ) 27 2,427 1767

Farr va ug of fore ar excnange dernrratves e 3,284 (1958

EXCAUGTE LeTs 40 9,788 22210
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

4 Operating profit continued

b Exceptional items

The exceptiona items are anaiysed beicw

2017 Fals
£000 SO0T
Within operating costs:
D0ats asso ritadr vt the gl quiatt e S Wattr e Cetle IFS 2 nas) L=t - 5941
Tow g s riatedwach the an g siter ST dben oo FL Soouc 1,644 K
patnent cgorpet, £oant and e naormsnt 390
Losness steqrat oo 3 drestrurune g oo sts 8,699 B
Soaarte b daea pe, Tient s 497
Cosle gaoczste ] w e ol orbasimess o banat o7 s - 192
Aot i Cott naart Cor sietstieen kastuc Frovhi tornes Lomaged 1,365
Feo2ome ~f continaert - ooorderanne Sot cermint Buar s Limete o (3,375)
R N AR TS ALt N o B 568 T2
9,788 RTE
Within finance costs:
'“’W.w' AoFas e o rrowd MNs sl oserred conseder o o 229
Total exceptional items 10,017 R

The costs assocated with the acguisition of Matthew Clark (Ho dings) Limited and Bibendum PLB Group
inc'ude professiona fees incurred dunng the acguisition

Business integration and festructunng costs NC ude emp.ovee managerment and consu tancy costs
ausociated with t1o generat:on of buying ogistics and organisationa cynorgios

Share paszed payment costs reiate Lo empioyee share based henelits awarded Lo retain spelifc
emp oyecs to fac itate the integration of buzinesses

merease in contingent consideration re ates to an increase n Lhe deferred considerstion pay sk ¢ 'nre alion
to the future acquisition of the remainirg shares i E astic Productions Limted

The release of contingent consideraton s duc T0 a reduction ir the estimated deforred consideration
nayakie in re ation Lo the future acguisiion of the remaining shares in Peppermint Events Lirmiled

Coste associated with other business combinations i the prior penod inc ude FE2 000 addtiona costs
incurred in respect of the purchase of GT Nows {Ho dings) Limited and £81C00 relaling to the acauzition
of Peppermint Events

inc uded withur Other ron recurnnirg events and project costs of £568 00C (2076 £422000) are

cosls re aling to a one off cash bonus of £323000 paid to Diara Hunter cn 13 September 2016 and
£245000 1e ating 10 the unwind of a favourab'e ease credilor in Matthew C ark The prior sy car Costs
relate Lo profescional and consutancy charges arsing from one off transactiona aclivity of £202000
and restruclunng and reorganisation costs of £214000 fo owing an exercise Lo create efficiercies and
stream ne processes
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Operating profit continued

¢ Auditor’s remuneration

During the pernod the Group abtained the to owing services from the Company s auditor

2017 2.7
£000 £ O
Mees payab = to the Compary s auator for the ana . of the oo s aatea fr ansig statemonts 46 5
Feas pavab ¢ to the Company s aun te - 1o (ke auait of tec subsioary finags C Staten 2nts 190 122
Fees payab e to v e Cormg any » aua tor for ather werv o eg
ALt re ated assurar ce cervic an, 15 e
e ALsurar (e Servic - F
Total fees payable to the Company’s auditor 251 Wy
Employee costs
a Employee benefits expense
2017
£000
A Qs anig sd aties 72,667 AAALT
GOCa seCanty costs 7,736 24,34
Teng ot ortneuTors 2,400 s
BI0a SCCUrtY COSTS ON Srore based ©dy ent cognge rncto 24 199 1.0
Share Based paymel L e ae alte 2/ 2,724 e
[ T T T R L E A S 1,628 o
87,354 440,47

The average monthly mumicer of peop's (nc uding Executive Dircctors) emo'oyed by the Group dunng

the period wac

2017 205

Number e

Liret s 9 7

Acdirmstration 729 5ha

Marketing e ~g and detnbunon 1,528 1225
Fetar stast 374 3

2,640 2 Hb

Modal 216a3ei1S
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sluauialels |eoueulq



B0  Conviviality Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2017

Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Employee costs continued

b Directors’ remuneration

The remureration of the Drrectors compnse

2017 7l
EQ0Q0 a0
Sl SLCE art g otber ~brt torn e o e oo is 3,126 [
Fagrront e ofpers 0o contrr gt e &8 s
0ra smeredafd L sror terre emp, e | berefits 3,194 14602
Srre cazed Laye o rarie [Drershin g ex et 3en) 397 KA
3.5. T
Number rksr
R S LU RS SR NI R B | T U I AT 4 z
207 7o
T et U ost oy Cormpens st Gro s oS Tl TR £000 oo
EE IR U EES N O T G L LU S N SN U |
IO r ATE LBl 1L IVT EN s aranl 1,024 zC
1,024 RE
Finance [ncome and Expense
2017 EIRN
£000 £
Finance income
AT L S T Rl oy 2 24
e e T gt v 60
Total finance income 62 2
Finance expense
Non-exceptional:
Woork mig Sopa noeon g facimies 1,659 Al
Tormr ans 2,759 143,
Teits ¢ ¢ g .2rantess 315 s
At 1t sEt O CFareger unt fors 416 RS
NIm Lsahier thaacs 47 235
Stevest Lr FRanca fa es 18
O her ar <o ferest 69 12
5,283 Zhor
Exceptional:
Toatuat UT AT O Snerous CINFTACT DI 54
SRR SRR R WE LT Tt oot et oo A gt 75
229
Total finance expense 5,512 Plom
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7 |ncome Tax

207 2N
£000 [Saen
Current tax:
Current tax on prebts for te e penod 6,323 4500
A3 strnent inorespolt OF png per - s 132 (25,
Total current tax 6,455 A8t4
Deferred tax:
Dromaticn and reversa of tomperar, d fferences (2,535) (284
Chargos n tavat on rate 96 140
Total deferred tax (more ¥ (2,439) [SZEN
Income tax expense 4,016 L2
2017 Pl
£000 0l
Toaa ol ol e En oDt g ILere 6,105 4152
Tax cneszert ora ifems (2,089) (247}
ncotme tax expense 4,016 e
2017 VRIS
£000 (37
Amounts recognised in equity:
Triferred ty S share posed 3 ment chis e (249) V2R
[Celtercd Lo ronterest rate cwag {104)
Total amounts recognised In equity (353) CAE,

The tax charge differs from the (hecretica amount that would arse using the weighted average e rate

app icabie to profits of the conso idated entitics as foliows

2017
£000
Profit before tax 22,462 DR
Frofrom ard e ary ach voles md 'ifea By rae of
Corpralion fax n tha UK OF 3919 (2068 2000 4,473 IGRE
Tax efects o f
Experses not deduct b e ) tax parposos 278 1764
Craroes N taxat cn rate {46) N
Srare basad payment 527) (6D
Adjustant in respec: ~f pnor cencs {193) 152
Non gua yirag deprec atinn 262
Movarment in deterrea fx ol cronaded (329) “4h)
Cther differences 98 Sy
Tax charge 4,016 22

Factors that may affect future tax charges

Reductions in the UK corporation tax rate from 20% 1o 19% (effoctive from 1 Apni 2017Y and to 17%
(effective fram 1 Apnl 2020) were cubstantive v enacted on 268 Octoter 2015 and & September 2016
respectively The reduclions in rate will reduce Lhe company s Tulure tax charge accordingy and the
reiovant deferred tax ba ances have been re measured with consideration to the reduction in rate to 17%

N accordance with the ratos enacted at the balance sheet date

Jiodas ;Baleng

aourLLaAob a1e10di0D)
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8 Earnings Per Ordinary Share

As al 1 May 2016 155 238 4288 ordnary sharcs were inizsue Dunng the year an addivona 17404 446
ordinary shares were 1Issued Qiving 172642 934 shares mn issue as at 30 Apn! 2077 (note 21

2017 L0
Trot attng el e to ordinar, sharerodens B G0, 18,446 RN
FEas. carmiros cor e are Ternice 10.8 1)
L coesmingn per b= o anee] 10.4 44

Basic and diutea earnings per share are cacuated by arading the profit ror the penod attricutab e to
oauty ho ders by the waighted ascrage number of shares

2017 :
Number Nk
SHTC L TGt Ve 3 170,142,975 NG RZ ol
' secattod e 176,985,247 ER RS
The pasic ceghted averaae number of ord nare shares s cacu ated as fol ows
2017 FN'S
Number Mo Ler
I rary Doaracan fnus st oo sbort i ire ren o 155,238,488 PE el e
Trgch ot S oyee Feoo inorust (BT srgees i Y (B97,755) pte B R
o3 wFares stuea for the Mranch ise nger s - anif B 556,697
oFebares s e o b SF are revent Lo - 30005 T 413,387 YR8
THers Lt sbares sanls for thir Matteew O oo s it o - 22350 2%
St s Fehiar s ssu g far the Rk e FLE Gre o scagaasicon 14,794,962
el CF shigee = msed for 1 2 £0Us UER e Wl - 74470y
[ 1 R e SN AT Lo T 37.196
WOt e AvEAT3A0 Tk ol o eary b e sl tbe oo o the e o 170,142,975 Te 2w

The difference between the basic and aruled average number of shares recresents the diutree effect of
share oplions and warrants In existence The weighted average number of shares can be reconc 'ed 1o the
weighted average number of shares iInclucing diluti. e shares as fo ows

2017 G

Number N b

S A =1 averade shiaes 170,142,975 N 2r Lt

Thea effort of

LACORTONG ST O, e ST et el v Cend et o b fe 816,914 214 744
[ derrncentie Loar 786,029

B oo 2hises mrentaes Loar s 2,048,579 225000

[ chiver s ape re el v o 3t 3,190,750 FaNrAvoas

TS L I P L e e UL I A A N SRS 6,842,272 A kel dER

[ S YT ol BV PATIS B PUU (S ST BV 176,985,247 TEAPYR T

Adjusted earnings per share

Although not presented on the face of the ncome Statement the adjusted earnings per share 1 aned on
adjusted orcfit before tax with the non exceptiona offoctive tax rate apeied Adusted carmings per shao

ncaculatcd nthe ranle oe ove A reconchighion of profil bofore tas to aducted profit before Lax<n Shown
]

nnete 3

2017 P
F R [ SO A ST F PR PR RO | 3 45,79 Yl
[ ooud effesr e ban rame T2 (0 Ve A2 L L (8,586) L
Sodpetaape i atinber b o din ey s bl e ) 37,205 bt
R TR I TR R T LT £ TR R T R U I 21.9 A/

Sadpr ted Do 3 e e s b fp ey 21.0 )
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Earnings Per Ordinary Share continued
Adjusted basic and diuted earmings per share are ca cu ated by dividing the adjiusted profit before income
tax of £45791000 (note 3) igss tax at the effective rate ¢f 18 8% (£8 526 000) by the weighted average
number of shares, which 1s the same as disc osed in the tab es above
Dividends
Amounts recognised as distributions to ordinary shareho ders in the pered comprise
2077 RS
£000 RGN
Fina dividen S0 AN UF A e L i 2000 LT RS Reti T Lol ndiniary st 5t 14,785 J745
N Jradend for 2007 Wf A7 pence e d 2010 of 2T pen. e por crdinary shiore 7.237 i
lecs g mtsrisveacy e [rpr o, Bensft ot {108) 41
19,914 /4.0
The 2017 final proposed dividend of £14 502 GO0 (8 4 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not
been anproved by the penod end Sufficient reserves are in o ace to pay the ina' proposed dirvdend
Property, Plant and Equipment
Leasehold
land and Plant and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
Aroal 26 apn A 0h LED 477 £3 RZE 2
Acquisit ons throiagh boasiness oo bemations A 2ETE 2ast
Additions = ThE F7 0
Ispoaqg s AT (7™ 1 CleT
As at 1 May 2016 2 A0 57 PTC27
A sbions e 3r Fus (gis ¢ ket ons (ness Z2) 7€ 1354 €2 PR
Adchitizre 03 Laz ar 80
[heposas ARty (5 gb (X5 (7074,
As at 30 April 2017 3,488 29,336 146 32,970
Depreciation
As at 26 Ann 2015 Shyt 8a1 =) a7
Tharge o the per ad 27¢ 25M 0 2877
[RIEIERNCRN (77 [y O (25013
As at 1 May 2016 753 1,000 20 n7z
Charae fur the penos 4/ 40 20
IO AITT ety 7k 262
NELOSS & (AR} (9 (&7
As at 30 April 2017 862 14,465 33
Net book value
Meoat 20 Apn 2207 2,626 14,871 n3 17,610
A5 a1 May 2006 1404 12508 L2 15 249

The net book va ue of assets he d under finance eases as at 30 Apr 2017 15 £205000 (2016 £122 000}

The obigations under finance eases are secured on the assets to w hich they re ate

The met book vaue of and not demreciated as at 30 Apn 2007 15 £MNL (2076 £1269 000)

uodaa D16a)eils
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n

Goodwill
Restated
Total
£000
Cost and net book value
As at 26 April 2015 287
ACaus tns through sosiness comibimat ons TAEROR
S LR 2
Ttrorasocsas a0
As at 1 May 2016 77453
ACasnins through susness Combingaars (0 ste 28 BI1C
St sTauist o s o te 22, K
Trber aarwas
As at 30 April 2017 20,994

Other acauisitions in tre peniod e ate to a number of indr 1dua ama .or stere acguisiions for a total
cash consideration of £396 000 (2016 £7960C0Y a of v.hich has peen recognised as goodw When
purchasing inchviduat stores the Group 1s purchasing both the trade and assets of the store

Goodw acquired In a business combimation s a ccated at acquisition to the CGUs that are expected
Lo cenefit from that business combination or are estabishea as a recu t of the business cormbination The
carrying amcunt of goodw has beon a'ocated as fo ows

2017 Zo b

£000 (RSN

S Setaie 43,228 LrRAs

Mg ak 720 s2°

Vattee » Car (He dinas) 126,483 177, 4%7

Tt Fuerids 7,456 7 Ak,
B oenaum 2ug Group 30,488
K™ E e pinses 2,619

210,994 s

Goodw | as at 1 May 2016 bas been restatod due to an increase of £5824000 i an acquisition farr /a ue
proyision in Matthew C ark (Holdings) Lirmted offset by a decrease of £1772000 re ating to the deferred
tax asset re ating te this fair va ue provision (note 2)

Goodw . has arnndefirite usefu e and 15 subject to annua IMpairment testing Tho recoverab e amounic
of the CGUs are deterrmined from va ue in use ca cu ations Tho walue i use s the present «a ue of the
pre tax cash flow proecthions The key assumplions used i determ ning va e In uso arce gro ~Ln rates and
the discount rate

For cach CGU, cash tlow projections are based on the most recent financia budagets approved by
management for one sear Subseguent cash flows are extrapotated using an eztimated annua grov.th rate
of 2% for a further four vears and termina: growth rates of 1% are Llhen aop ied Lo perpetut, The rate usea
to discount Lhe projected cash flows being a pre tax nsk adjusied discount rate 15 755% (2016 7 40%)
This has been ca cu ated using the Group s woighled average cost of capita: taking account of market
assessrment of nsks Risk factors are simiar in each of the Groups CGUs 4 assumphons app v to a- CGU's
duc to cach COU whno csa ma Lo businesces that retan alcehol via stores pubs bars restaurants and
avents and the performance of each CGLU s thorefore dneen by the UK rrarket for alcoho consumption
which 1z a sinala market voth a sing o et of cconomic character ctics and ke

Managemonl hayve reewed Lhe bey azcumpuons in the forecast and have concuded thal 1 omparmeont
15 required in respect of the carving va'uns of the goodwll A sonsitivity ana yels on the imparrment tect of
cach CCGU S carrving a ue i iuding reducing sa'es eve s and increasing the dinsount rate bas a <o been
arned out
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13

Intangible Assets

Brands &

Other customer base Total

£000 £000 £000
Cost
Anat 20 Apn 2210 ECt 1180 =Ry
Acouisitons thrauan ousingss Cor fnabions 3312 £2944 Lt /BE
Addit onis A5k A8
As at 1 May 2016 87 04123 Fudi]
Acau sibors thra .gh basr egs cambnr 3hors (note 283 I L RAG s
Addticrs HEGE SO0
[epneas (1 n
As at 30 April 2017 AERES] Tedvizd Ey Y
Amortisation
A at 26 Al Aoib 7 A "hi
Charoe for the year 1ehy ARZ7 s
As at 1 May 2016 133 491 [Spas
Crarac for the year 28/ Lapay Tontsy
[>=posa~ N O
As at 30 April 2017 Al o 3273 LERNH
Net book value
As at 30 April 2017 13,837 60,024 73,861
Asat T M4, Pue B Gafh 22 far TR

Acquired brands and customer bases are Intial y recognised at ther far va ue on acquisition Acauirad
brands are amortised over 10 yvears and custormer bases are amortised over then expected nfc of between
S5and 65 years

Other intangib e assets are predorminantly software costs which arc imibia v recogrsed at thoir cost on
acquisibion and amortised over b years

inventories
2017 2000
£000 ero
Gac ds forresa e 93,840 125

Mo security has been granted over inventones The Group operates a bonded warehouse and as such the
majorty of the lcensed stock held s undor bond and valued exciuding doty The duty payab e when <old
will bbe £283 706,000 (2016 £22330000) Of thus amount £MNI1 (2016 £270,000) has been provided as a
guarantoe to HRMC

The cosl of iInventones recognised as an o<pense and ncuded in cost of saies amounts to £1353012 200
(2016 £733831000)

J40dal 21631e01g
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14 Trade and Other Receivables

2017 b

Trade and other receivables due ih greater than one year £000 =0T
OV e ot tors 8,978 Sy
Frocayment 2,601 Fer7
1,579 =L

2017 £ W,

Trade and other receivables due in less than one year £000 £
Teade cooznabe . 186,962 1776 ¢
Cefs o e paie ot ot e reCeival o (2,779 1895
Nel "rade reton sL s 184,183 e
Tt 3R 0ttes 9,635 Fiis
ACTTed Tl 7,104 BES
Prepayre s 19,777 g6
220,699 HENEPISS

The £130 000 CA0 recen ab os financing faciity (note 17) s securen over the trade recen ab es of Matthow
C ark (Howdings) Limited Biberdurm PLB Group and Bargain Booze Lirmiied

The difference between the carrying value and far va ue of a. receisab es 15 not considered Le be materia
Az of 20 Annl 2017 trade recorqab es of £42 2635000 (2016 £6 213000) were 0ast due but not impaired
These re ate to customers and Franchisees for wihich there 's no recent history of defaut

Movements on the Group provision for impairment of trade recen ab es are as fo ows

2017 2

£000 £l T
Cperou 1,859 1ot
Charye tor recervabes g anvent 892 207
Frovisiar a3t Barcuab bosiness ot oot org 2,610 Ry
I SRRl S Tl e (2,582) [ne
Lousinad 2,779 T3t "

Provisions are cstimatea based upon past defaut expenence and management s assessment of the
current econcrmic ey ronment The creation and e ease of provision for impairment of trade receryab es is
charged/{credited) to cost of sa es i the income statement Trade receivab es consist of a arge number
of Franchisees and customers for whom there 1s no significant history of defaut The credit nsk of the
Franchisees and customers 15 assessed oy taking account of therr financis positions, past crperiences
and otner relevant factore ndividual Franchisee and customer credit imits are imposed based on these
factors The maximum exposure to credit nsk at tho reporting date s the carrying v a'ue of cach ¢ ass

of receivab es mentioned above nthe event of & defaut n payment by 3 Franchiseo the Group may
recover unpaio nventory held ir the Franchicee s store further reducing the credit nisk for truz ¢ ement of
the Croun
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Cash and Cash Equivaients

2017 MYk
£000 Aol

sk sl bearik e or o maAnd 10,424 540
Trade and Other Payables

2017 it

Trade and other payables due in more than one year £000 IO

Cther gredinors 2,859 00

2017 20

Trade and other payables due in less than one year EQ0D SISy

rade payar ey 235,819 41521

S sec LNty and otk er tases 20,329 274

ACCrua s 43,062 4,078

299,210 23257

Trade and other payab e+ duein greater than one vear relate to contingent consideration ancing on the

acouisibion of Peppermint Evente Limied (nole 28)

Trade and other payab es ducin ess than one vear comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases
and ongong costs The average credit penod taken for traoe purchases 15 55 days (2016 5b days) The
Directors congiger that the carning amount of trade and other payab en approx imatecs ta ther far value

Borrowings
2017 2
£000 [Tl
Current
Term can A 13,972 BI0°
Arrangamcrt feas on et oIy 193) (652
=t enval s finanoing facity 10,741 20755
Dbagat wos arder inance eades Hdusan oss than one year) 131 47
Total Current 24,651 2104
Non-current
Tere ‘car A 31,806
Term oar 4 50,000
Arcanioemet foes on torm 02rs {622)
Ok gaticns urddsr hr ance 2asce (uc betyegan bw o oned Tve pegre) 1315 T
Total Non-current 81,519 o /Al
Total 106,170 G0 647

Jodau 16210115

aouewianot ajeicdion
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17

Borrowings continued

On 16 January 2017 Lhe Grouo s receivat'e financing faciities, aere restructurcd Lo reduce costs and Ncrease
fler i ity Under the new agreement the Group can se! any dects oned to Matthew Clark Wholesae

Limited Bibendum PLB Group and Bargain Boose Limited by its customers vho have purchased goods or
services The maximum faciity avat ab e 1s 85% of the a owab e trade reconab'es up to £130m The discount
margin for the funding of delots 15 125% There 1s a non utiisation fee of Q5% of the avalab e faciity payab e
durng the rarimum penod of the facuty, baing 24 months from the date o the agreement 1he agrecment
Lorrninates in October 2020 An arrangement fee of £130000 was ncurred and 15 being amorlised over 3
vears The Group s oxisting senior term and revo ving faciities agreement ha ve been revised Term can A has
ircreased from £41M to £51m ana Term oan B hat ncreased to £50m

The Group has a revowving credit facoty (RCF) tota ing £20m which was undrawn at 30 Apr ZO1/ n
addition the Group had an ~ccordhion option of £12am which s unutiniced at 36 Apa 2017

The interost margin payable on the te.o torms lcans and the RCH 15 25% aoove Libor A non utnisation
foo of 10% 1= payable on the RCT up “0 the agreement termimation date of 7 Septembcor 2020 An
arrangement foe of £1260 000 v.as incurred on this agreement “he e crmert re ating to the RCE

(£437 000 1= being amaortised hrough prepas merts over the ife of the agreement The clement reating
to the term cans (ERZ3000) s beng amortised over the ife of the agreement with the ba'ance as at 30
Aopn 2017 of £ 5000 (2016 £/30 000, being netted off against the term oans inshort term and 'cng
torm borrowings

The senor term ana revo s~ ing fachities agreement terminates on 7 Septembper 2020 and the tvoo term
0ans are repayat e as foows

Term Loan A Term Loan B

£60,000,000 £50,000,000
A AL S0 4,000 -
2Rk SN 5m -
O oAar o0 511 -
I May 2017 1,250 -
DACotber 2207 6,361 -
DA 200 6,361 -
e Loiobor 2018 6,361 -
2o Apa 29 6,361 -
ST lenser £ 6,361 -
26 Apm 2020 6,361 -
Teermmath 1ol e (7 Senfarnr er 20200 6,362 50,000
Total 60,000 50,000

The RUF 1s repay ab e at the ond of each interest penod The interest pengd can oo selected by the Groue
al the point of draadown and can be one three or si< months

A amounts outstarding under Lthe facaties are secured by debenture:, aver certan assets of the Group



Conviviality Pic Annual Report & Accounts 2017 89

18 Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments

The Groups actwities expose i Lo a vanely of financial ricks, The main financial noks faced by the Croup
rerate to the nsk of defau t by counter parties to financia' transactions the avarabr ity of funds to meet
business neads, interewd rate movements and foreign exchange movemenlts Thesc nsks are managed as
described be ow

The Groups nsk management 1s coordinated at its headguarters 10 close cooperation with the Board of
Directors and focuses on actively secunng the Group's short to medum term cash flows by minmising
the exposure to financia nisks

The Group does not activey engage in the trading of financra assets for specu ative purposes nor doos 1t
write options The most significant financia’ risks (o which the Group s exposed are descrnibed below

a Credit risk

The Group s principa assets subject to credit nsk are cash deposits cash and trade receivab.es The
croecht nek associated with cash s imited The principal credit risk anses from non recovery of trade
recevabes In order to manage credit nsh Franchise agreerments specify that co lecuon 1s by direct
debut and credit imits aro set for customoers based on a combination of payment history and third party
credit references Credhit '/mits are reviewed by the credit contro' er on a regular Dams N conunction
with debt ageing and collection hustory In additon the Group has a receivak.os financing faciity in
place and any trade recervab es owed by its customers up to a maximum of 85% of the alowane Lrade
recevab e ba ance can be sold up te the maxmum facilily ever of £130000 000

b Market risk

The Group finances ts operatians through a mture of retamea profits ordinany shares aracersabes
financing facnity of £130 000 000 term oans of £35772 000 and a RCF of £30 000,000 The Group
a'so has avarab e a F15000 000 Accordion option which alows the RCF to be increased at any time
AL 30 Apnl 2017 the drewdown on recevables inancng fac ity was £16 741000 (2016 £20 2550000
and the drawdown on the RCF was £Ni {2016 £12500 000 re ating to bank 1ssucd guarantees for the
benefit of certain supp 1ers) The Accordion oplion has not been utiised The term oans hawe been
draxn in full to fund the acguisitions of Matthew C ark (Hoidings) Limited and Bibendurm PLB Groug
The headroom on the lacrities as at 30 Apnl 2017 was £164 258 000 (£19 259 000 recelvab es financing
faciity £30 000 Q00 RCF and £15000 000 accordan opticn)

< interest rate risk

The Group has nterest rate nsk on the torm loans of £95778 000 Intercst 1s payable at a discount
margin p us Libor The interest rate nisk on 80% of the £50,000 000 Term loan B which 1s not repayabie
untn 7 September 2020 has becn mitigated by enternng Into an interest rate swap dated 25 Apn' 2018
untl 7 September 2020 The mterest rate swap fi<cs the Libor rate at 1%

Hoas: oibaleas
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18 Financia) Risk Management and Financial |nstruments continued

¢ Interest rate risk continued
The interest rate exposure of inancia assets and 1zbiities of the Grouo 1s showr be ow
Fixed Floating Zero Total
2017 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cagh gl she it bern oep2sits - 10,424 - 10,424
Treade reLoivels os - - 184,183 184,183
Financial liabilities
Trade ray A eq - - (235,819) (235,819)
Dbrganioes urder frarce ezses {466) - - {466}
G Lan A - (45,778) - (45,778)
Tern car B (50,000) - - (50,000)
Fa c s os firar oy mao L, - €10,741) - {10,741)
Total (50,466} {46,095) {51,636} €148,197)
Fixed Floating Zero Total
2016 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Casmandarort e s LA S
Trade = zivar e s/ 1Z3eAT
Financial liabilities
rao0 C3y At es [ =R AR
O agalces wroder fieoarce £2ses 2y e
T Lo A ZECID)
o ae [ (L0
Serel, gthve Tracoina fac by [AMLE
Total RN ‘e i v,
2077
The Group had the following available undrawn facilities: £000
AORC AT TrAane rerSiva £ 119,259
femgrv e goredr foon ty 30,000
A el op et ae 15,000
Lt 164,259

The interest rate swap bas bheen va ued at far va ue by usirg the Marl. to Market rate and bas been
hodge accounted as a cashflow hodge through other comprehencive ircorre As at 30 A 201, the
Mark to Market va uation of the interest rate s.uap «as £610 000 (2016 £88 000)

2017 "
£000 L

Comnimg b v ue (88)
Arec s e anzed tertu e 0o Lty (522) e
weal ez (610) ‘et

An, change to the far e s taken through cauity cxcept for any part of the hedge whech s deemaen
Lo be neffective A 30 Apn 201/ the hedge was deemead Lo be 100% efflecti e and therefore al of Lthe

hedge has heon recognised through cauty

The inlerect rate cwap bas boen uneo Lo hedge thoe three month Libor interes L rato oxposure on the
nta £40 000000 tranche of tenm oan B which s repayvac'e n full on ¥ Septemioer 2020 Undor the
nedage, mterest paymenls are paab ¢ evory ausrter al manth ond January Ao Ju v ano Oatober

at tho ciscouat margrn of 2 5% pus tre hedged Licor rate of 10% unt ' the fing repayment on 7

Soptemper 2020
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Financial Risk Management and Financial jnstruments continued

Interest rate risk continued

The table below summarises the maturity profi e of the interest rate sv.ap based on contractual
undiscounted payments

2017 SO
£000 £ 0
Soathem 1y =ar (254) NE!
Befweer 1 and 2 year- (325) K23
Retaoon 2 arnd T ears [£1)] 127
oty (610) [eicH

Sensitivity analysis A O 25% increase in the interest rate curve wouid resut In a fair va ue asset of
£310000 (2016 £303.000 ascet) A O25% decreasc in the interesl rate curve woud resut in a far va ue
abiity of £313000 (2016 £502 000 lakihty)

Fareign exchange risk

The Group i1s e«<posed to an e ement of foreign exchange rnisk wilh a number of supp ers from abroad
Al sales are made from the UK The Group manages this nisk by entenng into forward oxchange
contracts The forward e<change contracts taken out are based on forecasts of purchases for the next
12 months Thoe forward oxchange contracts are va ued at farr value by using the Mark to Market rale As
at the 30 Aprn 2017 the Group had 41 forward exchange contracts outstanding with a negative Mark (o

Market va uation of £1557 000

2017 276
£000 LU0
SRt At e 1,324
IDer,alves Ao rad tor ugh Fosr e o comibirators (nebe Zie) 403 (64
Arraad COTNSET e IO O lele et Juar g e yess (3,284) TubR
Crengfar o e (1,557 1724

Any change to the far value s taken through the income staterment for cach pericd The forward

exchange contracts mature betwoon 1% May 2017 and 19 February 2018 and the tota amount pay abe

on maturily iz £44 398 000

The carrying amount of trade payab es are trans ated from Lhe fo ovang currencies

207 200
£000 L0
Stening 203,213 125844
Fioee 21,277 Rkl
S Dey ar 3,441 447
Anstraian Do oar 1,954 &/
Ne s Zezand D oar 990
South Aftcan Rand 1.446
Japanese Yen 3,558
Cosing far va iz 235,819 |7

yodal 216918415

aouewsnaob a1e10d107)
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19

Financia] Risk Management and Financial {nstruments continued

e Ligudity risk

The Groug seeks to manage financia risk by ensunng sufficient naundits 15 avalable to meet foresesab o
need: and to nvest cash safe vy ano profitab v The Group monitors its cash resources throughn short
medum and ong term cash “orecasting aganst avalable faciities Short term flexbiity s achieved by
the use of a reconables financing fact ity and an RCF the detals of which are sot cut in the tab o above
The maturty of berrowings 1s set out in ncte 17

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capitar to ensure that the Group wir be ab e to continueg as e goiNg concern

whi o masimising the return Lo shareho ders through optimising the debl and equety a ance The capita
structure of the Group consists of cash and cash eguiva ents and cguity attributao'e to cquity, Foiders of
the Company compensng issued capila reserves and relained earmings as disc oned in the conso idated
statemont of changes in cguity n order to mamtam or adjust the capital structure the Group ma, adjust
the amount of drvdends pa d to sharcho ders return capilal Lo sharenorders 1souc new shares or oo
a=sets Lo reduce debt The Group s capita = not restrcted Managoment may, seek adaitiona oxterra
borrawings to fund the future nvestment and growtn of the Group

n addtion the Group has entered inle a recevac es finance fac ity agreerment under which the rmasimum
faciity avalab e s 85% of the a owab e trade reccivabies up te £130,000 CQO and an RCF agreement
under which the maximum faciity 1s £30 000000 The Group draws down on these faci ihes from tir-e

to Lirme as reqgured to support short term «orking capita maoverrents The amount drawn down on the
recen ab es finance faciity as at 30 Apr 201715 £10 741000 (2016 £20255000) and £Mi on the RCE
12016 £12 500,000 re ating to Lank 1ssued guarantees for the benefit of cerlan supp ers) The Group has
an Accordion option an the RCF that a' ows the Group tc increase the RCF by a further £12000 000
requires

The Group has g progressive dividend po oy which aims to increase the wa ue of ardinary dvidends over
time fak ng into account the resu ts of the past vear and the out ook
Borrowings and cash

The carrying va ues of cash and short term correwings approximate te tharr far va'ues tecause of the
short term matunt s of these instruments

The carrying va ue of long term borrowings 1s he d at amorised cost which s considered to eguate to far
value
Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying values of a the Group s financial asscts and financiar sk ilies approcmate Lo tner far vanes
because of the shart term maturty of these nstruments

The farr caue of trade recavab'es and payabes s considered to be equa to the carry,irg va ues of these
items due to ther short term nature A other finaricial assets and abrn Lies are carmed at amortined coct
Cash s held xth countorparties vith a crodit rating of A1 A2 and BBB+

Deferred Taxation Asset and Liabifity

£000

As at 26 Aprii 2015 [P
Charged s b oo e < aten ant v o= 7, # AL
chargsd s oty A
EALT LI N SIS BTN R | N LIS [N
PSSR TVRERTS BN TR T BT TR T R L S L
As at 1 May 2016 et 7
L O TV T P (LR LY ST P F=V T T PEAAL
Croat el oo, L
Seayaredre gy aaben g s o ab gl e i e PN i s

As at 30 April 2017 (4,473)
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19 Deferred Taxation Asset and Liability continued

Fec ateo

2017 20l
The net deferred tax liability 5 made up as follows: £000 B0
Deten=d 1oy maset 6,051 Zlub
Dreterred tax L ity (10,524) [Emis
Nt deferred Loy gl {4,473) 7967
Festate o

2017

The net deferred tax liability is made up as follows: £000
Ao e eramed Gapt s g GGl s~ 632 47
Taxon trade oasas 27 I
Ta< en share brsed payrnsnt 1,462 £ar,
Tax crinanat e assct recoamadd o acgu = tion of <.bsdias, €10,759) (12 E78
Thart tore ten porasy Jitfereace 3,817 230
Tax criin wres rats bedairg 104 -
{4,473} AL SYE

The recoveraiinty of the deferred tax asset £ dependent on future taxable profits i excess of those

ansing fram the reversal of deforred tax habdities The deferred tax asset has
that it 15 considered to be recoverab e based on forecasts for future ocnods
of the unrecogrised doeforred tax asseths £ (2016 £228000)

been recognised to the extent
As at 30 apn 2017 the vaue

The deferred tax assel a5 at 1 May 2016 has been restated to reflect a £1773 000 deferrcd tax assat
relating to an ncrease in an acguisibon far value provision n Matthew C ark (Hoichngsy Limited (note 23

20 Provisions

£000

As at 1 May 2016 - Restated =5
Unvima o the disco um 157
Feeased lomoeme stitament 124y
Provesians Ltisca (A4 465)
As at 30 April 2017 6,532
Fest 3 ed

2017 pens

Provisions are made up as follows: £000 Aoty
Frov ssng gon trar ong year 1,015 e
Frrew s ons grzatarn th o0 ons year 5,517 1T 72
TOYa o asla0s 6,532 mes

Prowvisions re ate to certain onerous cantracts that were in place at the acguisition of Matthew Clark

(Ho dingsz) Limited and to recoantse that renovation works were required at certain Matlhew C ark

(Ho cings) himited depots acquired at acquistion The provisons are expectad to be utrsed ovear the next

ten years

Pravisions less than ane year represent the short term element of provisions for onercus contracts that
were in p ace at the acaguisition of Matthew Clark (Holdings) Limrted and the short term element of
Orovisions Lo recagrise that renovation works need to be carmed out at certain Matthes Clark (Ho dings)

Limted depots acguired at acquis tion

The provisions ba anca as at 1 May 2016 has been restated to reflect a £5.824 000 increasse in an

acauisibion far value provison at Matthew Cark (Holdings) Lirmited (note 23

aouURLIBAOR 81eU0dIC]) yodal 216a1e115
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Share Capita|

2017 2
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid E£000 AR
P2 LAZUEA Credirary, shaes P20 000D e 2000 1852 A8 AR 34 3l
FITOERA02 dofened cb e of TO0 08 raoe 201 P17 IRE R L 44 44
Total 78 =

On 19 May 2016, 15609 757 ordinary chares of £0 0002 each were issuea at a price cf £2 05 per share in
re aticn ta the Bibendurmn PLB Groug acguisiton oreating a share prermium of £231200 000 net of costs

Durning the year Lthe company 1ssued and a otled 670 246 shares to fu'l obhgations under the Bargain
Eooze Shara Incontive B an 2013 932 360 froe shares were a so 1ssucd to franchisees urder the Bargam
Boose Franchice ncentive P ar (note 27) durirg the 52 weeks 1o 20 Apn 2017 naddition 36667 shares
were issued inre otion to a nevs execotre director and a further 149416 were 1ssued to Cover share option
exer0ises for semicr managemoent

Horders of deferred shares da not have ary nght to recerve notice of any general meeting or Lo attend
speak or vale al any genera meeting of the Company No dividend sha. anse on deforred shares save for
= curnu ative fined rate dradend of QO0Q0O% per annum of the nomina . a ue 0 the deferred shares Gn
areturn of capita on awndng ap ho ders of deferred shares sha recoive on y an amount egua tao each
deferred share s nomina va ue after ar other shares have recerved £1000 000 and deferrad shares sha.
have no other rghts 1o parlicipate in the assets or profits of the Company The Compan, may redeem o
ourchase al or ary of the deferred shares for an aggregate sum equa to the accrued bul Lnpaid divideno
due on such shares and any Directar may e>ecute any transfor of such deforred shares on beha'f of tne
ho ders of such deforred shares

Ho ders of ordinary shares are entit od to recer.e diyiaends as dec ared from time te tme ard are entit.cd
to cne vote per share at meetings of the Company

Detal s of dividends pad in respect of thesc shares 'n the 52 weeks to 30 Apn 207, are dite osed o note 9

Other Reserves
Share based

Share payment Other
Premium reserve raserves
£000 £000 £000
As at 26 April 2015 AR 2028 i
Shere-based poymiert cher e (7000 =7 1761
Loforres tar or s are basea e ment o ge 6
Trensfer ol seare basca payme 4 charge for costed ot s (27
e g3 rear o T ctergst rate Seal i
—rerrim ar s a1 o shiaes sTi2aae the e RCIRR- Y
As at 1 May 2016 bl 502 AEI .,
Srare naxd pa,nent choros (rote 273 2 z4
Tefored t3a mmshis= Bae 30 s rent ZF ara= P
lrarsfor of eriam b oy-od Caymrnt rane tor cet 03 opticns VAL
e el e o o B fereat s ote s s B2
Preflned Tan um e tonast gt swap 134
reposa Lisban car =k 120
(I R I L I R ¢ R L A (IS | AL
As at 30 April 2017 196,142 5,719 (408)

Acuded cathim the Group operatiens 1 Bargan Bocse Frrpoyes Benaell Truct (the EBTS The BT
purchazes shores to furd the share opt on schemes As at =0 At 2017 the “rust held 8977, 56 ordinary
chares (20M6 R4 755 ordiragry shares; vath a coct of £24 000 (2018 £26,000) The marl bt ra ue of theae
shares a9 at 50 Aoni 2017 was 303 00 ponce por shgre (016 21350 ponce por sharay Of thoor <hares
296 209 arc unrder ocction as at 50 Apnl 2017 (2016 36209,

Dunng the 52 wyoecks ondoed 30 Aapn 201/ the Truot s0 d 57,000 chares at a poce of £24 por <hare 1o
satinly part of the ponus pend to Dhiana Hunter
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Cash Generated From Operations and Net Debt

2017 i
£000 LT
Feoft mor the firoar 13 gt nod 18,446 547,
recrme FAx e, eraa 4,016 Exahal
Pore fit Cebere i Gz 13y 22,462 EIS[
AaIstments for
Cropre @hier ared mp areeont 4,950 2REZ
At orhizat Ln 12,899 £ 0802
Frofs o eae of prooert, catt & Lo offient (821) HeS |
Cauty setl ea share CRbars cnaras ote 27) 2,724 166
Chamyzn far «aue of fernegn exoraraes owr vaives 3,284 Rt
Nat tance LOsls Tnein 63 5,450 PR
roicate Anventanss (8,557) (R 358
T reEse N rade shel Sther rer e ab es (17,370) (>384
reregse r Lrade ana ober pavar e 47,920 904
Derressc © e visions {4,653) A4
(Loelg amsooates witt 3 asbior 0 subgidanns 9,788 H 456
Cash generated from operations 78,276 DPAeT
As at As at
1May 30 April
2016 Cashflow 2017
£000 £000 £000
Currer b orrew s 3ot e O (28,137> 3,486 (24,651)
Moy carrer Lborn wras gL e 1ot (67,5100 (14,009) {81,519}
Total debt (95,647) (10,523) 106,170)
Cash al bam na mrand * ote b 8,540 884 10,424
Net debt (86,107) {9,639) (95,746}

Commitments Under Operating Leases

At the reporting date the Group Fad the fo awing future aggregate munimum ease pavments undor nen

cance ab e operating 'eaces

Land and buildings Other
2017 206 2017 20
£000 SP £000 Eletale
AN P 5,545 R3] 5,391 A520
Potween Zana koears e nive 17,412 22 3 10,067 6547
Atter B, oars 18,730 16612 364
Tester 41,687 A= 15,822 WIo7s

There arc no significant cbligabions or ncentives attached to any of the Group s easc agreements The
significant operating lcases relate to head office bulldings, regicna. depots, corporate stores and vehic es

sad for distnbution

95
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25 Capita Commitments

A5 at 30 Aprin 2017 amounts contracted for but not prowded in the conso iddated financial statements for
the acquis ion of property prant and ecupment armounted to E1857 000 (2016 £17550C0%

26 Pension Commitments

The company operates a stakeho dor pention scneme

Contributions recognised as ar emp oyee benefit expense for the 52 week penod ended 30 Apn 201
were £2309000 (2016 £836 000 Penzion contnbutions accrued and thorefore not yvet paid over Lo the
pension preader as at 30 Apn 2017 were £346 000 (2016 £42 0003

27 Share Based Payments

Tre Group makes equity setl od <rarg asards Lo semor exedutives emp oryees and Frarch sees uraer
four different share opt on pans An accrua has been made for natiora nsurance due on exercise

of share options ard treated auw @ cash sell ed share based payment Further detars of the pans are
provided be o, The amaounts recagnised in respoct of those schemes 1z as folows

2077 2017 2017 il 2007 2
Non- No
exceptional Exceptional Total B Lot [P
£000 £000 EQDO L£.oo0 Lo £
Equity settled share based payment
=S 205 437 642 REE a3,
e 439 - 439
il 363 - 363 Y 5
ik 1,280 - 1,280 Sz EYE
Total equity settled share based payment 2,287 437 2,724 1ekl i
Cash settled share based payment
Crrc v s oator s s urae oo ES06 & &1 40 59 189 s 104
Total share based payment charge 2,427 496 2,923 17 Riay

a Bargan Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP)

Under the ESOP the share oplions are awarded at a prce ahbich s delermimed by the Board but
15 not less than the market value of the shares as at the date of grant The awards grantea on 26
Feoruary 2013 vesled on successiu’ admission to AM A6 subsceguent grants become cacrcisabie
between one and ten years after grant and upen the acmoevement of performanze crtena in re atior
to EB TDA argets or service conditions Al eplions apse on the day immediate v after the oxpiry
date (o the ontent they have not beon exercised Options are forfatad if the emp oyec Icaves the
ompany in the first three vears fo 'owing grant The [olowing tab e orovides, detals of a'l exsting
grants under the ESOP None of the oplions are cash sett ed

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
D6 gy 1 2/ SCh g 1 Lpldren b Zh/JE 2028
TAOTSITT A oA T by garegate PR TA G 275 Py T 2006 Lyl 2000
DACE 20 IEFE P4 b e saareoaie TR TIA OF L8 Ty RS AL (AT TAVIeVK]
T | Tt T Lo 2000 agnare 3= S04 G LT Gy [ ISP T ou S A
R-Tieutr Al ”77 w RN LY Y SN S (I T T 015 SR TA

L0 A 1 70 PNL Lo SOV vraare s, c T TR 17 /7
YR N 7 AL P [ L L L YR SR I R Y I B (AR PP CFCTL T
0 1, R PN TN T I PARIPIaN LM
[Q R " R T RV S U (NI CA N 2 AN
AR o o ) R e e T TR o N L 2L e 7 AN,

VT IFRI v Fim 030 T2 el G e LAk 2y
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27 Share Based Payments continued

a Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP) continued

The tab'es belowy summarises the movement on share options in the pornod

2017 2UE
Weighted Weigrted
Share average exercise D7 are 3 Uho de e SIS
Options price opnon- Lroe
(number) (pence) ume [
Jutsta dino althe beoor rg uf e coned . 3,985,241 81 Zhi_ 740 &b
(Gt ted 213,983 1 A74 29 2
UAlrl nals (149,416) 66
borteited (30,000) 1
Tutsterding 3t th= end o P e L enoa 4,019,808 78 igtieyra =
Swenclsgh o at erad of tee penug 3,243,226 BAFRGH
e alb te 1 ersye exercsc oroe 72 pence 2/ perie
WMERNIOT Aver L LM T T
coentractia e 6.81 years SRS eart

The weighted avorage share pnceo for the options exoercised during the 52 voecks to 30 Apnl 2017 was 2457
pence No optrons were exercised dunng the b3 week penod to 1 May 2016

Equity sett ed share based payments are measured at farr va ue at the date of grant The farr vaue
delermined at the dale of grant 1s expensed on a straight Ine basis over the vesting pencd vased on
the Group s estimate of shares that wi | eventual y west Fair va'ue for the ESOP 1s reasured by use of the
B ack Scho os mode The mputs into the aption pricmg mode are prosvided below

[ iriardig yoet 207 2017
S rasts 01/07/2016 23/05/2016
CxrCise: DICe (L e) - 1.0
Fxpectod v atity 30% 30%
Expected fo 5 years S years
Zxpecten diviacrd e a 7.0% 5.8%
Prk frec ineres: sate 0.4% 0 9%

The weighted average fair value of options granted durnng the penod in re ation Lo the ESOP vas 1 penca
(2016 1521 pence)

Due to the short penod of share trading actvity expected vo atility was determined by reference to the
histonca volaliity of the share price of comparable hsted companies over the previous four years The
vonatity of the Group s share price on cach date of grant was ca'cu ated as the average of annuansed
standard deviations of daily continuously compounded returns on the stock calcu ated over four years
back frorm the date of the grant

The nok free rate s the vigld to matunly on the date of grant of 3 UK Gi't Stnip with term to maturily egua
10 the ife of the option The expected iife of cach oplion 15 equa to the vesting period 0 Us a8 one yoar
exercise penod

Jiodad 2iBajedys
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27 Share Based Payments continued

b Conviviahty Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

Lnder the LT 2 annug’ asards of perfermance «est ng shares are awarded at nil cost and vest based
on throe sy car growtn i adjusted bagsic EPS For the exiuting awards 30% a1 | vest f adjusted basic EPS
cxceeds 20 3pin the yvear ending Apni 2012 60% wi vest If adjusted basuic EPS excoeds A145p in the
year anding Apn 2019 and 100% wi | vestf adjusted bazic EPS enceeds 24 25 pin the year ending
Apn 2009 No vesting « 1 occur if adusted basic EPS 15 be aw 203 p nthe year ending Apn 2015

and vesting between these ports wilt be on a straight ine basis Options are forfeiled if the ernp ovee
caves the Compan, before the options have vested The folowing tac e provides detars cf a custirg
grants under the ESOP “Nane of the optwns are cash setlied

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
[N > DONE S ar aery JE 2T T SSCT 0 EREI PN
The ables be 0w summanses the movermant on share oplions in the penod

2017 o

Weighted ATSIR R0

Share average exercise T EIT T R e

options price ot roe

(number) (pence) (ot e RS-

O sranding gt e be nenasb e Lo o - -
Granten 2,081,608 -
Logrcmes - -
Foofeden (180,580) -
Tutlan sraa e oty Sf v e oo 1,901,028 -

Saertinabio sterr of tre por el -

ta ahted noer e oxcrc e fre -

9.32 years

Equity scttled share based payments are measured al farr va'ue at the date of grant The farr va ue
dotermined at the date of grant 1s expensed cn a straight ine basis over the vesting penod based or
the Group s cstimate of chares that wil oventua v vest Fairvaue for the LT'P s measured by use of the
B ack Schotes mode The inputs into the optior pricing model are oroded be'ow

|7 arm e v Ar 2017
Tear et 24/0C8/2016
F ordize pnr= {ne (e -
bagor e dv o017y 30%
Trpeerud fo 5 years
PSS (ots RS RV LR I 5.6%
Sk free it ore et 0.2%

The weighted avorage far va ue of oplions granted aunng the perod v e ation to the ESOP s as mi
pence

Due 1o the shorl pened of share tradirg actn by erpacted volatinly was dotermined By reference Lo the
historca o atir, of the share prnice of comnarakle sted compan es over the previcus four sears The
Vo at 1y of the Group s snare price cn cach date of grant was cacu aled as tho average of annua ised
standacd de aat ons of dany continucuny compounded returmes on the stock calcu ated aver four vears
back from Lhe date of the grant

The sl Teco rate s they Odto matunt, on Lhe date of grant of a UK Gt Stnp < th lorm to miatunaty
caua to tho foof the option The expecteo ife of cach ention s egua (2 the vesting penod pus a one
L Oar L OrCse penod
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢ Bargan Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013

The Group operates a Share ncentive Fan (S P) approved by HMRC on 14 October 2013 approved
by the Board on 11 October 2013 and cecmmenced 1 Novemibber 2013 A UK resident tax paying

cmp oyees of Convivia ity and its participating subsidianes are e 1gib e to participate in the SIP subject
to comp eting a minimum aua'fying perod of service of six months

Under the SIP the Group can

2]

b

Give 10% of sa ary up to £3000 worth of free shares in each tax year to an emp'ovee (Free Shares ™,
Offer an emp oyec the opportunity of buying wp to £1500 of shares a yoar (Partnership Shares )

Give an cmp oyes a matching share for cach Partnership Share bought (Matching Shares’y Each
emp ovee Mmust complele thrae vears service before these shares are awarded and

naddition to buying up to £150C of Partnershup Shares each year a oa emp oyecs to purchase
more shares ( Dividend Shares™) using dividends recerved on Free Sharcs, Partrership Shares and
Matching Shares up to percentage Imits set by the Company

Awards of Matching Shares” under thus scheme are at FNI cost and therefore therr fair value 1s equal to
lhe share price on the date of 1ssue at the tirme when each grant 15 al ocated f a person ceases Lo be
an emp cyee prior Lo Lhe exerase date the '‘Matching Shares wi be forfeited Cetans of a "Matching
Share grants in the vear are be ow none of which are exercizab e at the period end

liodas 6818418

azcuewiaaob aleiodion
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢ Bargamn Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013 continued

Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant (pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing

22 72014 W3 LT 2T RS (27 /.
ERYFIPIGN e (. PEA 00 166 (350 M
22/ 5704 e L0 Yo Dlp2al? Thas (B4 7o
24 0e/20 4 [IEMAEA A/ 20T TETR (D22 =
24 L& 2004 24/07 07 545 (04
220470 4 Peflp N /56 ICNEN
27408 2 Luaf G E07 154G (56,
25/0R204 DRSO TR RS
25,07 0 PEARYIARIN B (154y P
DB L Fagn 227787 120 TR a
22/C3, Eel rriat R pracxs A ~17
2210 /200 2 W0 Z2NC 2y e (Bl TORG
2 Etale 2A82 N7 ek a44: 7
22,12/2001 142 00 LRy ol HeTNs s 1130
22TV 12775 20N 208 MRS TS (mmd) 1553
PATIORr I el LA AT S 1eo3 7L e
JA0R 20 € L8 3 020008 IS BERD | =28
GEANE 2015 VAT CEJON/20E 7R3 (E24%
Gnd 200 146 T D%/ 0C /2005 1678 s 172+
Ce/07/ 200 15 SRIOTIATR 2145 ey AR
SRS %00 O, 205 150 ! 1522
AT AL B3890 O /20 R 873 (B35 4
TP NE IS TSI AMs (E29) ]
G770 5 2700 SR 2184 (3543 L
D) S2016 PENEE] 05/01,/2019 7184 (RO 1
oRA02/271A 2077k OB, 02/20 9 77RB4 1A 16--4
TIORILE Py 0754203 2173 (776 arn
Oe/CGA/ 200 80402713 2208, = TGRS
D€ /05 20F, D SORS A0 2 2744 ) 117
DECR/T 6 O6/00 /2 13 A (200 1504
Ue/U A0 [Sarieviielis} 2ire N 10 43¢
OB/ ZCTE OB/ LR/ NS i€ 2T T 40,8
CE/OB/20% 17 nez L 40 SN
th ety E oen { 3%, 20
Q777205 2000 Tr bl KL o
DE/12/ 2006 gl 16754 (1224 IEEVY
/U207 22ZRE TR 16,463 (940 543
S AOZ2 27 gy TS W NE IO o 30 (KN 4706
b 022007 27428 SRS tred GO
TR PO NN vy vl Y
ERYaaTe (B IRERY L

S T T3 b e e L s ) R Do Tmc e
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢ Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013 continued

Anards of ‘Free Shares under this scheme are at £MN1 cost and therefore therr fair va ue 1s equa to the
share price on tho date of Issue at the time when each grant s al ocated f a person ceases to be an
empioyee prior the exercise date the "Free Shares” will be forfeited Deta's of a: Free Share” grants in
the vear arc below nane of which are exercisable at the penod end

Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant {pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing
BN 20 435 A2 BIH/E (ST EEETIN
N3O0 EETEel D020 = 251523 22 215 20 E
FERESY N FRrIte 2Af 02012 AT/t (97 41 115
Ado AL 477°C R A ML
Ao tea s arage shar= prus e el CQW A0z 1064 o
d Franchisee incentive plan (FIP)
The F P15 intended to provide issucd ordinary shares as awards te Franchisees subjedt Lo the
achievement of performance conditions and then at the discretion of the Board There are four
categornes of provosed award al of which are nubject to approva  at the discretion of the Board at the
end of the thurd year of measurement
Part 1 Store Standaras ncentive P'an A Franchisees could be entit ed to one third of their
ma>Imum a ocation on passng each of threg annua store audis
Part 2 Group EBTDA Targel Awards may be made at the discreton of the Board based on
Group EB T0DA targets over a three vear penod and w 'l be shared betweon a - stores equally
Part 2 ndividuat Franchisee Perfocrmance Awards  Annua. awards may be made subject to tho
achiewement by a store of cortain key performance indicators
Part 4 Mow Franchisce ncentives  awards may be made at the discretion of the Board three years
after passing a store audit
The shares are transferred to the Franchisges for no payment f a persor ceases to be a Franchisee
prior to the vesting of any award that award a1l lapse enlire v The awards are subject to Board
approva pnor to vesting and therefore the service period commences prior to the grant date The far
va'ue of each granl 15 calculated as the best estimate of the share price on the date of grant being the
year end share price
Start of Estimated Number of Options
vesting fair value  Exercise
Date of Grant* period {pence) date Opening Granted Adjustment** Forfeited Exercised Closing
G/ Ty 2008 SASS2O04 155QC 20/03/2010 1C0CRLC (bR 0400 (3200805
204003700 2107204 15500 RO/ 200/ LeI0C0 L9780 M2 250
L0409 200 IC/06/206 184 75 A0/09/7 201 51750 (168 /503 QRAGCD
EaYiels sy 2SR 2600 20/03/20015 1TYRNG (81 007) T 095 000N
FASTaP N 2881050 [ZLSESXIDIN)] T 0400 1820005 219G IND
aigh ed avera jo s anc pnce pence) 155 CC 20008 70485 =500 165 05 18351

*Date ~fgrant s subyeat 1o Be aro al proa
“opaa asiment reflesis the crornany s estirnatone Fhm s tnang acards wooactoa y vest
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

28 Business Combinations

Current period business combinations

Bibendum PLB Group

On 20 May 2016 the Group entered into an agreement Lo acauire the entire 1ssued share capile of
Bibendum PLB Grour for & total conaideration of £297 milion in cash Bibendum PLB Group 1< 8 leading
independent who'esa'er in the drinks ndustry specialising in wines and spints This acguisition 15 consistent
with the Group s ongoing strategy of expanding the Group s who esa ing expertise and entenng new
rarkets and channels The acquisition together with the current businesses in the Group Creates a unigue
offering that addresses toth the On Trade and Cff Trade retarcrs Significant synergies across buyving

and distribution p us organisationa efficiencies and additiona' revenue gencraton are evpected to be
achioved by brinaimg the busiresses Logether

The fo oeing table sumimanses the consideration pad for Bibendum PLE Group and the amaunt of
assets acquired and abiities assumed recognised at the acguisition date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
EQOQO £000 £000
Loy 30T ald egaiirer § fastas | =
LIt - eeels Loy W
Tl s Zwbh S
T}tl\ o 4°7
Tryde gl Lrar oAb es Fquzdg (3.735)
Netdebt and ool ~e e L E147;
Trade and . ther pagab o~ LRI (ACED
[N ot ST SRE LT FE I TR N5
Cefered tav 1 contylio-se e =24
Total identifiable net assets / (liabilities) IR TRTOE Tebt
Aosletontontanar eassets Brands Iote 72) FE
A oraten et il e dsnets D LEtorrar Rane rate 1) 4-27
S Cote T 0 5R
Total consideration satisfied by cash 39,662
Cash flow
ks or srferat or R ate
Sebt soae s A thiauba gy 3id4/
AUt orog st 1644

2204

The goodeal arsing on acguisition represcrts the future economic benefits ansing from olher acsets
atgured in a business combunalion that are not indvidua v identified and separale y recogmsed on

the acauisition of Bibendum PLB Group these large v reate to synergy and integration bencfites On

the acauisition of Bibendum PLB Group, the tar va ue of assets and abibties has been assesseds and
adiustments made as wnown m the tabo above

Vathin proporty piant and eguipment a fair vaiue adpastment of EO1 mition was made te wnte doen
355018 to ther farr vaue "Mithin inventones a farr va ue adjustment of £59 mil ion was made which
reprecents the adjustment reguired to prng inventonos Le their net rea'isabiic vaiuge Within intangib ©
assets the fair va ue acyustment of £14m predominate v related to impairments of T systems Within trade
and other recelvab es a number of fairvalue adjustments tata ing £37 miion refating to recov erabiniy of
rCCIc ab es woere mado to wite down assets to thar far vaiue Within trace and other payab es o number
f additiona azcrua s have heen made to reflect fair values tota ing E46mhion

A deferred tary ability of £20 mulion has been recoanised on the brand and customer kase irtangin ¢
ascely offsot by a doferrea la~ ascet of £28 milion on farr value adjustments

From the date of acaurnition Bibendum PLE Group has contnbuted rever e of £2758 mmion and £45
mihon to profit before tax to the Group s rosu ts Acguietion costs of F1644 000 have been charged to
excaplional ooty inihe consolidated incorre stalerent for the pernod
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28 Business Combinations continued

KMD Enterprises

On 4 December 2016 the Group entered into an agreernent to acgure the entire issucd sharg capita

of KMD Enterpriscs Limited and Xce Retar Limited for a total consideration of £40 mi1ion in cash p us
normalised warking capital on a debt/cash free basis KMD Enterprises and Xce Retal compnse a chain
of 15 high quaity convenience stores branded as Nisa Local operating at vanous ocations m the UK This
acquisition s consistent with the Group s ongoing strategy of focusing on ey reqions to IMmprove store
densily and drive ogistics and markeling efficiencies &4 of the stores have been rebranded under the
Bargan Beooze Select Corvenerce fasca

The tab e be ow summarnwes the conuderation paid for KMD Enterpnses Limited and Xoo Reta Limited
and the amaount of assets and labilities assumed recognised at the acquisition date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
Fripert Ganl andg aaaemoent 14 171
TR S Ly L0y
~Goenoaby s duc frorn troose 2r Lty Sann
Trado ar 4 other reco vatyes s Py
Cash anag cash e tems 177 11
Traze and o o pa, ae e (742N (7R
_oraerat or tay b by B2 (0.0
Moforre tax 3557t z7 B
Total identifiable net assets 340 5ak s
Goodar nole 1D 28
Total consideration 5,984
Cash flow
TAlE NI 3Calion [RET
|55 Cayab edue to the se o RE L
Cash cons deration LXK
Net cashalau red wirh fub s ary a4
A gaisition v sts (g
</

Forowing the acgushion a oan of £1250000 both due to and from the se er swore novated extinguishing
the ba'ances duc from bhoth parties

The Goodw ansing on acquisition represents the premium paid (o acguire KMD Enterprises Limited and
Xcel Retal Limited providing significant opportuniies for increased wholesa e sa 04, and cross seling
and other synergies Goodwil has been a'located to the KMD CGU There are no separately identifiable
ntangible assels as lhe Nisa Loca brand name was not acoured and the customer base was deemed to
have no value

Management han e rot et fina'ised its assessment of the fair vaiues at the acausition date This s
oxpected Lo be completed during 2017

n addition to the acquisitions set out above. the Group has aiso completed a number of iIndividual smaller

store acquisiions for a total cash consideration of £290 000 (2016 £796000) a of which has baoen

recagnised as goodwill When purchasing individua stores the Group 15 purchasing bath the trade and
wsots of the store
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

28 Business Combinations continued

Prior period business combinations

Matthew Clark (Holdings) Limited

On 7 October 2015 the Group entered inlo an agreement Lo acguire the entire 1ssued share capita’

of Matthew Clark (Hodings) Limited for a tota consideration of £1290 minigm in cash Matthew Clark

(Ho dnas) Limited 1s a 'eading independent who esarar in the drinks industry This acauisitior s consistent
with the Group s ongoing strategy of expanding the Group & wholesa ing exporlise and entering new
rnarkets and channes The acguisibion together with the current bus nesses in the Group reates a ungue
offenng that addresses both the On Trade and Off Trade retallors Significant synergies across bus ing

and distnbution pus orgamsationa officiencies and additiona revenue generaton are Sxpectod (o ke
achicved by bringing the businesces together

The to owing tab e surmmarnises the considerstion paid for Matthew Cark (Ho dings) Limited and the
amodrt of gssets acquired and liabn itics assumea recogniscd at the acqu siticn date

Fair

Book value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 E£Q00 £000
B LY G VN FWE NI ey 4774 12, 2 o=4
Ptoranks = o sezls Aerd 5 30T
PVENTLNILS 44252 Tzt ALl
lradc a3 0 &f relel/ancs e 73 1AL Ne 2
Mt ger and dbs ke teree C(a ey e
Trade and Jtror payat o8 [P TIs) (G- oA EE
D at ves (£35L0 (E20
Ofen=d s AT, (nee 1 L0 SaCem (Rl P
S sILng [CIAR [N [otas
Total identifiable net assets 2 i N Pash! Ay
Soocal Lt G ntana bes ostels Hoards nee 17)
A ocaton bo mmanb 2 assete Dot e Bowe In2te 129
Coodwa (roate 1
Tetal consideration satisfied by cash 198,976
Cash flow
Casb o s aeraton e
Tebt aogerea athe i -y T
ALTISEIT et eS0T RS v Dl ne et s, Al
Argo et e oot (o sos d andd 2ot vl paia b [

Adustments madao to the far va ue of ausets acquired inc ude the recograuon of the deferred tax abnity
re aling 1o the intargible asset (E10 1 mi1on) addibiona’ pravisions and accrua s Lo recognine three onerour
contracls that v.ore in p ace ab acguisition (E110 mion which has been reca cu ated this sear and up ifted
by £ES8 mihon) additiona prosasons Lo recogn se that renovation warks needed to be carmed cut at
specilic depots (E1 muhon) and imrpairments for property plant and cguiprrent that 1w impaned at the port
of acquisition (DS m1on) A deferred tax asset of E13 miaon has bheen recogmised in these financia
ctaternonts re'ating Lo the farr va'ue adjunlment of orerous contracte Gooow has increawed by net £40
miIch 8% & resu't of the megwurement penod adjustroents The comparati /2 balance sheets ha o been
roctated to reflect thene meanuremoent penod adjusiments

The good, 11 arsing on acawsition regresent s the premium gold to acguirs Malthew Ceark cHo dings)
Limited and the future economic bonefits ansing from othor assels acguirea in the basimess combanat on
that are nal indradua wideniled and ceparale y recognised on the acausition of Matthew C ark
(Hodingsy Limted thoue largeny re ate Lo synoqg and integration benefits. Goodwi ! has oeen a'ocated to
the Mallhew C arl (Holdings) casn generating unit (CGUD



Ceonviviality Plc Annhual Report & Accounts 2017 105

28 Business Combinations continued

Peppermint Events Limited

On 31 Docomper 2015 the Group entered into an agreement to acguire 61% of 1ssued share capita of
Peppermint Events Limited for a tota' consideration of £18 milion in cash plus conlingent consideration
of FE2 minon This is contingont on meeting EB. TDA targets for financial years ended 2017, 2018 and
2019 The transaction s subject Lo anintial earn out performance based payment durng 2017 and 2012
up to a tota! of £800000 There 15 an earn out put option In respect of the rermaining 39% of the ordinary
share capta The pul and cal aplinn a ows the non cantro ing shareha'der to reguire sales of theur
shares to the Group at an agreed pricing method between 2019 and 2020 based on EBTDA up to a
totar of £9200.000 The timing of the lina earm out wil depend on whether Peppermint Events exceeds
an EB'TDA target that has been set for inancral year 2019 f the target 15 nol met the earn out mMoves to
financia year 2020

The company has agreed to pay the vendors additional consideralion dependent on the performance

of Peppermint Events over the subsequent four financia years The range of the additional consideration
payrment s estimated to be between £NIland £10 000000 The Company has included £6.59 000 as
contingent consideration re ated to the additional consideration which represents the amount delermined
al the acquisition date based on forecast EB TDA for the next three years discounted Lo net present

va ueHowever following the end of the 12 month hindsight penod the contingent consideration has been
reassessed as £2859.000 as at 30 Aprn 2017, vath a subseguent re ease of contingent consideration

of £2375 000 which has been inc uded within cxcepliona items (note d) and finance costs of £75000
representing the unwind of the discount on the contingent consideration (note 6)

The va'uation mode Tor the contingent consideration considers the present value of the expected
payment, discountad using a nsk free rate of 27% The expected payment s determined Hv conardenng
the possib e scenanos of forecast revenue and EB TDA the amount to be paid under each scenano and
the probabi ity of each scenario

The acquisition of Peppermint € sents Limited has been accounted for using the anticpated acquisition
method as if the pul and ca l oplion has aireadv been axercised and therefore no non contre Ing iInterest
has becn recognised

Peppermint Events Limited 1s an indepondent events company spociaising in bars and ovents in the
outdoor evenl arena Inciuding lestiva s Thic acauisition 1z consistent with the Group s ongoing strategy of
focusing on new markets and channe s

The fol owing fab € summanses the consideration paid for Peppermint Events Limited, and the amount of
assets acquired and 1aiiitics assumed recognised at the acquisition date

Fair

Book value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 £000 £000
Froper - cart aod =g apn ent zz- 243 207
PIVErTOnNes o2 N 137
Trade and wiher tecevab es T a2y 2%
Caarr ard cash cquiaent- LG 57,
Irade 4 other £330 e (R Iy (5360
Erorromirus {(short terma [y VA6
Current 1ax payah € £) 6
Deferred Lax aats vty (7ule 19) (26) [EEN Al
Borrewimas {ona term) (60 (60
Total identifiable net assets ALy (Giet) ]
A ccation toontanailzie assets Brands (ots 12) 244
GLotdwn nete 1 FASE
Total consideration 7,959
Cash flow
Zask ornsider 300 TR
Cont agert corsideratian (payabie Acrn 2717 Apn 208 & Ap 2019) 6154
Cash acquired wilt soosudigry (52h
Av st eon costs (expenwed to evient v iterrs) =1

7,504
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

28

29

Business Combinations continued

Significant adjustmerts made to the far va ue of assets acquired inc ude the recognitior of the
deferred tax 1abiity re atimg to the intangib e asset provision for doubtfu debts and obsolete stock and
impalrments for property o art ard eguipmeant

The goody 1 ansing on acguisilion represents the premium paid Lo acauire Peppermint Exvents Lirmited n
a key channe providing significant opporturitics for ncreased ~ho esa ¢ sales and Cross se ing and othoer
synergies Goodwl has haen a ocated to the Peppermint Events cauh generating umit (CGU)

Acqusition costs of EB1000 have been charged to excepliona items in the consohdated income
statement for the ponod (noto £) "hese represenl ¢ga. costs inzurred dunng tne acauistton

Far the period endoed 1 Mas 2076 Peppermint Everts Limited contribuled revenue of £06 mionand £04
milon 0ss pefore tar to the Grauo s resu ts from the date of acauistion If the acguisiticn had taken p aco
at the beginnirg of tha pror fnancia pernod it is ecuimated that the Group rer erue fur the penod endeo 1
May, 2016 wou d have been ER77 0 mition and tota Group operating profit wou d hate been £170 11 ion

Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

There are no matena ¢.ents after the reporting date

30 Subsidiary Audit Exemption

3

Linder section 479A of the Comparies Act 2006, the Group 15 © aim ng ex<emplion from audit for the
subsidiary comparmies isted Do ow

Company Name Company number

Lot Stores Lt e 5501974
NI WL PITRN NP RTINS ol tete] 9329476
Forayan Bose 31 rsttess [ te 4451429
Ve 2ace Liritea 6880228
ST heswe (Hod a3 o mited 6510628
G777 Nese Lt ired 3931912
Mattre s Latk (Hodines) i tza 6133335
bsbwerdar Lo Tene, Y 2o 1093821
“bwarera & 2 Grouap Loiten 615521
Archies B doe Liretan 10449694
LMY L erprise - arnited 4314857
oo el vt §121924

Re|ated Parties

Bunng the 52 weeks ended 20 Apr 2017 the Group purchased sorvices tota ing £13000 (2016 {13000:
from Pract co agy Limited Maron [ Newman 15 a Non Exccutive Director of Consnaa ity Ple and also a 52%
shareho der of Practico ogy Limted There are 1o amounts outstarding to Practico ogy Lirmited as at 30
Aprn 2017 (2016 £MND

Dunng the 52 weebks ended 30 Apn 2017 the Group made donations of £32500 (2016 £5000) ta he
Benevolenl which 15 a dnnks industry chanty Diana Huriter 1z Lthe CEQ of Convivia by Pc ard azo a lrustee
of Tho Benevo ont

Loy maragoment comprises tne Cxecutro and Mon Exccutive Directors ~formation ¢n ther emao umerits
s ovicddledin nole 5
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Company balance sheet
As at 30 April 2017

2017 20l
Note £000 SN
Fixed assets
rvestmente 7 49,756 LT A0
Current assets
M=h ore 4 183,693 142 =03
183,693 T4 02
Creditors: = .S “a rd do watran 30 yos E (29,228) VI
Mgt e b assss 154,465 41897
Net assets 204,221 I
Capital and reserves
Za edup sy wrecar 13 ’ 78 s
Shogre preon oo g0 ount 196,142 -5 230
Share bascd Goy reonT reacive 5710 55977
Gt gr resarves, (25) [9%3
Frefit and &es ascouns 2,316 170 g
Shareholders’ funds 204,221 '8y 07

Theco financia statements were approved and authansed for waue by the Board of Directors on 17 Ju, 2017

Slhde.

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636
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Company statement of changes in equity

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share based

Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capital premium reserve reserves earnings equity
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
B&anee 5= 0 PE Saur 200 L 34, 2o 2.0 NG &/ Mol
SrovUlorthe tinstca Cetlos 27 27 e
Total comprehensive income for the period PTey Fret
Transactions with owners:
SSae s rew 2ora cary shares 2 1312 171322
ra7 s 0 of share vaned CAavTont T atae Chely, 27
Liaoeras TREES CAAT
Shore i ens manted tosbve Ao 2D yeen i TIh
cCbascd payrnen e 10 ERY
Defared * o t noshare T35S 02 nenit 0 4rae 387 oh
Totd T Al LonE enls Taariee s & S5 14928 74T 1zt etk
Balance as at 1 May 2016 i) [ SREEs ATy (20 Tugse R
rofs Bt finanos penod A7 TV
Total comprehensive income for the period Zn e
Transactions with owners:
S8 L8 af ey T Ary L Ires z ARG Al
T fer f wm a0 LATEA U e L UmE Ll [ e
Joodordds AR G, INerry
Share crirr s gramted T S diany, @ E Ovecs e 256
Share Lesaa Lay ™o L Charag Ay it
JISODEE OF i tandry sbares 1
Sererrea e oA based pavr et Lherae 30 F
Tole Pansarninr s sth owrner, z SIETE =N {573 Ehad

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78

196,142

5.710

(25)

204,221
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Company statement of cash flows
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

2017 2 e
£000 £200
Net cash outflow from operating activities (10,528) Vs
Cash flows from investing activities
Excechona o sshs iroarred on acouist noef saosidn ey we dertakngs {259) 270
Met cash used in investing activities (259) 87
Cash flows from financing activities
“videras paid (20,022) (7497
Dnvidenios reoe g - 30
Froceads frove a0 of shyares 10,809 1313524
Net cash used in financing activities 10,787 1544 4u
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents - 114)
Cachardcasne g sects at pogersna . fthe pene - 13
Cotraracsshedy aents al theend o he ponc d -
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and Internationa’

F nancial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Eurcpean Unign ("FRS ) n preoanra these inancra
statements the Compary applics the recogniticn measurement and asg.osure reguirements of
Internationa Financia Reporting Standards as adepled by the FU ( Adopted FR55™) but makes
adjustmonts where necessar, In order to comp y with Companies Act 2006

The consoidated financial ctatements of Convivia ity plc which are cresented separate y have ooon
prepared in accordance ..th nternationa Financia Reporting Standards as adopted by the Furopean
Urion

Under Section 408 of the Companies Act 20086 the Company 1L cxcrmpst 11om the requirerment Lo presert
its oven profit and css arcount

Investments

rvestrnents are inc.uded at cost 0ss any provision for imparment

Share based payments

Share based payments are measurcd at farr va ue at the aate of grant Far s a ve s measured using the
Back Schoes pncng mode'

The charge re ating to grants to employ ees of the company S recognised on a siraight ine Casis as an
expense In the profit and oss account spread over the vesting perod based on the Company s estimate
of the shares that wit eventua v ezt and adjusted for the effect of non markel based . esting cond tons

Dividends

Diadends are recognised in the Company 5 inancita statements in the vear in whicn tney are appraved
I gerera meetng by the Company s shareho ders ntenm diviaends are recognised when paid Sina
di.idends are recogrised v hen they have been approved by the shareho'ders al the Annua Gereral
Meelng

Taxation

The tax expense for tne ponod comprizes of current and deferred tax Tax s recognized in the incaome
statement except to the extent thal it re'ates 1o items recogniced directy n other comprehensive INCome
or in equity In this case the taxas recognised direct y in othor comprehensive Ncomao or N equity

a Current taxation

Currert tay 15 the expected tax pavalzle on the taxabie inceme tor the penicd using ta- rates and

aws cnaslod or substantively enacted ty Lhe reporting date Management pencdica’ y eva vates
positions taken in tay returns with respect to situations In wnich ape Icab e tax reguiation s sulyject to
nterpretation t eslab mhes provisions »here appropriate on the basis of amounts expected Lo be paid
to the tax authonties

b Deferred taxation

Deterred tax s recognised using Lhe slatement of firancial positicn 1abily methoa on lemporary
differences arising bolween tho tax base of ascets and 1aoihlics and ther carnying amaount n the
histonea' fimancia informaton Deferred tax s calou ateo at the tax rates and laws that have been
cnacted or substantive y enacted by roporting date and arc erpected to apey when the rolated
deferred tax assct s realsed or the geforred ta«< iabn ity 1 sett od

Deferred tax assots are recognised on |, to the exlent that i11s probab e that future taxab e profits wilbe
aval able aganat wvhich the tarmporare differences can be utiised The carrying amount of deferred ta-
asscts s reviewed at cach roporting date Deforred tar acsets and sk ities are cffeet agamst cach other
wher there i< g lega ly enfarceal: e nght Lo set off current gusels aganst currenl isbint ec and it s the
ntention tc sett o these on a et basis
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Investments

£000
N ol 26800 205 Al et
SRAre Lr T s Jranted (o cnbardiar, emip ayecs 202
As At T My, 20 ArA0
Snare Cenons yranted 1o saberdiar, emp oy eas T
As ot 20 A 201/ 49,756

The Company - the holding company of the Group The fo osing tab e contains detarls of the Cormpany s
direct y and indrect y he d subsidiaries

Principle Country of Percentage
Company name activity incorporation ownership
Lo ety 3ranas Limored Hodirac rerarsy =ryard 15 1%,
SOy w3, Sores Lo mite H. g romrgany Engand 1G0%
Pearga o Poore [imitea Wori ca3 e o arkelir

sty and frandckisor Erizand 10 %
Corvvarty Heta Leyste- | mted Castekszion come ary Engand 1G0%
Baragass Sooze E23T Trostees L1 ted rosrce of B0 Freyand 100%
Aeorig oAk | orritead Resea dsrouior ofboors

Ales S0 s tebaace

Arceery and cor fect oy Erayand 10
GT Nesws omiede 35, amate d Ledir COMpat Fouyard Ttk
CUONCys L ted =o' distnbuter o beers

Aelloees apar by (0L ae o2

srocerancd o ontectoneny Lraans AN
0T Mews (Nathinabara) Lirmiten Cormar b Frigara {00%
Phyther & Lo ze L e e [orrrant Ly ar 1005
Cons visihy kera Cmten Lo st “rgard (3
Mattr ew C ark (Ho amgs) orited He dirngy compary Ervyand 100 %
Cearovimnt, Geonp Lot W ena e sttt o
forrma v kroar 35 Vatthew ( otk Vb 2s3 0 Jinto bkt adres ared ~ovnts Crey ard %
Fastic Frodustons Limn ted Marketing ageoy Ergand S1%
Loppora et bverts Lirm ted Fverts cormp any Lraard £1%
“Matthey Cark _ mitod- Cormant Eng and 10120%
Matthew Cork snd Sons i oted Conrnant Frigand OO
Matthew Catk Ao emae Bond Limtad Dormant, Enrgano AT
Matthew Cark (Scotand) e ed’ L ormrant Scotann a0y
The ‘Wing Studic Lirencar Cormrart Sngaro e
A2 Contralions L ited: Corrrant =nJaro 1CCw
Tidyssey nte aence | miterd [ Cngard 1008
Cateyst BIE Sracds Limiredd Lcrnant Frig.and 100,
Biberdum PR (Tepco Lirmiterd Homre g ompary Erigand 100%
Biberidum PLE Gronp L ted SORiiee COTnpany Eroard 102%
Bibarvdum Wine L e ted Vehe os3 e distrb,otor of

Eroars anres orad <pirts Eropard 10
Trex Wonoenrg W e Compan, Limiteds Cwvients company Ergand W
43 ke BOWO ehe ee Wines Lirited Yehe'esae dstabntor of

brers rines and soints Engara T
FILB Grooop Lo~ el Wohoe'esa e aestrbntor of

ke, Fines an a1 aoints LN ara 100%

FLB wines _mited Corroart Cngara W00

m
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

2

Investments continued

Wt Gl e, Joverzaes i od ore Fricy oy Do
oAy en s as Pos Bosis O L ad
T Hea Rose Jomoats Limoen Dot Erigard skt
Crak = e Wines  1r eu S @t Froord 100
Tob Links Lompary Lirmiren Jormnan b Frioa-d 100
Fic Yor<sh re Fine JAne Cormpary Lingitao ormr et Eroard 100
My Dinrhe | ooriten errnr L Eroand 10
Bk eraur Ctos sormnant Frerara A
MR A INe Laeoben Zeernoant Ereyana
Taciednd e Pt [P ToorrranT Cragana
Ara =s Siacn Lo ted I odro corman, Srgan:
AL LnErpnses e Fets pstrl Jtor ol L eer-
Rl S S LY S N
Jrooer, ang oo fec e g Nl [RE
A om= e e e el astronrcs Cf oors
ANTAEEAEN SIS Fo-Yaluto i« il NN
ST Ccr TR onany [rara 107 -
VPeascad offoe Lo e Reoy Crews ek r0 TR

2 <214 U7

sEemEt e s athoe The O irs LR ordds smteaet -3

Cred cH Zo W on et A W to ot Bl

N

Aoerstesan Sffira TS THT O Pa g ) smre st Bnshe ST

Under saction 4794 of the Companies 4ot 2006 the Cormpary, 1s ¢ airing exemrption from auant for the
subsidiary companies sied be ow

Company name Company number
elwvia b Sroen Coriled T gia
Lot wiant Rat s _oote - U e ed =594,
=argein Booze BB gt s Lired 4451477
Wore Race Lo d EBB0.28%
CTNe v (Hodings) ol ESIOGER
ST Nesc [ gprorad FARINZ
Mattr ca & are (He angs) Limtes FAERA5
Bo—rdum PR Tops 0 ited 1CCa3%2"
Brendu BLE oroo o~ fed £.5521
Ardics Bgeo Lirmn 1e 208734
K7 B ey wes Ut PRSI
Ao et armited Ve

Directors remuneration

The Directars are the on y employees o the Compan, Further detans of Directors remunerstion are
provided in note 5 of the consandatea financial statements

Debtors
2017 A,

£000 (S
L ARBTI codby, et Loy 182,346 Ao Lo
Tty et ] i oriea e o Il B
T d e e i 1276 e

183,693 e
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Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2017 2R

£000 EC D4
Arcourns Gacd Lo arsor ardertakin g, 28,708
Aoy rua s aed deforeed incoeme 520 GlE

29,228 PN

Deferred tax asset

2017 e

EO0O0 | RS
Al cednmnd ol Len0a 670 L
Crediteas(characd) Lo e crnfi ard Des acc et 570 e
Croatediocaa, 36 L7
AR oo eanna 1276 [IF
The deferred tax asset 15 made up as fo ows

2m7

£000
ke e 3 diffenen, 1,276 Fro

The deferrad tas asset re'ates Lo bnung differences ¢n share based paymert charges
Y g

The recoverabily of the deferred tax asscl s dependent on future taxab e profits In excess of those
ansing from the reversal of deferred Lax habi Les The deferred tax asset has been recognised to the exlent
that 1t 1s considered to be recoverable based on forecaste for future penods As at 30 Apn! 2017 the wa'ue
of tho unrec ognisced deferred tax assol s £MN (2016 END

Share capital

2007
£000
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid
TPEAZGLA rdnary snares of COD00Y eace {2018 057255 458 34 Kl
217052 A0, deferred chares of 00002 each 20 & 17052 802) 44 A1
Teota 78 75

Detans of share capital transactions are prosaded Innote 21 to the conse idated financial statements

Dividends

Armounts recognised as distribubions to ordinary shareho dors in the penod comprize

2017 201%

£000 £C00

Singe dividerd for 20 of /4 penc s oand 2008 of B3 pene per srainary sboarg 12,785 4235
atenrn dioderd for 2007 ot A 2 pance 3003 20016 oF F1penca pe ondingry s 7,237 KN
20,022 7455

The 2017 final proposed drvidend of £14 502000 (8 4 pence por share) has ot been accrued as it hag not
been approved by the penod end Sufficient reserves are Inp ace to pay the proposed dividend

Retated party transactions

Detal's of the Cirectors emo uments are provided n note 5 of the conso idated financia statemoents

n3
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Celebrating award-winning success

Multiple Specialist Retailer of the Year, Drinks Retailing Awards 2016 (Conviviaiity Retail)
Drinks Retailer of the Year, Grocer Gold Awards 2017 (Conviviality Retail)

Drinks Company of the Year, The Drink Business Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Drinks Supplier of the Year, Mitchells & Butiers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Fine Wine Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)
Innovator of the Year, IWC Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

New World Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Bivendum)

wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Excellence in Category Collaboration, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum}
Best Implementation, The Compass Group Supplier Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine Readers’ Choice Awards 2017 (Matthew Clark)
Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best National Wine Supplier, Publicans’ Choice Awards, 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine’s Chefs' Choice Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Airline Wine List for British Airways First Class, Business Traveller Cellars in the Sky
Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Food or Drink Supplier Website of the Year, The Caterer DIVA Awards 2016
{Matthew Clark)

Deal of the Year, Grant Thornton Quoted Company Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

73 gold award-wining wines, 127 silver, 73 bronze and 167 commended,
Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Conviviality)
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Directors, secretary and advisors

Directors

David A R Adams (Chairman)

Diana Hunter (Chief Executive Officer)

C Andrew Humphreys

Mark T Aylwin

David P Robinson

Martin D Newman (Non-Executive Director)
Stephen G Wilson (Non-Executive Director)
lan M W Jones (Non-Executive Director)

Registered Office

Weston Road
Crewe
Cheshire
CwW16BP

Company Secretary
Cilaran J Stone

Company website

www COnviviality co uk

Report design & production by in-house design team
Oliver Treacy & Matt Eliis

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP

15t Peter's Square
Manchester
M2 ZAE

Solicitors to the Company
DLA Piper UK LLP

15t Peter's Sgquare
Manchester
M2 3DE

Company Registrars
Capita Registrars Limited

The Registry
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Beckenham

Kent

BR3 4TU

Nominated adviser
investec Bank Pic

2 Gresham Street
London
EC2V 7QP
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